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PART |

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardldimg statements within the meaning of Section 27#e Securities Act of 1933,
as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Egehaat of 1934, as amended. We use words suchméisifates," "believes," "estimates,"
"may," "intends," "expects" and similar expressitm&lentify forward-looking statements. Discuss@ontaining forward-looking statements
may be found in the material set forth under "Bas#)" "Management's Discussion and Analysis ofri€iz Condition and Results of
Operations" and in other sections of the repoitféivardiooking statements are inherently uncertain as éreybased on our expectations
assumptions concerning future events. Any or atiwsfforward-looking statements in this report miay out to be inaccurate. We have based
these forward-looking statements largely on ourentrexpectations and projections about future &vand financial trends that we believe
may affect our financial condition, results of ogtéwns, business strategy and financial needs. Maybe affected by inaccurate assumptions
we might make or by known or unknown risks and utadgeties, including the risks, uncertainties asduamptions described in the section
entitled Item 1A and elsewhere in this report.igint of these risks, uncertainties and assumptitbresforward-looking events and
circumstances discussed in this report may notragswontemplated, and our actual results coufdrdifiaterially from those anticipated or
implied by the forward-looking statements. All fawd-looking statements in this report are madef dseodate hereof, based on information
available to us as of the date hereof, and we assunobligation to update any forward-looking stzet.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

lululemon athletica inc. is a designer and retaifiechnical athletic apparel operating primanilyNorth America and Australia. Our
yoge-inspired apparel is marketed under the lululenbietica and ivivva athletica brand names. We belieonsumers associate our brand
with innovative, technical apparel products. Owducts are designed to offer performance, fit asmdfort while incorporating both function
and style. Our heritage of combining performanca style distinctly positions us to address the segdemale athletes as well as a growing
core of consumers who desire everyday casual Wehig consistent with their active lifestyles. Also continue to broaden our product range
to increasingly appeal to male athletes and athfethale youth. We offer a comprehensive line gfaapl and accessories including fitness
pants, shorts, tops and jackets designed for &tlgetsuits such as yoga, running, general fitregsdance-inspired apparel for female youth.
As of February 2, 2014 , our branded apparel wiz€ipally sold through 254 stores that are locate@anada, the United States, Australia an
New Zealand. We believe our vertical retail stratatiows us to interact more directly with, andrgééedback from, our customers, whom
call guests, while providing us with greater coh@roour brand.

We have developed a distinctive community-baseategyly that we believe enhances our brand and reggmur guest loyalty. The key
elements of our strategy are to:

» design and develop innovative athletic appdral tombines performance with style and incorperegaltime guest feedbac

* locate our stores in street locations, lifesggaters and malls that position each lululemotetta store as an integral part of its
community;

e create an inviting and educational store envirortrtteat encourages product trial and repeat viattg

« market on a grassroots level in each communityudicg through social media and influential fitngsactitioners who embrace a
create excitement around our brand.

We were founded in 1998 by Dennis "Chip" WilsorViancouver, British Columbia. Noting the increasmgnber of women
participating in sports, and specifically yoga, Mfilson developed lululemon athletica to addreseid in the women's athletic apparel mar
The founding principles established by Mr. Wilsaivd our distinctive corporate culture with a m@siof creating components for people to
live long, healthy and fun lives.

Consistent with this mission, we promote a setonéwalues in our business, which include develpptire highest quality products,
operating with integrity, leading a healthy balahéiée, and training our employees in self respbitisy and goal setting. These core values
attract passionate and motivated employees whdrasen to succeed and share our vision of "elegattie world from mediocrity to
greatness." We believe the energy and passionrafraployees allow us to successfully execute orbasiness strategy, enhance brand lo
and create a distinctive connection with our guests

We believe our culture and community-based busiappsoach provides us with competitive advantalyasére responsible for our
strong financial performance. Our net revenue haeased from $40.7 million in fiscal 2004 to $idion in fiscal 2013 , representing a 50%
compound annual growth rate. Our net revenue iseafrom $1.4 billion in fiscal
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2012 to $1.6 billion in fiscal 2013 , representm@6% increase, including the impact of the 53rdknef sales in fiscal 2012. During fiscal
2013, our comparable store sales growth was 2%antbtal comparable sales, which includes coniparstore sales and direct to consumer
was 7% , both excluding the impact of the 53rd wefesales in fiscal 2012, and we reported incorenfoperations of $391.4 million . During
fiscal 2012 , our comparable store sales growth1@ds6 , excluding the 53rd week of sales, and wernted income from operations of $376.4
million . In fiscal 2013, our corporate-owned ®opened at least one year, averaged sales ®$p& square foot, compared to sales per
square foot of $2,058 for fiscal 2012 . We belithis is among the best in the apparel retail sector

Our fiscal year ends on the Sunday closest to Jgr@laof the following year, typically resulting @52 week year, but occasionally
giving rise to an additional week, resulting in3aveeek year. Fiscal 2012, which ended on Februa®) B3, was a 53 week year. Fiscal 2013,
which ended on February 2, 2014, is a 52 week year.

Our Market

Our primary target customer is a sophisticatedexhuatated woman who understands the importance aftare, healthy lifestyle. She is
increasingly tasked with the dual responsibilitésareer and family and is constantly challengeldalance her work, life and health. We
believe she pursues exercise to achieve phystoaki and inner peace.

As women have continued to embrace a variety né§is and athletic activities, including yoga, wkelve other athletic apparel
companies are not effectively addressing their wmistyle, fit and performance needs. We believéawe been able to help address this vo
the marketplace by incorporating style along witméort and functionality into our products througilr vertical retail strategy. Although we
were founded to address the unique needs of womweare also successfully designing products for amghathletic female youth who also
appreciate the technical rigor and premium qualitgur products. We also believe longer-term groiththletic participation will be
reinforced as the aging Baby Boomer generationdesumore on longevity. In addition, we believe coner purchase decisions are driven by
both an actual need for functional products andsard to create a particular lifestyle perceptimsuch, we believe the credibility and
authenticity of our brand expands our potentialkeabeyond just athletes to those who desire f &&vactive, healthy, and balanced life.

Our Competitive Strengths
We believe the following strengths differentiateftesn our competitors and are important to our sssc

< Premium Active Branc lululemon athletica stands for leading a healbdatanced and fun life. We believe customers astottia
lululemon athletica brand with high quality premiathletic apparel that incorporates technicallyaambed fabrics, innovative
functional features and style. We believe our fomusvomen differentiates us and positions lululeratiietica to address a void in
the growing market for women's athletic apparelilé/bur brand has its roots in yoga, our produotsiacreasingly being designed
and used for other athletic and casual lifestylespits, such as running and general fitness. Wé& with local athletes and fithess
practitioners to enhance our brand awareness amalén our product appeal.

« Distinctive Retail Experienct We locate our stores in street locations, lifestgnters and malls that position lululemon attéeti
stores to be an integral part of their communit#s.coach our store sales associates, whom wetoefesr"educators,” to develop a
personal connection with each guest. Our educatoesve significant in-house training at the stditheir employment and are well
prepared to explain the technical and innovativ@gteaspects of each product.

< Innovative Design Proces We offer high-quality premium apparel that is desid for performance, comfort, functionality and
style. We attribute our ability to develop supepooducts to a number of factors, including:

» our feedback-based design process through vehicklesign and product development team proactametiyfrequently seeks
input from our guests and local fitness practitisne

» close collaboration with our third-party suppdi¢o formulate innovative and technically advanfadatics and innovative
functional features for our products; and

« although we typically bring products from destgmrmarket in eight to ten months, our verticahiledtrategy enables us to
bring select products to market in as little as manths, thereby allowing us to respond quicklgustomer feedback,
changing market conditions and apparel trends.

« Community-Based Marketing Approactie differentiate lululemon athletica through anamative, community-based approach to
building brand awareness and customer loyalty. ¥éeaumultifaceted grassroots marketing strategy that inclsdeml media, loc
ambassadors, hosting community events and creiatistpre community boards. We believe this gragsrapproach allows us to
successfully increase brand awareness and broanleppeal while reinforcing our premium brand image
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Deep Rooted Culture Centered on Training and Peak@mowth. We believe our core values and distinctive corgocalture allov
us to attract passionate and motivated employeesandhdriven to succeed and share our vision. \Weige our employees with a
supportive, goal-oriented environment and encoutlge to reach their full professional, health pedsonal potential. We offer
programs such as personal development workshopgaaiadoaching to assist our employees in realitieg long-term objectives.
We believe our relationship with our employeesxiseptional and a key contributor to our success.

Experienced Management Team with Proven Abilifgxecute Our Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Potdevin, who hrasre than two
decades of experience at premium, technical athégiparel, and life-style centric retail companjesed us in January 2014. Mr.
Potdevin works closely with a management team witomplementary mix of retail, design, operatigmeduct sourcing, marketit
and information technology experience from leadipgarel and retail companies. We believe our manageteam is well
positioned to execute the long-term growth stratiegyur business.

Growth Strategy

Key elements of our growth strategy are to:

Grow our Store Base in North Americas of February 2, 2014 , our products were soldubh 225 corporate-owned stores in
North America, includin(171 in the United States and 54 in Canada. We éxipatmost of our neaerm store growth will occur i
the United States. We opened 36 net stores in tlited)States, including three ivivva branded stoaesl three net stores in Canada
in fiscal 2013 , including one ivivva branded staad we plan to open up to 39 new stores, inctutén ivivva athletica branded
stores in North America in fiscal 2014 .

Expand Beyond North Americ As of February 2, 2014 , we operated 25 corpavateed stores in Australia, four corporate-ownec
stores New Zealand, and 17 showrooms outside ahManerica. We plan to open two new lululemon starefiscal 2014 in
Australia and two other new stores internationadlfiscal 2014. Over the next two years we intend to open aduiichowrooms ¢
pre-seeding activities in the Asian and Europearkata.

Develop our Direct to Consumer Sales Char. We launched our retail website in the first geadf fiscal 2009. The addition of e-
commerce to our direct to consumer sales chanmpaingled our customer base and supplemented ourrgy@idre base over the
past four years. We operate country and regionifipaebsites in Australia, Europe and Asia, andra specific websites in North
America. We plan to continue developing owragnmerce website to provide a distinctive onlinepgling experience and extend
reach.

Increase our Brand Awarenes We plan to continue focusing on increasing bramdraness and customer loyalty through
amplification of our brand stories and our graswaoarketing efforts, social media activities atahped store expansion. We
believe that increased brand awareness will rasiticreased comparable store sales and store gireitlyiover time.

Introduce New Product Technologit We remain focused on developing and offering petelthat incorporate technically advan
fabrics and innovative functional features thatheéeve differentiate us in the market. Collabargtith leading fabric
manufacturers, we have jointly developed and trad&ed names for innovative fabrics such as LuonSiterescent. Among our
ongoing efforts, we are developing fabrics to pdevadvanced performance features such as UV piateartd inherent reflectivity.
In addition, we plan to continue to develop diffefated manufacturing techniques that provide gresipport, protection, and
comfort.

Broaden the Appeal of our Produc We will selectively seek opportunities to expahd &ppeal of our brand to improve store
productivity and expand our market. To enhancepooduct appeal, we intend to:

« Expand our Product Categorie We continue to expand our product offerings in ptamentary existing and new categories
such as swim, tennis and golf;

* Increase the Range of Athletic Activities our Pratdurarget We believe our guests purchase our products méonly
activities such as yoga, running and general fién@ge will continue to expand our product categoard educate our guests
on the versatility of our products;

» Grow our Men's Business/Ne believe the premium quality and technical rigbour products will continue to appeal to men
and that there is an opportunity to expand our snemsiness as a proportion of our total sales; and

» Develop our Youth Brani We launched our youth focused brand, ivivva aitteetin fiscal 2009. We believe the premium
quality and technical rigor of our dance-inspireddqucts designed for female youth serve an opekehand provide us with
an opportunity for future growth.
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Our Stores

As of February 2, 2014 , our retail footprint ind&d 171 stores in the United States, 54 storesimada, 25 stores in Australia and four
New Zealand. While most of our corpol-owned stores are branded lululemon athletica,f Biincorporate-owned stores are branded ivivva
athletica and specialize in dance-inspired apgardemale youth. We no longer operate any frareghistores as we reacquired our four
remaining franchise stores during fiscal 2011. @tail stores are located primarily on street lmee, in lifestyle centers and in malls.

The following store list shows the number of cogierowned stores operated in each U.S. state, @anpiebvince, Australian state and
in New Zealand, and the overall totals:

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013

United States
Alabama
Arizona
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|

Arkansas
California 30
Colorado

N
o

Connecticut

District of Columbia
Florida

Georgia

Hawaii
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Illinois
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(@]

Indiana
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana

R P O B W 00 N W w

Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri
Nebraska
Nevada

New Jersey
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New Mexico
New York
North Carolina
Ohio
Oklahoma
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Oregon
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
South Carolina
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Tennessee
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Texas

Utah

Vermont

Virginia

Washington

Wisconsin
Total United States 171 13
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Alberta

British Columbia
Manitoba

Nova Scotia
Ontario
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20

12
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18
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February 2, February 3,
2014 2013

Québec 5

Saskatchewan 2 2
Total Canada 54 51
Australia

Australian Capital Territory 1 1

New South Wales 7 7

Queensland 3 3

South Australia 1 1

Tasmania 1 1

Victoria 8 7

Western Australia 4 3
Total Australia 25 23
New Zealand 4 2
Total 254 211

Store Economic:t

We believe that our innovative retail concept andgy experience contribute to the success of ovestDuring fiscal 2013 our
corporate-owned stores open at least one yearhvavierage approximately 2,872 square feet, avdrsagjles of $1,894 per square foot.

Management performs an ongoing evaluation of ourf@m of corporate-owned store locations. In §62013 we closed two of our
corporate-owned stores. As we continue our evanatie may in future periods close additional coapetowned store locations.

Store Expansior

From February 1, 2002 (when we had one store, imc¥aver) to February 2, 2014 , we opened or acd@B3 net corporate-owned
stores in North America and Australia. We openedfiost corporate-owned store in the United St&te®003 and in Australia in 2010. We
opened 43 net new corporate-owned stores in Namibrica and Australia in fiscal 201®ver the next few years, our new store growtth lvd
primarily focused on corporate-owned stores inUh&ed States, an attractive market with a popoiatif approximately nine times that of
Canada. Beyond North America, we intend to expamdgtobal presence as part of our long-term busiséstegy. We believe that partnering
with companies and individuals with significant exgnce and proven success in the target countoydar advantage.

Direct to Consume!

In fiscal 2009 we launched ourcemmerce website which makes up our direct to ameswchannel. Direct to consumer is an increasi
substantial part of our business, representingexapiately 16.5% of our net revenue in fiscal 20t8mpared to 14.4% of our net revenue in
fiscal 2012 and 10.6% of our net revenue in fi&tdl1 . We believe that a direct to consumer chaisrenvenient for our core customer and
enhances the image of our brand. Our direct touroes channel makes our product accessible to markats than our corporate-owned store
channel alone. We believe this channel is effedtiauilding brand awareness, especially in newketzat

Wholesale Channel

We also sell lululemon athletica products througdngum yoga studios, health clubs and fitness centdis channel represented 1.4%
of our net revenue in fiscal 2013 , compared t64ld5 our net revenue in fiscal 2012 and 2.2% ofrmtrrevenue fiscal 201We believe thes
premium wholesale locations offer an alternativardiution channel that is convenient for our cosasumer and enhances the image of our
brand. We do not intend wholesale to be a sigmificantributor to overall sales. Instead, we intemdse the channel to build brand awarer
especially in new markets, including those outsifisorth America.

Our Products

We offer a comprehensive line of performance apzare accessories for women, men and female y@uhapparel assortment,
including items such as fitness pants, shorts, aopkjackets, is designed for healthy lifestylév@tots such as yoga, running and general
fitness. Although we benefit from the growing numb&people that participate in yoga, we believe plercentage of our products sold for c
activities will continue to increase as we broadanproduct range to address
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other activities. Our fithess-related accessoriekide an array of items such as bags, socks, wederyoga mats and water bottles.

Our design team continues to develop technicaNyaaded fabrics and innovative functional featutes tve believe will help advance
our product line and differentiate us from the cetitjpn.

Our Culture and Values

Since our inception, we have developed a distieatorporate culture with a mission to create coreptsfor people to live long, healthy
and fun lives. We promote a set of core valuesumnbaisiness, which include developing the higheslity products, operating with integrity,
leading a healthy balanced life and instilling ur @mployees a sense of self responsibility and/éthee of goal setting. These core values a
us to attract passionate and motivated employeesandriven to succeed and share our vision ef/&ting the world from mediocrity to
greatness."

Community-Based Marketing

We differentiate our business through an innovaitbeenmunity-based approach to building brand aweseiand customer loyalty. We
pursue a multi-faceted strategy which leveragedamal ambassadors, social media, in-store commyboiards and a variety of grassroots
initiatives.

Product Design and Development

Our product design efforts are led by a team ofgihess based in Vancouver, British Columbia parbgewith international designers.
Our team is comprised of dedicated athletes ang wd@ur products who embody our design philosoginy dedication to premium quality.
Our design team identifies trends based on mankelligence and research, proactively seeks that iofpour guests and our ambassadors and
broadly seeks inspiration consistent with our gaodlstyle, function and technical superiority.

As we strive to continue to provide our guests watthnically advanced fabrics, our design team waot&sely with our suppliers to
incorporate innovative fabrics that bring particidpecifications to our products. We partner wittidpendent inspection, verification, and
testing companies, which conduct a battery of t@steur fabrics, testing for a variety of performarcharacteristics including pilling,
shrinkage, abrasion resistance and colorfastnessdllaborate with leading fabric suppliers to depdabrics that we ultimately trademark
brand recognition whenever possible.

Sourcing and Manufacturing

We do not own or operate any manufacturing faesitiWe rely on a limited number of third-party slignms to provide fabrics for and to
produce our products. We work with a group of agpnately 65 suppliers to provide the fabrics for puoducts. We use a wide variety of
fabrics in our products, including our Luon fabie obtain substantially all of our Luon fabric, ialih represents approximately 30% of the
fabric we use in our products, from a single thpadty supplier. We work with a group of approximat80 manufacturers, five of which
produced approximately 63% of our products in fi&¥ 3 . During fiscal 2013 , no single manufactymeduced more than 25% of our
product offering. During fiscal 2013 , approximgtél7% of our products were produced in South/S&atst Asia, approximately 23% in
China, approximately 3% in North America and theaider in other countries. We believe our Northekitan manufacturers provide us v
the speed to market necessary to respond quicklganging trends and increased demand. While wetplaupport future growth through
manufacturers outside of North America, our inieretlso to maintain production in Canada and thigddrStates whenever practicable.

We have developed longganding relationships with a number of our venduord take great care to ensure that they sharecoumitmen
to quality and ethics. We do not, however, havelang-term term contracts with any of our suppliersnanufacturing sources for the
production and supply of our fabrics and garmeams, we compete with other companies for fabrios, meaterials, production and import
guota capacity. We require that all of our manufeats adhere to a vendor code of ethics regardioigisand environmental sustainability
practices. We partner with leading inspection agdfication firms to closely monitor each supplecbmpliance with applicable laws and our
vendor code of ethics.

Distribution Facilities

We centrally distribute finished products from distition facilities in Vancouver, British Columbi&umner, Washington, and
Melbourne, Victoria. We operate the distributionifiéies in Vancouver, Sumner and Melbourne whioh l@ased and are approximately
120,000, 167,000 and 54,000 square feet, resphctaring fiscal 2013 we purchased a distributeemter in Columbus, Ohio that we expect
to open in fiscal 2014. We believe our distributinfrastructure will be sufficient to accommodate expected store growth and expanded
product offerings over the next several years.
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Competition

Competition in the athletic apparel industry igipally on the basis of brand image and recogmitie well as product quality,
innovation, style, distribution and price. We beéidhat we successfully compete on the basis opramium brand image, our focus on wor
and our technical product innovation. In additime, believe our vertical retail distribution strayedjfferentiates us from our competitors and
allows us to more effectively control our brand gaa

The market for athletic apparel is highly compeitilt includes increasing competition from estsiiid companies that are expanding
their production and marketing of performance puatsiuas well as from frequent new entrants to theket. We are in direct competition with
wholesalers and direct sellers of athletic appateth as Nike, Inc., adidas AG and Under Armour, We also compete with retailers
specifically focused on women's athletic appareluding The Gap, Inc. (including the Athleta brarid)cy Activewear Inc., and bebe stores,
inc. (including the BEBE SPORT collection).

Seasonality

Our business is affected by the general seas@ralsrcommon to the retail apparel industry. Ouuahnet sales are weighted more
heavily toward our fourth fiscal quarter, reflegtiaur historical strength in sales during the hafideason, while our operating expenses are
more equally distributed throughout the year. Asslt, a substantial portion of our operating jpscdre generated in the fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. For example, we generated approxima®ds , 36% and 37% of our full year gross profitidg the fourth quarters of fiscal 2013 ,
fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 , respectively.

Our Employees

As of February 2, 2014 , we had 7,622 employeleshach 4,166 were employed in the United Stateg52 were employed in Canada,
and 697 were employed outside of North America.é&Nofour employees is currently covered by a ctitedargaining agreement. We have
had no labor-related work stoppages and we bebeveelations with our employees are excellent.

Intellectual Property

We believe we own the material trademarks usedmmection with the marketing, distribution and safl@ll of our products in the
United States, Canada and in the other countriedioh our products are currently or intended tetieer sold or manufactured. Our major
trademarks include lululemon athletica & desige, litgo design (WAVE design) and lululemon as a woetk. We own trademark
registrations for names of several of our fabrieg products including Luon, Silverescent, VitaS&aolux, Luxtreme, Luxchange, Groove
Pant, Light as Air, and Power Y. In addition todeaarks, we own 29 industrial design registratiorSanada that protect our distinctive
apparel and accessory designs, as well as a nwhberresponding design patents in the United Staie registered community designs in
Europe.

Securities and Exchange Commission Filings

Our website address is www.lululemon.com. We previge access to various reports that we file vattfurnish to, the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEGugfir our website, as soon as reasonably practieétielethey have been filed or furnish
These reports include, but are not limited to, aumual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports om#10-Q, current reports on Fornkg-anc
any amendments to those reports. Our SEC repartalsa be accessed through the SEC's website atseangov. Also available on our
website are printable versions of our Code of BessnConduct and Ethics and charters of the Audityi&nsation, and Nominating and
Governance Committees of our Board of Directorfrination on our website does not constitute pathis annual report on Form 10-K or
any other report we file or furnish with the SEC.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information contained s Form 10K, the following risk factors should be considecagefully in evaluatin
our business. Our business, financial conditiomemults of operations could be materially adversdfgcted by any of these risks. Please note
that additional risks not presently known to ugtat we currently deem immaterial could also impair business and operations.

Our success depends on our ability to maintain tredue and reputation of our brand.

Our success depends on the value and reputatithie ddilulemon athletica brand. The lululemon aibfehame is integral to our business
as well as to the implementation of our stratefpegxpanding our business. Maintaining, promotng positioning our brand will depend
largely on the success of our marketing and meudikary efforts and our ability to provide a consigt high quality guest experience. We rely
on social media, as one of our marketing strategpelsave a
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positive impact on both our brand value and reprtaDur brand could be adversely affected if wktéaachieve these objectives or if our
public image or reputation were to be tarnisheségative publicity. Negative publicity regardingethroduction methods of any of our
suppliers or manufacturers could adversely affectreputation and sales and force us to locatenaltiwe suppliers or manufacturing sources.
Additionally, while we devote considerable effoarsd resources to protecting our intellectual priypdfrthese efforts are not successful the
value of our brand may be harmed, which could lereterial adverse effect on our financial conditio

If any of our products are unacceptable to us orroguests, our business could be harmed.

We have occasionally received, and may in the éutontinue to receive, shipments of products @hidtd comply with our technical
specifications or that fail to conform to our qiyakiontrol standards. We have also received, andimthe future continue to receive, products
that either meet our technical specifications hat are nonetheless unacceptable to us, or prothattare otherwise unacceptable to us or oul
customers. Under these circumstances, unless wabbrdo obtain replacement products in a timelymea, we risk the loss of net revenue
resulting from the inability to sell those produatd related increased administrative and shippasgs. Additionally, if the unacceptability of
our products are not discovered until after sudupcts are purchased by our guests, our guestd lasd confidence in the technical attributes
of our products and our results of operations cauffier and our business could be harmed.

Our reliance on third-party suppliers to provide lfieics for and to produce our products could caus@plems in our supply chain.

We do not manufacture our products or the raw risdsefior them and rely instead on third-party signsl Many of the specialty fabrics
used in our products are technically advancedléeptbducts developed and manufactured by thirtdggand may be available, in the short-
term, from only one or a very limited number of sms. For example, Luon fabric, which is includedriany of our products, is supplied to
garment factories we use by a limited number of ufecturers, and the components used in manufagtwion fabric may each be supplied to
our manufacturers by single companies. In fiscal®0approximately 63% of our products were produmg our top five manufacturing
suppliers, 45% of raw materials were produced bingle manufacturer. We have no long-term contradts any of our suppliers or
manufacturing sources for the production and suppbur fabrics and garments, and we compete whkracompanies for fabrics, raw
materials, production and import quota capacity.

We have experienced, and may in the future contiowxperience, a significant disruption in the@ymf fabrics or raw materials from
current sources and we may be unable to locatmattee materials suppliers of comparable qualitgraacceptable price, or at all. In addition,
if we experience significant increased demandf weineed to replace an existing supplier or mastufar, we may be unable to locate
additional supplies of fabrics or raw materialsadditional manufacturing capacity on terms thatameeptable to us, or at all, or we may be
unable to locate any supplier or manufacturer witfiicient capacity to meet our requirements dilk@ur orders in a timely manner.
Identifying a suitable supplier is an involved pees that requires us to become satisfied withuigdity control, responsiveness and service,
financial stability and labor and other ethicalgtiges. Even if we are able to expand existingrat hiew manufacturing or fabric sources, we
may encounter delays in production and added esstsresult of the time it takes to train our sigspland manufacturers in our methods,
products and quality control standards. Delaygedlto supplier changes could also arise due toa@aase in shipping times if new suppliers
are located farther away from our markets or frahepparticipants in our supply chain. Any delagpgerruption or increased costs in the
supply of fabric or manufacture of our productsiddwave an adverse effect on our ability to mestamwmer demand for our products and our
results in lower net revenue and income from ojeratboth in the short and long term.

An economic downturn or economic uncertainty in oley markets may adversely affect consumer disorery spending and demand
for our products.

Many of our products may be considered discretipitams for consumers. Factors affecting the l@felonsumer spending for such
discretionary items include general economic comli, particularly those in North America and otfamtors such as consumer confidence in
future economic conditions, fears of recessionatralability of consumer credit, levels of unempttent, tax rates and the cost of consumer
credit. As global economic conditions continue ¢oviolatile or economic uncertainty remains, treindsonsumer discretionary spending also
remain unpredictable and subject to reductionstdweedit constraints and uncertainties about tigré. Unfavorable economic conditions t
lead consumers to delay or reduce purchase ofrodupts. Consumer demand for our products mayesatr our sales targets, or may decline
when there is an economic downturn or economic igicey in our key markets, particularly in Northm&rica. Our sensitivity to economic
cycles and any related fluctuation in consumer dehmaay have a material adverse effect on our filhcondition.
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Our sales and profitability may decline as a resaftincreasing product costs and decreasing sellprices.

Our business is subject to significant pressurpraring and costs caused by many factors, includitense competition, constrained
sourcing capacity and related inflationary presspressure from consumers to reduce the priceshasge for our products and changes in
consumer demand. These factors may cause us tdengeeincreased costs, reduce our sales pricengumers or experience reduced sal
response to increased prices, any of which couldecaur operating margin to decline if we are umabloffset these factors with reductions in
operating costs and could have a material advéimset @en our financial conditions, operating reswhd cash flows.

If we are unable to anticipate consumer preferenaasd successfully develop and introduce new, innibv@and updated products, we
may not be able to maintain or increase our saleglgrofitability.

Our success depends on our ability to identify amginate product trends as well as to anticipaig r@act to changing consumer
demands in a timely manner. All of our productssrbject to changing consumer preferences thatotdrenpredicted with certainty. If we are
unable to introduce new products or novel techriel@m a timely manner or our new products or tetbgies are not accepted by our
customers, our competitors may introduce similadpcts in a more timely fashion, which could hurt goal to be viewed as a leader in
technical athletic apparel innovation. Our new picid may not receive consumer acceptance as conguefierences could shift rapidly to
different types of athletic apparel or away froradb types of products altogether, and our futuceess depends in part on our ability to
anticipate and respond to these changes. Failastitipate and respond in a timely manner to cimgngonsumer preferences could lead to,
among other things, lower sales and excess invefdeels. Even if we are successful in anticipatiogsumer preferences, our ability to
adequately react to and address those prefereriités part depend upon our continued ability tosdivp and introduce innovative, high-
quality products. Our failure to effectively intnacke new products that are accepted by consumeld it in a decrease in net revenue and
excess inventory levels, which could have a mdtadaerse effect on our financial condition.

Our results of operations could be materially harohé we are unable to accurately forecast custondemand for our products.

To ensure adequate inventory supply, we must feténaentory needs and place orders with our marufars based on our estimates o
future demand for particular products. Our abitd@yaccurately forecast demand for our productsatbalaffected by many factors, including
increase or decrease in customer demand for odupt® or for products of our competitors, our fiaglto accurately forecast customer
acceptance of new products, product introductignsdmpetitors, unanticipated changes in generaketaonditions, and weakening of
economic conditions or consumer confidence in giegonomic conditions. If we fail to accuratelydoast customer demand we may
experience excess inventory levels or a shortageoafucts available for sale in our stores or faivéry to customers.

Inventory levels in excess of customer demand raaylt in inventory write-downs or write-offs andtbkale of excess inventory at
discounted prices, which would cause our gross maogsuffer and could impair the strength and esislity of our brand. Conversely, if we
underestimate customer demand for our productsnamufacturers may not be able to deliver prodiactaeet our requirements, and this ci
result in damage to our reputation and customatiogiships.

Any material disruption of our information systemeould disrupt our business and reduce our sales.

We are increasingly dependent on information systenoperate our e-commerce websites, processttmss, respond to guest
inquiries, manage inventory, purchase, sell anp gbods on a timely basis and maintain cost-efitciperations. Any material disruption or
slowdown of our systems, including a disruptiorslowvdown caused by our failure to successfully aggrour systems, system failures,
viruses, computer "hackers" or other causes, coalde information, including data related to custioorders, to be lost or delayed which
could-especially if the disruption or slowdown oed during the holiday season-result in delaythédelivery of products to our stores and
customers or lost sales, which could reduce derfmmalr products and cause our sales to declirghdhges in technology cause our
information systems to become obsolete, or if atorimation systems are inadequate to handle owvtgrave could lose customers.

If we continue to grow at a rapid pace, we may et able to effectively manage our growth and ther@ased complexity of our business
and as a result our brand image and financial perfoance may suffer.

We have expanded our operations rapidly sincermaption in 1998 and our net revenue has increfased$40.7 million in fiscal 2004
to $1.6 billion in fiscal 2013 . If our operationentinue to grow at a rapid pace, we may experigiffieulties in obtaining sufficient raw
materials and manufacturing capacity to producepooducts, as well as delays in production andrsbifts, as our products are subject to risk
associated with overseas sourcing and manufactufegcould be required to continue to expand ol@éssand marketing, product developm
and distribution functions, to upgrade our manag#rrdormation systems and other processes andéémfpy, and to obtain more space for
our expanding workforce.
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This expansion could increase the strain on owuregs, and we could experience operating diffies|/including difficulties in hiring, trainin
and managing an increasing number of employeeseTtifficulties could result in the erosion of dwand image which could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition.

The fluctuating cost of raw materials could increa®ur cost of goods sold and cause our results pérations and financial condition to
suffer.

The fabrics used by our suppliers and manufactimefsde synthetic fabrics whose raw materialsudel petroleum-based products. Our
products also include silver and natural fibersluding cotton. Our costs for raw materials areetd by, among other things, weather,
consumer demand, speculation on the commoditiekatydhe relative valuations and fluctuations & turrencies of producer versus
consumer countries and other factors that are gyenpredictable and beyond our control. Incredsdhe cost of raw materials, including
petroleum or the prices we pay for silver and aitan yarn and cotton-based textiles, could haneterial adverse effect on our cost of good:
sold, results of operations, financial conditiom @ash flows.

Our limited operating experience and limited bramdcognition in new international markets may limdur expansion strategy and cause
our business and growth to suffer.

Our future growth depends in part on our interrmale@xpansion efforts. We have limited experienié vegulatory environments and
market practices internationally, and we may noalble to penetrate or successfully operate in @wymarket. In connection with our
expansion efforts we may encounter obstacles wadalidace in North America, including cultural aimjuistic differences, differences in
regulatory environments, labor practices and mavkattices, difficulties in keeping abreast of nerkbusiness and technical developments
foreign guests' tastes and preferences. We mayeatsmunter difficulty expanding into new internati markets because of limited brand
recognition leading to delayed acceptance of athrteeal athletic apparel by guests in these neermattional markets. Our failure to develop
new international markets or disappointing growtlsae of existing markets will harm our businesd eesults of operations.

We operate in a highly competitive market and theesand resources of some of our competitors magvalthem to compete more
effectively than we can, resulting in a loss of onrarket share and a decrease in our net revenue anafitability.

The market for technical athletic apparel is higtdynpetitive. Competition may result in pricing gsares, reduced profit margins or lost
market share or a failure to grow our market shamg,of which could substantially harm our busiress results of operations. We compete
directly against wholesalers and direct retaildratbletic apparel, including large, diversifiedoapel companies with substantial market share
and established companies expanding their produatial marketing of technical athletic apparel, el as against retailers specifically
focused on women's athletic apparel. We also faogpetition from wholesalers and direct retailersraflitional commodity athletic apparel,
such as cotton T-shirts and sweatshirts. Many otompetitors are large apparel and sporting geodganies with strong worldwide brand
recognition, such as Nike, Inc., adidas AG, The Gap and Under Armour, Inc. Because of the fragtee nature of the industry, we also
compete with other apparel sellers, including theysecializing in yoga apparel. Many of our comjpesithave significant competitive
advantages, including longer operating histori@gdr and broader customer bases, more establislatidnships with a broader set of
suppliers, greater brand recognition and great@nfiial, research and development, store develapmeanketing, distribution and other
resources than we do. In addition, our technidaksit apparel is sold at a price premium to tiad#l athletic apparel.

Our competitors may be able to achieve and maiti@nd awareness and market share more quicklgfectively than we can. In
contrast to our "grassroots" marketing approachynod our competitors promote their brands throtrghitional forms of advertising, such as
print media and television commercials, and throcgjebrity endorsements, and have substantial ressto devote to such efforts. Our
competitors may also create and maintain brandeavess using traditional forms of advertising mariek]y than we can. Our competitors
may also be able to increase sales in their newegisting markets faster than we do by emphasidifigrent distribution channels than we do,
such as catalog sales or an extensive franchis@rigtas opposed to distribution through retaitaso wholesale or internet, and many of our
competitors have substantial resources to devatartbincreasing sales in such ways.

In addition, because we own no patents or exclusiteiectual property rights in the technologyhriias or processes underlying our
products, our current and future competitors ate bmanufacture and sell products with perforneatitaracteristics, fabrication techniques
and styling similar to our products.
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If we encounter problems with our distribution sgsh, our ability to deliver our products to the matkand to meet guest expectations
could be harmed.

We rely on our distribution facilities for substilly all of our product distribution. Our distritian facilities include computer controlled
and automated equipment, which means their opesatice complicated and may be subject to a nunflyesks related to security or computer
viruses, the proper operation of software and hardwelectronic or power interruptions or othetteaysfailures. In addition, because
substantially all of our products are distributeahi three locations, our operations could alsmberiupted by labor difficulties, extreme or
severe weather conditions or by floods, fires deonatural disasters near our distribution centess example, severe weather conditions in
Sumner, Washington in 2011, including snow andZiregrain, resulted in disruption in our distritartifacilities and the local transportation
system. If we encounter problems with our distiifusystem, our ability to meet guest expectatiomsnage inventory, complete sales and
achieve objectives for operating efficiencies cdutdharmed.

Our fabrics and manufacturing technology are not fsnted and can be imitated by our competitors.

The intellectual property rights in the technolofphrics and processes used to manufacture ouugi®dre owned or controlled by our
suppliers and are generally not unique to us. @ilityato obtain intellectual property protectioarfour products is therefore limited and we
currently own no patents or exclusive intellectoraperty rights in the technology, fabrics or prges underlying our products. As a result, oL
current and future competitors are able to manufacnd sell products with performance charactesistabrics and styling similar to our
products. Because many of our competitors havefgigntly greater financial, distribution, markegimnd other resources than we do, they
be able to manufacture and sell products basediofabrics and manufacturing technology at lowécgs than we can. If our competitors do
sell similar products to ours at lower prices, et revenue and profitability could suffer.

Our failure or inability to protect our intellectubproperty rights could diminish the value of ourénd and weaken our competitive
position.

We currently rely on a combination of copyrighademark, trade dress and unfair competition lawsyeal as confidentiality procedures
and licensing arrangements, to establish and grotedntellectual property rights. We cannot assgou that the steps taken by us to protect
our intellectual property rights will be adequaigtevent infringement of such rights by othersl|uding imitation of our products and
misappropriation of our brand. In addition, intetigal property protection may be unavailable oiitéihin some foreign countries where laws
or law enforcement practices may not protect otglliectual property rights as fully as in the Uditgtates or Canada, and it may be more
difficult for us to successfully challenge the wdeur intellectual property rights by other pastia these countries. If we fail to protect and
maintain our intellectual property rights, the vahf our brand could be diminished and our comipetjposition may suffer.

Our inability to safeguard against security breachwvith respect to our information technology systerould disrupt our operations.

Our business employs systems and websites that &dlothe storage and transmission of proprietargamfidential information
regarding our business, customers and employeksling credit card information. Security breachesld expose us to a risk of loss or mis
of this information and potential liability. We maypt have the resources or technical sophisticatidie able to anticipate or prevent rapidly
evolving types of cyber-attacks. Actual or antitguhattacks may cause us to incur increasing aodtgling costs to deploy additional
personnel and protection technologies, train eng#eyand engage third party experts and consuliivgnces in computer capabilities, new
technological discoveries or other developments reaylt in the technology used by us to protectsaation or other data being breached or
compromised. Data and security breaches can atso as a result of non-technical issues includinigritional or inadvertent breach by
employees or persons with whom we have commerelalionships that result in the unauthorized rededpersonal or confidential
information. Any compromise or breach of our setyurbuld result in a violation of applicable priyaand other laws, significant litigation and
potential liability and damage to our brand anditapion or other harm to our business.

We are subject to risks associated with leasin@giletpace subject to long-term and non-cancelatdades.

We lease the majority of our corporate-owned stareker operating leases and our inability to seappropriate real estate or lease
terms could impact our ability to grow. Our leageserally have initial terms of between five amul years, and generally can be extended on
in five-year increments if at all. We generally cannot ehtitese leases at our option. If an existing ev s®re is not profitable, and we dec
to close it, as we have done in the past and mag the future, we may nonetheless be committquetform our obligations under the
applicable lease including, among other thingsjmathe base rent for the balance of the lease. t8mmilarly, we may be committed to
perform our obligations under the applicable leases if current locations of our stores becomettanaive as demographic patterns change.
In addition, as each of our leases
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expire, we may fail to negotiate renewals, eithecommercially acceptable terms or at all, whictldoequire us to close stores in desirable
locations.

Increasing labor costs and other factors associateith the production of our products in China coulidicrease the costs to produce our
products.

A significant portion of our products are produéedhina and increases in the costs of labor ahdratosts of doing business in China
could significantly increase our costs to produsegroducts and could have a negative impact oroparations, revenue and earnings. Factol
that could negatively affect our business inclug®tential significant revaluation of the Chinesgavi, which may result in an increase in the
cost of producing products in China, labor shortage increases in labor costs in China, and diffesiin moving products manufactured in
China out of Asia and through the ports on the ar@stoast of North America, whether due to porigestion, labor disputes, product
regulations and/or inspections or other factord, metural disasters or health pandemics impactimnigaC Also, the imposition of trade sancti
or other regulations against products imported ofrom, or the loss of "normal trade relations'tistawith, China, could significantly increase
our cost of products imported into North Americalfm Australia and harm our business.

We may not be able to successfully open new stocations in a timely manner, if at all, which couldarm our results of operations.

Our growth will largely depend on our ability toceessfully open and operate new stores. Our appttosidentifying locations for our
stores typically favors street locations, lifestgnters and malls where we can be a part of theremity. As a result, our stores are typically
located near retailers or fitness facilities thatlvelieve are consistent with our guests' lifesthleices. Sales at these stores are derived, in pe
from the volume of foot traffic in these locatioi@ur ability to successfully open and operate nenes depends on many factors, including,
among others, our ability to:

» identify suitable store locations, the availagibf which is outside of our control;

e negotiate acceptable lease terms, including el@$anant improvement allowances;

* hire, train and retain store personnel and fielthagement;

* immerse new store personnel and field manageimtnour corporate culture;

» source sufficient inventory levels; and

» successfully integrate new stores into our exgstiperations and information technology systems.

Successful new store openings may also be afféstedir ability to initiate our grassroots marketeffprts in advance of opening our
first store in a new market. We typically rely omr grassroots marketing efforts to build awareméssir brand and demand for our products.
Our grassroots marketing efforts are often lengtingg must be tailored to each new market based oemerging understanding of the market.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that webeithble to successfully implement our grassro@isketing efforts in a particular market i
timely manner, if at all. Additionally, we may basuccessful in identifying new markets where oahtecal athletic apparel and other prod
and brand image will be accepted or the performaficar stores will be considered successful.

Our failure to comply with trade and other regulatns could lead to investigations or actions by gawaent regulators and negative
publicity.

The labeling, distribution, importation, marketiagd sale of our products are subject to extensigelation by various federal agencies,
including the Federal Trade Commission, Consumedirst Safety Commission and state attorneys gemetiaé United States, the
Competition Bureau and Health Canada in Canadaghss by various other federal, state, provind@dal and international regulatory
authorities in the countries in which our produats distributed or sold. If we fail to comply witimy of these regulations, we could become
subject to enforcement actions or the impositiorigfificant penalties or claims, which could hasor results of operations or our ability to
conduct our business. In addition, the adoptionesf regulations or changes in the interpretatioexigting regulations may result in
significant compliance costs or discontinuatiopadduct sales and could impair the marketing ofgroducts, resulting in significant loss of
net sales.

Our international operations are also subject topl@nce with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices, Ac FCPA, and other anti-bribery
laws applicable to our operations. In many foreigantries, particularly in those with developingeomies, it may be a local custom that
businesses operating in such countries engagesindss practices that are prohibited by the FCPdétler U.S. and foreign laws and
regulations applicable to us. Although we have enmnted procedures designed to ensure compliaticehgi FCPA and similar laws, there
can be no assurance that all of our employeestaged other channel partners, as well as thospaoies to which we outsource certain of
our business operations, will not take actionsiatation of our policies. Any such violation couléive a material and adverse effect on our
business.
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Our future success is substantially dependent oe ttontinued service of our senior management.

Our future success is substantially dependent @dhtinued service of our senior management dmer ey employees. In the last
several years, several members of our senior mamagdeam have left us and we have focused timeesmlirces on recruiting the new
members of our current management team, includimgiew Chief Executive Officer. The continued tureoof senior management and the
loss of key members of our executive team coulclaamegative impact on our ability to manage aosvgrur business effectively.

We do not maintain a key person life insurancegyatin any of the other members of our senior mamagé team. As a result, we would
have no way to cover the financial loss if we werése the services of members of our senior mamagt team.

Our business is affected by seasonality.

Our business is affected by the general seas@ralsrcommon to the retail apparel industry. Ouuahnet sales are weighted more
heavily toward our fourth fiscal quarter, reflegtiour historical strength in sales during the hmfideason, while our operating expenses are
more equally distributed throughout the year. Asslt, a substantial portion of our operating isadre generated in the fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. For example, we generated approxim&@¥ , 36% and 37% of our full year gross profitidg the fourth quarters of fiscal 2013 ,
fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 , respectively. Thiassmality may adversely affect our business andecaur results of operations to fluctuate,
and, as a result, we believe that comparisons odperating results between different quarters iwighsingle fiscal year are not necessarily
meaningful and that results of operations in anyopeshould not be considered indicative of theutisgo be expected for any future period.

Because a significant portion of our sales are geated in countries other than the United States)dtuations in foreign currency
exchange rates have negatively affected our resafteperations and may continue to do so in theuts.

The reporting currency for our consolidated finahstatements is the U.S. dollar. In the future ewpect to continue to derive a
significant portion of our net revenue and incignificant portion of our operating costs in Camaand changes in exchange rates betwet
Canadian dollar and the U.S. dollar may have aifsignt, and potentially adverse, effect on ountesof operations. Additionally, a portion of
our net revenue is generated in Australia and Nealahd. Our primary risk of loss regarding foretgmrency exchange rate risk is caused by
fluctuations in the exchange rates between the dblfar, Canadian dollar, Australian dollar and Néealand dollar. As we recognize net
revenue from sales in Canada in Canadian dollacstlee U.S. dollar has strengthened during fis6aB2, it has had a negative impact on our
Canadian operating results upon translation ofehiesults into U.S. dollars for the purposes ofsotidation. However, the loss in net revenue
was offset by lower cost of sales and lower sellgeneral and administrative expenses that arergieaein Canadian dollars. A 10%
depreciation in the relative value of the Canadialtar compared to the U.S. dollar would have reslin lost income from operations of
approximately $0.8 million in fiscal 2013 and apgmately $5.5 million in fiscal 2012 . A 10% depi&ion in the relative value of the
Australian dollar compared to the U.S. dollar woliédre resulted in lost income from operations gfrapimately $0.3 million in fiscal 2013
and approximately $0.9 million in fiscal 2018Ve have not historically engaged in hedging tatisns but in the future may at times enter
derivative financial instruments to mitigate foneigxchange risks. As we continue to recognize gaiigslosses in foreign currency
transactions, depending upon changes in futuregayrrates, such gains or losses could have dismt, and potentially adverse, effect on
our results of operations.

The operations of many of our suppliers are subjéatadditional risks that are beyond our control drihat could harm our business,
financial condition and results of operation:

Almost all of our suppliers are located outsidéNofth America. During fiscal 2013 , approximatel§?6 of our products were produced
in South and South East Asia, approximately 23%hma, approximately 3% in North America and themaeder in other countries. As a
result of our international suppliers, we are scibje risks associated with doing business abnoatlyding:

e political unrest, terrorism, labor disputes awdnomic instability resulting in the disruptiontocdde from foreign countries in which
our products are manufactured;

» the imposition of new laws and regulations, inithg those relating to labor conditions, qualitglgafety standards, imports, duties,
taxes and other charges on imports, as well as testrictions and restrictions on currency excbamgthe transfer of funds;

» reduced protection for intellectual property righteluding trademark protection, in some counirggticularly Chine
» disruptions or delays in shipments;

» changes in local economic conditions in countri@eme our manufacturers, suppliers or guests astdd
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These and other factors beyond our control couktinpt our suppliers' production in offshore fdigk, influence the ability of our
suppliers to export our products cost-effectivalyaball and inhibit our suppliers' ability to proe certain materials, any of which could harm
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Our ability to source our merchandise profitably at all could be hurt if new trade restrictions aimposed or existing trade restrictions
become more burdensome.

The United States and the countries in which oadpets are produced or sold internationally haveosed and may impose additional
quotas, duties, tariffs, or other restrictionsegulations, or may adversely adjust prevailing guduty or tariff levels. We have expanded our
relationships with suppliers outside of China, whéenong other things has resulted in increased emst shipping times for some products.
Countries impose, modify and remove tariffs andepthade restrictions in response to a diverseyafactors, including global and national
economic and political conditions, which make ipimssible for us to predict future developments maigg tariffs and other trade restrictions.
Trade restrictions, including tariffs, quotas, engoees, safeguards and customs restrictions, coatdase the cost or reduce the supply of
products available to us or may require us to nyodiifr supply chain organization or other currergibess practices, any of which could harm
our business, financial condition and results adrafions.

Our trademarks and other proprietary rights couldfentially conflict with the rights of others and evmay be prevented from selling
some of our products

Our success depends in large part on our brandeinvég believe that our trademarks and other prtgssigights have significant value
and are important to identifying and differentigtiour products from those of our competitors amdiing and sustaining demand for our
products. We have obtained and applied for soméUdr8tates and foreign trademark registrations wéldontinue to evaluate the registrat
of additional trademarks as appropriate. Howevercannot guarantee that any of our pending tradeagglications will be approved by the
applicable governmental authorities. Moreover, gféme applications are approved, third partiey rs@ek to oppose or otherwise challenge
these registrations. Additionally, we cannot asgnethat obstacles will not arise as we expandpooduct line and the geographic scope of
our sales and marketing. Third parties may asstfiéctual property claims against us, particylad we expand our business and the numbe
of products we offer. Our defense of any claimaretess of its merit, could be expensive and tioresaming and could divert management
resources. Successful infringement claims agamsbuld result in significant monetary liability prevent us from selling some of our
products. In addition, resolution of claims mayuieg us to redesign our products, license righimfthird parties or cease using those rights
altogether. Any of these events could harm ourrtass and cause our results of operations, liquédity/financial condition to suffer.

Our founder controls a significant percentage of natock and is able to exercise significant influea over our affairs.

Our founder, Dennis Wilson, beneficially owns apgnoately 28% of our common stock. As a result, Miilson is able to influence or
control matters requiring approval by our stockleodd including the election of directors and thprapal of mergers, acquisitions or other
extraordinary transactions. This concentrationwhership may have various effects including, butlimeited to, delaying, preventing or
deterring a change of control of our company.

Anti-takeover provisions of Delaware law and ourrtécate of incorporation and bylaws could delaynd discourage takeover attempts
that stockholders may consider to be favorable.

Certain provisions of our certificate of incorpaoatand bylaws and applicable provisions of theadere General Corporation Law may
make it more difficult or impossible for a thirdspato acquire control of us or effect a changetum board of directors and management. Thes
provisions include:

» the classification of our board of directors intoete classes, with one class elected each

« prohibiting cumulative voting in the election ofeittors

» the ability of our board of directors to issue pre¢d stock without stockholder appro

» the ability to remove a director only for cawas®l only with the vote of the holders of at le&&t63 % of our voting stocl

» aspecial meeting of stockholders may only Bieddy our chairman or Chief Executive Officer,ugron a resolution adopted by an
affirmative vote of a majority of the board of diters, and not by our stockholders;
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« prohibiting stockholder action by written consearit

» our stockholders must comply with advance nagicecedures in order to nominate candidates fatiele to our board of directors or
to place stockholder proposals on the agenda fasideration at any meeting of our stockholders.

In addition, we are governed by Section 203 of@kéaware General Corporation Law which, subjectame specified exceptions,
prohibits "business combinations" between a Delawarporation and an "interested stockholder," tvigogenerally defined as a stockholder
who becomes a beneficial owner of 15% or more@ékware corporation's voting stock, for a threarygeriod following the date that the
stockholder became an interested stockholder.@e263 could have the effect of delaying, deferongreventing a change in control that oul
stockholders might consider to be in their bestrigsts.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive and administrative offiege located at 1818 Cornwall Avenue, Vancouvertj8riColumbia, Canada, V6J 1C7.
In March 2011, we purchased the building that mitlyehouses our administrative offices and in Oeto®012 we purchased additional spac
Vancouver, BC for our administrative offices. Werently operate three distribution centers locatedancouver, British Columbia, Sumner,
Washington, and Melbourne, Victoria. In Novembet 2@ve purchased a distribution center in Columisp and will commence operations
in mid-2014. We expect that our current administeabffices and distribution centers are sufficitaortour expansion plans for the foreseeable
future.

The general location, use, approximate size argklesnewal date of our properties at February P4 2@re set forth below:

Approximate

Location Use Square Feet Lease Renewal Date
Sumner, WA Distribution Center 167,00( April 2020
Columbus, OH Distribution Center (Intended) 307,00( n/a
Vancouver, BC Distribution Center 120,00( November 2017
Vancouver, BC Executive and Administrative Offices 78,00( n/a
Vancouver, BC Executive and Administrative Offices 15,00( n/a
Melbourne, VIC Distribution Center 54,00( September 2016
Melbourne, VIC Executive and Administrative Offices 28,00( September 2019

As of February 2, 2014 , we leased approximatef;QtB gross square feet relating to 252 of our@sporate-owned stores. Our lease:
generally have initial terms of between five andyg@rs, and generally can be extended only inyfea-increments, if at all. All of our leases
require a fixed annual rent, and most require thgnent of additional rent if store sales exceedgotiated amount. Generally, our leases are
"net" leases, which require us to pay all of thet@d insurance, taxes, maintenance and utili#és generally cannot cancel these leases at ot
option.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On October 25, 2013, plaintiff Laborers' Distriat@cil Industry Pension Fund filed a books-and-rdsaction entitled.aborers’
District Council Construction Industry Pension Fundululemon athletica incNo. 9039 (Del. Ch.) under 7 Del. C. Sec. 220 based
demand letter it sent to us on or around Augug08&3 to request certain lululemon records relatintdpe March 2013 sheer Luon issue, our
announcement that our then CEO, Christine Dayndgédo resign, and certain stock trades executabdebhairman of our board of directors,
Mr. Wilson, prior to our announcement regarding fuumer CEO, Christine Day. We moved to dismissdbmplaint on November 11, 2013,
and the motion remains pending. We believe then® imerit to plaintiff's claims and we intend totiaue to defend vigorously.

On August 12, 2103 and August 23, 2013, plainfitiomas Canty and Tammy Federman filed sharehoktéradive actions entitled
Canty v. Day , et al., No. 13-CV-5629 (S.D.NavigFederman v. Day, et al., No. 13-CV-5977 (S.D.NP3gintiffs allege that they are acting
on behalf of us and name as defendants our cuarehtormer directors and certain officers. On Jantd, 2014, plaintiffs filed an amended
complaint, operative in both actions. In that anezhdomplaint, plaintiffs challenge certain publisalosures and conduct relating to the Marcl
2013 sheer Luon issue, the June 2013 announceritira esignation of our former CEO, Christine Dagd certain stock trades executed by
Mr. Wilson and Ms. Day in the months leading ughat announcement. Plaintiffs allege violation$Settion 14(a) of the Securities Exchange
Act and breach of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichmetuse of control, and gross mismanagement. Dafgadbelieve there is no merit to
plaintiffs’ claims and have moved to dismiss batiduits.
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On July 2, 2013, plaintiff Houssam Alkhoury filegpatative shareholder class action entidkhoury v. lululemon athletica inc., et al.,
No. 1:-CV-4596 (S.D.N.Y3ggainst lululemon, a certain director and a cervéficer of the Company (collectively, "DefendanitsOn October
1, 2013, the Court appointed Louisiana Sheriffsigten & Relief Fund as Lead Plaintiff and on Novemb, Lead Plaintiff filed a consolidated
class action complaint on behalf of a proposedsatdipurchasers of lululemon stock between Septemkigd12 through June 11, 2013 (the
"Complaint"). In its Complaint, Lead Plaintiff asssd causes of action under Sections 10(b) and 28the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
against Defendants based on certain public disedgsmade by us relating to lululemon's productigguahd the March 2013 sheer Luon issue.
On January 15, 2014, Lead Plaintiff filed a cordatéd amended class action compliant (the "Ame@tedplaint") on behalf of a proposed
class of purchasers of lululemon stock betweenedeiper 7, 2012 through January 10, 2014. In its AfedrComplaint, Lead Plaintiff added
new claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of tfoei®iees Exchange Act of 1934 based on certaimlodémon's public disclosures related to
our ongoing quality control improvements and theaet of those improvements on our financial resiliesfendants believe there is no meri
Lead Plaintiff's claims and have moved to disniigs awsuit.

On May 3, 2013, plaintiff Hallandale Beach PolicHi¢grs and Firefighters Personnel Retirement Hiled a books-and-records action
entitledHallandale Beach Police Officers and FirefightePg€rsonnel Retirement Fund v. lululemon athletiaa,iMo. 8522 (Del. Ch.)under 7
Del. C. Sec. 220 based on a demand letter it sar bn April 17, 2013 to request certain lululemecords relating to the March 2013 sheer
Luon issue and recent revisions to our executiveibglan. We moved to dismiss the complaint on #&y2013. On June 14, 2013, plaintiff
sent a supplemental demand letter that requestiticandl records from us relating to our announcentieat Christine Day intends to resign as
our Chief Executive Officer, and certain stock ga@xecuted by our Chairman, Mr. Wilson, prior @0 @announcement regarding Ms. Day. On
July 1, 2013, plaintiff filed an amended complamtncorporate allegations relating to the June2D4,3 supplemental demand letter. We
moved to dismiss the amended complaint on Augus2053, and, in response to this filing, plaintgtrved us with a new demand letter and
then filed a second amended complaint on Novemp2043, which we moved to dismiss on December 432Qur dismissal motion has been
fully briefed and remains pending. The lawsuittib & its early stages and we believe there iswarit to this action and we intend to continue
to defend vigorously.

We have indemnification agreements with certainwfcurrent and former officers and directors thay require us, among other things,
to indemnify such current or former officers ancedtors against certain liabilities that may abigaeason of their status or service as director
or officers and to advance their expenses incuaged result of any proceeding against them as tchvwthey could be indemnified.

We are unable at this time to predict the amoumiunflegal expenses associated with these proagedimd any settlement or damages
payments associated with these matters. In thet évainwe are unsuccessful in our defense, or ipursue settlement with regard to any of
these actions, we could be required to pay sigaifi¢inal settlement amounts and/or judgmentseékeged the limits of our insurance policies
or the carriers may decline to fund such finallegtents and/or judgments, which could have a natadverse effect on our financial condi
and liquidity. Regardless of whether any of thémkaasserted against us in these actions are walidhether we are ultimately held liable,
such litigation may be expensive to defend and diegrt resources away from our operations and meggtimpact earnings. Further, we may
not be able to obtain adequate insurance to pragefitom these types of litigation matters or esttdinary business losses.

In addition to the legal matters described aboweave, from time to time, involved in routine legatters incidental to our business. We
believe the ultimate resolution of any such curpgoteeding will not have a material adverse eféecour continued financial position, results
of operations or cash flows.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information and Dividends

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Globa&cb&larket under the symbol "LULU." Our common $toas also previously
listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange ("TSX") unither symbol "LLL." During fiscal 2013 we voluntaritjelisted from the TSX because we
believe the minimal trading volume of our shareglenTSX no longer justified the expense and adstriziive efforts associated with
maintaining a dual listing.

The following table sets forth, for the periodsigaded, the high and low closing sale prices ofaammon stock reported by the Nasdaq
Global Select Market for the last two fiscal years:

Common Stock Price
(Nasdag Global
Select Market)

High Low

Fiscal Year Ending February 2, 2014

Fourth Quarter $ 715¢ $ 45.6¢
Third Quarter $ 7657 $ 65.2¢
Second Quarter $ 8228 $ 61.3¢
First Quarter $ 768 $ 623
Fiscal Year Ending February 3, 2013

Fourth Quarter $ 771¢ $ 65.87
Third Quarter $ 77.9¢ $ 53.3
Second Quarter $ 8030 $ 54.4(
First Quarter $ 77.06e $ 63.1:

As of February 2, 2014 , there were approximat@ky Bolders of record of our common stock.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock and do not anticipate payingcash dividends on our common
stock in the foreseeable future. We anticipate weatvill retain all of our available funds for usethe operation and expansion of our busines
Any future determination as to the payment of adistdends will be at the discretion of our boarddafctors and will depend on our financial
condition, operating results, current and anti@datash needs, plans for expansion and other $atttar our board of directors considers to be
relevant. In addition, financial and other covesadntany instruments or agreements that we enteiinrthe future may restrict our ability to
pay cash dividends on our common stock.

Stock Performance Graph

The graph set forth below compares the cumulatited stockholder return on our common stock betwesloruary 1, 2009 (the date of
our fiscal year end five years ago) and Februa024 , with the cumulative total return of (i) t8&P 500 Index and (ii) S&P 500 Apparel,
Accessories & Luxury Goods Indéx, over the same period. This graph assumes thstimeat of $100 on February 1, 2009 in the closalg
price our common stock, the S&P 500 Index and &P 8pparel, Accessories & Luxury Goods Index ansuases the reinvestment of
dividends, if any.

The comparisons shown in the graph below are basdustorical data. We caution that the stock ppegormance showing in the graph
below is not necessarily indicative of, nor isitended to forecast, the potential future perforreasf our common stock. Information used in
the graph was obtained from the Nasdaq Stock Mavkbsite, a source believed to be reliable, buakgenot responsible for any errors or
omissions in such information.

@ The previously compared S&P Retail Index is no Emgublishec
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Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities

The following table provides information regardiogr Employee Share Purchase Plan (ESPP) repurcbiagsescommon stock, during

the thirteen week period ended February 2, 2014 :

Total Number of

Maximum Number
of Shares that

Shares Purchased May Yet Be
Total Number Average as Part of Publicly Purchased Under
of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans the Plans
Period @ Purchased® per Share or Programs © or Programs @?
November 4, 2013 - December 1, 2013 7,45: $  69.0C 7,45: 5,447,32.
December 2, 2013 - January 5, 2014 12,45¢ $ 62.0C 12,45¢ 5,434,86
January 6, 2014 - February 2, 2014 10,897 $ 46.4¢ 10,89 5,423,97.
Total 30,80¢ 30,80¢

1)
&)

Monthly information is presented by reference to fiscal months during our fourth quarter of fis@ail 3.

Excluded from this disclosure are shares repurchtssettle statutory employee tax withholding tedsto the vesting of performance-
based restricted stock unit awards.

Our ESPP was approved by our Board of Directorssamekholders in September 2007. All shares puethasder the ESPP will be
purchased on the Nasdaq Global Select Market @r sther stock exchange as we may designate framtt time). Unless our Board of
Directors terminates the ESPP earlier, the ESPR@iiltinue until all shares authorized for purchasder the ESPP have been purchasec
The maximum number of shares available for issuander the ESPP is 6,000,000.

3)
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data set foetbw are derived from our consolidated financiatements and should be read in
conjunction with our consolidated financial statemsefor the years ended February 2, 2014 , Fep1&2013 , January 29, 2012anuary 30
2011 and January 31, 2010 . The consolidatednséatieof operations and comprehensive income dataafch of the years ended February 2,
2014, February 3, 2013 and January 29, 2012rendonsolidated balance sheet data as of Feb2u@d14 and February 3, 2013 are derivec
from, and qualified by reference to, our auditedsmidated financial statements and related nqipearing elsewhere in this Annual Report.
The consolidated statement of operations and cdmepeive income for the year ended February 3, 2048rs a 53 week period compared
52 week period for the other years.

Fiscal Year Ended

January 29, January 30, January 31,
February 2, 2014 February 3, 2013 2012 2011 2010

(In thousands, except per share data)

Consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive income data:

Net revenue $ 1,591,181 $ 1,370,35 1,000,83' $ 711,700 $ 452,89
Cost of goods sold 751,11: 607,53: 431,48t 316,75 229,81
Gross profit 840,07t 762,82t 569,35: 394,94 223,08t
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative expenses 448,71¢ 386,38" 282,39: 212,78 136,16:
Provision for impairment and lease exit costs — — — 1,772 37¢
Income from operations 391,35¢ 376,43¢ 286,95¢ 180,39: 86,54¢
Other income (expense), net 5,76¢ 4,957 2,50( 2,88¢ 164
Income before provision for income taxes 397,12¢ 381,39¢ 289,45¢ 183,27 86,71(
Provision for income taxes 117,57¢ 109,96! 104,49: 61,08( 28,42¢
Net income 279,54° 271,43: 184,96 122,19 58,28:
Net income attributable to non-controlling

interest — 87¢ 901 35C —
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica

inc. $ 279,54 $ 270,55¢ $ 184,060 $ 121,84 $ 58,28
Basic earnings per share $ 1.9 $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.41
Diluted earnings per share $ 191 $ 1.8 $ 127 % 0.8 $ 0.41
Basic weighted-average number of shares

outstanding 144,91: 144,00( 143,19¢ 141,72( 140,50:
Diluted weighted-average number of shares

outstanding 146,04: 145,80¢ 145,27¢ 143,85¢ 141,89¢
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Foreign currency translation adjustment (89,15¢) (459) 1,22( 14,46: 17,01¢
Comprehensive income $ 190,38¢ $ 270,09° $ 185,28 $ 136,30¢ $  75,29¢

As of
January 29, January 30, January 31,
February 2, 2014 February 3, 2013 2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)

Consolidated balance sheet data:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 698,64¢ $ 590,17¢ $ 409,43 $ 316,28t $ 159,57
Total assets 1,249,68: 1,051,07: 734,63: 499,30: 307,25¢
Total stockholders' equity 1,096,68: 887,29¢ 606,18: 394,29: 233,10t
Non-controlling interest — — 4,80¢ 3,90¢ —
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIALCONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion summarizes our consolidated opeyagisults, financial condition and liquidity dugithe three-year period ending
February 2, 2014 . Our fiscal year ends on the 8yiotbsest to January 31 of the following yearjdsfby resulting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2013 is a 52 wgsdkr whereas fiscal 2012 was a 53 week
year. Net sales numbers for fiscal 2012 includalte$rom the 53rd week; however, comparable steadss calculations exclude the 5
week. Fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 ended on Feb)&@914 , February 3, 2013 and January 29, 2@dgpectively. The following discussion
and analysis should be read in conjunction withamnsolidated financial statements and the relat¢es included elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

This discussion and analysis contains forward-logldtatements based on current expectations thalanrisks, uncertainties and
assumptions, such as our plans, objectives, expmtiaand intentions set forth in the "Special NRtgarding Forward-Looking Statements."
Our actual results and the timing of events mafedihaterially from those anticipated in these fardvlooking statements as a result of vari
factors, including those set forth in the "Item 1Risk Factors" section and elsewhere in this AnfRegort on Form 10-K.

Overview

Fiscal 2013 was a year of challenges for lululenMghile we were able to grow year over year reveswress all of our selling channels,
we also faced challenges with product quality arahd perception. We remain committed to our bramtiaore values, and have continued to
invest in our product engine and supply chain tghamut fiscal 2013. In addition, we recently hiredeav Chief Executive Officer and a new
Chief Product Officer, who we believe will lead aontinued profitable growth.

In mid-March 2013, we determined that certain shipmentgamen's black Luon bottoms received from our faesand available in o
stores from March 1, 2013, did not meet our spediibns. As we became aware of this issue, we gouiteat we believe to be all of the affec
items from our stores, showrooms and e-commeres aitd began working with our supplier to repladesfabric and with our other
manufacturers to replace these items as quickhoasible. As we previously disclosed, the lost nexe as well as additional costs incurred
the write down of affected product on hand frons iksue, negatively impacted our results from dperain fiscal 2013. However, we are
proud of our organization’s ability to get Luon ideted back into our stores within 90 days of hgvulled it from our line.

We believe our brand is recognized as premium iroéferings of women and men's run and yoga assotnas well as a leader in
technical fabrics and functionality. Delivering djtiato our customers is a critical factor in ouarket place differentiation. We believe
removing items that do not meet our standardsygdenaintaining our brand reputation and thatghk-back of black Luon pants reiterates
our commitment to quality. We have continued tcesivin new and legacy information technology systédevelop new capabilities to
support our vertical retail strategy. In additiore have continued to strengthen our senior managtete®m in the areas of sourcing, quality
and commercialization with key hires during theryea

Throughout fiscal 2013 , we were able to grow capmmerce business which we believe has furtheeased our brand awareness and
has made our product available in new marketsydict those outside of North America. While thelflnalck of black Luon pants from our e-
commerce sites negatively affected sales, net tevéom our direct to consumer channel increaséd &83d represented 16.5% of total
revenue in fiscal 2013 compared to 14.4% of tawaénue in fiscal 2012 and 10.6% of total revenuisaal 2011 . Continuing increases in
traffic on our e-commerce website lead us to belighat there is potential for our direct to consusegment to become an increasingly
substantial part of our business and we plan tdirmae to commit a significant portion of our resces to further developing this channel.

We increased our store base through executionrafeall estate strategy, when and where we saw apptes for success. For example,
we opened 43 net new corporate-owned stores irhMorterica and Australia during fiscal 2013 . Whesxefind opportunities for growth
through opening showrooms, or other community presefforts, we expect to expand our store baseterdfore our business. Our growth
strategy relies on expansion in North America,ipakarly in the United States. We also believe thagrnational growth is an opportunity and
are expanding our foothold in markets by establighdcal community connections, distributing tastgic sales partners and opening
showrooms where we believe our guests are shopping.

Fiscal 2014 will be an investment year, as we nefam building a solid foundation to drive growtidaexpand our business. In addition
to our plans for domestic and international expamsive are also focused on initiatives relatecetuilding our brand experience, connecting
with our guests and communities, and creating iatieg, technical and beautiful product. We contitmévest in our product quality and
supply chain, as we believe this is the foundatibour guest loyalty.
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Our focus on building foundation will also extemdadur other categories, including our men’s andvigibusiness, where we see potential for
future expansion. We believe our strong cash flewsgation, solid balance sheet and healthy liquiglibvide us with the financial flexibility -
execute the initiatives which will continue to leaar profitable growth.

Operating Segment Overview

lululemon is a designer and retailer of technithledic apparel operating primarily in North Amexiand Australia. Our yoga-inspired
apparel is marketed under the lululemon athletizhigivva athletica brand names. We offer a comensive line of apparel and accessories
including pants, shorts, tops and jackets desidmedthletic pursuits such as yoga, running ancegarfitness, and dance-inspired apparel for
female youth. As of February 2, 2014 , our branaigglarel was principally sold through 254 corpoxatsied stores that are located in the
United States, Canada, Australia and New Zealadd/@nour e-commerce websites through our direcbttsumer sales channel. We believe
our vertical retail strategy allows us to interaxire directly with and gain insights from our custs while providing us with greater control
of our brand. In fiscal 2013 , 66% of our net ravemnvas derived from sales of our products in thgddrStates, 29% of our net revenue was
derived from sales of our products in Canada andbétr net revenue was derived from sales of eodycts outside of North America. In
fiscal 2012 , 61% of our net revenue was derivethfsales of our products in the United States, 8#%ur net revenue was derived from sales
of our products in Canada and 5% of our net revevasderived from sales of our products outsidd@th America. In fiscal 2011 , 53% of
our net revenue was derived from sales of our prizdn the United States, 43% of our net revenug deaived from sales of our products in
Canada and 4% of our net revenue was derived fed@s ®f our products outside of North America.

Our net revenue increased from $1.4 billion indls2012 to $1.6 billion in fiscal 2013 , represagtan annual growth rate of 16% . Our
increase in net revenue from fiscal 2012 to fiHl3 resulted from the addition of 43 net new tddaiations, and comparable store sales
growth of 2% in fiscal 2013 , excluding the impa€tthe 53rd week in fiscal 2012. Our total compéatales, which includes comparable store
sales and direct to consumer, were 7% in fiscaB264cluding the impact of the 53rd week in fis2@l2. Our ability to open new stores and
grow sales in existing stores has been driven treasing demand for our technical athletic appamdla growing recognition of the lululemon
athletica brand. We believe our superior prodisttategic store locations, inviting store enviromtnend distinctive corporate culture are
responsible for our strong financial performance.

We have three reportable segments: corporate-ostoeels, direct to consumer and other. We reporsegments based on the financial
information we use in managing our businesses. &\ receive financial information for each corperawned store, we have aggregated al
of the corporate-owned stores into one reportadgengnt due to the similarities in the economic atfér characteristics of these stores.

As of February 2, 2014 , we sold our products tghoR54 corporate-owned stores located in the UiStates, Canada, Australia, and
New Zealand. We plan to increase our net revenioith America and Australia by opening additioocatporat-owned stores in new and
existing markets. Corporate-owned stores accounteri7.3% of total net revenue in fiscal 2013 ,6P8.of total net revenue in fiscal 2012 and
81.6% of total net revenue in fiscal 2011 .

As of February 2, 2014 , our direct to consumensag included our lululemon and ivivva e-commereabsgites. E-commerce sales are
taken directly from retail customers through wwiwlemon.com and_www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websites. Our
direct to consumer segment is an increasingly anktist part of our growth strategy, and now repnésé&6.5% of our net revenue compared to
14.4% in fiscal 2012 and 10.6% in fiscal 2011 .

In addition to deriving revenue from sales throwugi corporate-owned stores and direct to consuweeglso derive other net revenue,
which includes outlet, wholesale, and warehousessahd as well as sales through a number of compeenated showrooms and temporary
locations. Outlets as well as warehouse sales,hadrie typically held one or more times a year bath to sell slow moving inventory or
inventory from prior seasons to retail customemdistounted prices. Wholesale customers includgspremium yoga studios, health clubs
and fitness centers. Our showrooms are typicallgllsiocations that we open from time to time whes enter new markets and feature a
limited selection of our product offering durindeset hours. Our temporary locations are typicalged for the holiday season in markets in
which we may not already have a presence. We r@achour four remaining franchise stores duringdl2011, and as such, franchise sales,
which included inventory sales and royalties, avdomger a part of our other net revenue. Otheranetnue accounted for 6.28btotal revenu
in fiscal 2013 compared to 6.0% in fiscal 2012 &6 of total net revenue in fiscal 2011 .

We believe that our athletic apparel has and wititmue to appeal to consumers outside of North agaevho value its technical
attributes as well as its function and style. 102,0we opened our first store in Australia whictsweperated under a franchise license. In fisca
2009 we made a 13% equity investment in lululentbletica australia Pty, our franchise operator.iBgfiscal 2010 we increased our
investment to 80% which provided us with controéplululemon athletica australia Pty. During fis2all2 we purchased the remaining non-
controlling interest in lululemon athletica austdPty. In fiscal 2008, we
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opened our first company-operated showroom in Hémigg and in fiscal 2012 we opened our first compapgrated showroom in the United
Kingdom. In fiscal 2013 we opened additional shaymne in Hong Kong and the United Kingdom, and opestemvrooms for the first time in
Germany, Singapore, the Netherlands, and China.

Basis of Presentation

Net revenués comprised of:

corporate-owned store net revenue, which indusddes to customers through corporate-owned stotee United States, Canada,
Australia and New Zealand;

direct to consumer revenue, which includes sates our eeommerce websites; a

other net revenue, which includes wholesale amutsy franchise sales, warehouse sales, outletsadesl from company-operated
showrooms.

in each case, net of an estimated allowance fessaturns and discounts.

In addition, we separately track comparable stakess which reflect net revenue at corporate-ovwsteres that have been open for at
least 12 months. Therefore, net revenue from & ssancluded in comparable store sales beginniitig tive first month for which the store has
a full month of comparable prior year sales. Nomparable store sales include sales from new sthagfhave not been open or otherwise not
operated by us for 12 months or from stores wharetbeen significantly remodeled or relocated. Atetuded in non-comparable stores sale:
are sales from direct to consumer sales, outldis|esale, warehouse sales, showrooms, temporaatidas, franchises, and sales from
corporate-owned stores which we have closed. ThaWw8ek of fiscal 2012 is excluded from the caltiolaof comparable store sales.

We began to report total comparable sales in fi20&B, which combines comparable store sales andtdd consumer sales, excluding
the 53rd week of sales from fiscal 2012. Our diteatonsumer segment represents a growing porfioaronet revenue as the shopping
behavior of our guests evolves. Our approach taggaasts supports this as it involves country agibrespecific websites, mobile/tablet
devices in stores, social networks, and produdfication emails. We therefore believe that repaytiotal comparable sales with comparable
store sales and direct to consumer sales combimettps a more relevant metric, and we intend tdinae reporting this in fiscal 2014.

By measuring the change in year-over-year net igwémstores that have been open for 12 monthsooe as well as direct to consumer
sales, total comparable sales allow us to evaluat@erformance eliminating the impact of newly oge stores. Various factors affect
comparable sales, including:

the location of new stores relative to existingas

consumer preferences, buying trends and overati@o@ trends

our ability to anticipate and respond effectivalyctistomer preferences for technical athletic agdj
competition

changes in our merchandise r

pricing;

the timing of our releases of new merchandise aathptional event:

the effectiveness of our grassroots marketing &

the level of customer service that we provide instores and on our websit

our ability to source and distribute products edfitly; anc

the number of stores we open, close (includingdorporary renovations) and expand in any pe

Opening new stores is an important part of our ginastrategy. Accordingly, total comparable sales lmited utility for assessing the
success of our growth strategy insofar as compausdies do not reflect the performance of stores ¢gss than 12 months.

Cost of goods solimcludes:

the cost of purchased merchandise, which includgsisition and production costs including raw mialeand labor, as applicab
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e the cost incurred to deliver inventory to oustdbution centers including freight, neefundable taxes, duty and other landing ¢
» the cost of our distribution centers (such as lateort and utilities) and the depreciation relatedur distribution centel

» the cost of our production, merchandise andgsedepartments including salaries, stock-based eosgiion and benefits, and
operating expenses;

» the cost of occupancy related to store operat{such as rent and utilities) and the depreciattated to store-level capital
expenditures;

« hemming; an

* shrink and valuation reserv

Cost of goods sold also may change as we opemse stores because of the resulting change iredetaicupancy costs. The primary
drivers of the costs of individual goods are thsts@f raw materials and labor in the countriesretree source our merchandise.

Selling, general and administrative expensessist of all operating costs not otherwise inelilich cost of goods sold. Our selling,
general and administrative expenses include maugketdsts, accounting costs, information technologgts, human resource costs, professi
fees, corporate facility costs, corporate and shevel payroll and benefits expenses, stbalsed compensation and occupancy, depreciatic
amortization expense for all assets other thanedégtion expenses related to store-level capitpeeditures and our distribution centers, each
of which are included in cost of goods sold. Wacpate that our selling, general and administeaixpenses will increase in absolute dollars
due to anticipated continued growth of our corpprmatpport staff and store-level employees.

Other income (expense), rietludes interest earned on our cash balancesnerd st costs associated with our credit facilisied with
letters of credit drawn under these facilitiestfog purchase of merchandise. We expect to contmmgenerate interest income to the extent the
our cash generated from operations exceeds ounsashfor investment. We have maintained relatigeall outstanding balances on our
credit facilities and expect to continue to do @othe foreseeable future.

Provision for income taxedepends on the statutory tax rates in the countriiese we sell our products. Historically we hadeyated
taxable income in Canada and we had generatedda®d in the United States. In fiscal 2010 we ehi@eable income in the United States
fully utilized any net operating losses availabstai prior periods. We anticipate continued growthhie United States and consequently for
an increase in taxable income reported. We hawded net deferred tax assets in respect of dédedémporary differences of $14.3 million

Our effective tax rates for fiscal 2013 and fis2@l2 were lower than our effective tax rate focdis2011 primarily due to the ongoing
impact of revised intercompany pricing agreemets. effective tax rate in fiscal 2013 was 29.6% meared to 28.8% in fiscal 2012 and
36.1% in fiscal 2011 .

We anticipate that in the future we may start ibae products directly to some customers locatecbuntries that we have not yet
operated in, in which case we would become suljpeiztxation based on the foreign statutory ratekéncountries where these sales take plac
and our effective tax rate could fluctuate accagliin
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Results of Operations

The following tables summarize key components ofreaults of operations for the periods indicateath in dollars and as a percentage
of net revenue:

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012

(In thousands)

Consolidated statements of operations:

Net revenue $ 1,591,18 $ 1,370,35 $ 1,000,83
Cost of goods sold 751,11: 607,53: 431,48t
Gross profit 840,07¢ 762,82¢ 569,35!
Selling, general and administrative expenses 448,71¢ 386,38 282,39:
Income from operations 391,35¢ 376,43¢ 286,95¢
Other income (expense), net 5,76¢ 4,957 2,50(
Income before provision for income taxes 397,12¢ 381,39¢ 289,45¢
Provision for income taxes 117,57¢ 109,96! 104,49:
Net income 279,54° 271,43: 184,96«
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest — 87t 901
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica inc. $ 27954 $ 270,55t $ 184,06:

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012
(% of net revenue)
Net revenue 100.0 100.0 100.0
Cost of goods sold 47.2 44.3 43.1
Gross profit 52.8 55.7 56.9
Selling, general and administrative expenses 28.2 28.2 28.2
Income from operations 24.6 27.5 28.7
Other income (expense), net 0.4 0.3 0.2
Income before provision for income taxes 25.0 27.8 28.9
Provision for income taxes 7.4 8.0 104
Net income 17.6 19.8 18.5
Net income attributable to non-controlling interest — 0.1 0.1
Net income attributable to lululemon athletica inc. 17.6 19.7 18.4

Comparison of Fiscal 2013 to Fiscal 2012
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $220.8 million , or 16%$%1&91 billion in fiscal 2013 from $1.370 billion fiscal 2012 . Assuming the average
exchange rates in fiscal 2013 remained constahttivé average exchange rates in fiscal 2012 , @urewenue would have increase d $247.0
million , or 18% . Total comparable sales, inclglotomparable stores and direct to consumer, ineded@® in fiscal 2013, or 9% excluding the
effect of foreign currency fluctuations.

The net revenue increas@s driven by sales from new stores opened, thetgrof our direct to consumer segment, and incikastes ¢
locations in our comparable stores base. The condtdlar increase in comparable store sales wiasrdprimarily by the strength of our
existing product lines, successful introductiomefv products and increasing recognition of theléuhon athletica brand name, especially at
our U.S. stores, that drove higher transactionsfmee in the United States.
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Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20tiXiscal 2012 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenue/belo

Fiscal Year Ended February 2, 2014 and February 2013

2013 2012 2013 2012

(In thousands) (Percentages)
Corporate-owned stores $ 1,228,990 $ 1,090,18 77.3 79.6
Direct to consumer 263,08: 197,25! 16.5 14.4
Other 99,10¢ 82,92: 6.2 6.0
Net revenue $ 1,591,18 $ 1,370,35 100.0 100.0

Corporate-Owned Stores\et revenue from our corporate-owned stores segimereased $138.8 million , or 13% , to $1.22%duil in
fiscal 2013 from $1.090 billion in fiscal 2012 . §ollowing contributed to the increase in net mawe from our corporate-owned stores
segment:

» Net revenue from corpor-owned stores we opened during fiscal 2013 , amehgldiscal 2012 prior to sales from such stores
becoming part of our comparable stores base, toéd $138.0 million of the increase. New storenapgs in fiscal 2013 included
three stores in Canada, including one ivivva brdratere, 36 stores in the United States, inclutlinge ivivva branded stores, two
stores in Australia, and two stores in New Zealamit

» Comparable store sales increase of 2% in fid@4B resulted in a $19.5 million increase to neenele, including the effect of foreign
currency fluctuations. Excluding the effect of figre currency fluctuations, comparable store salessiased 4% , or $37.3 million , in
fiscal 2013 .

The increase in net revenue was partially offse$18.7 millionof revenue from the 53rd week of fiscal 2012, whids excluded in th
calculation of comparable store sales.

Direct to ConsumerNet revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $65.8 million , or 33% , to $263.1 milliorfiscal 2013
from $197.3 million in fiscal 2012 , including $4nZillion of net revenue from the 53rd week of fise@12. The increase in net revenue from
our direct to consumer segment was a result otasing traffic on our e-commerce websites.

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased $m8lian , or 20% , to $99.1 million in fiscal 20¥Bm $82.9 million in fiscal
2012 , including $3.3 million of net revenue fronet53rd week of fiscal 2012. The increase in netmae from our other segment was
primarily due to increased sales from our outleis showrooms sales channels. We continue to engpiogther segment strategy to increase
interest in our product in markets where we mayhaste corporate-owned stores.

Gross Profit

Gross profit increased $77.2 million , or 10% $8310.1 million in fiscal 2013 from $762.8 million fiscal 2012 . Increased net revenue
in all of our operating segments resulted in amaased gross profit. A $17.5 million charge reldtethe pull-back of black Luon pants was
recorded in cost of sales during fiscal 2013.

The increase in gross profit was partially offsgiricreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased
costs related to our design, merchandising, andyatéon departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, decreased 290 basis points, to 5218cal 2013 from 55.7% in fiscal
2012 . The decrease in gross margin resulted pinfeom:

e adecrease in product margin of 200 basis pdimesto a lower sales mix of higher margin cormgeelated to the pull-back of black
Luon pants, along with higher markdowns and anease in provision for inventories charged to césates; and

e anon-recurring charge of 110 basis points edlad the pull-back of black Luon pants in thetfaqsarter of fiscal 2013

The decrease in gross margin was partially offget Hecrease in expenses related to our producignly chain departments, relativi
the increase in net revenue, and by leverage ed fiosts, such as depreciation and occupancy @dstd) together contributed to an increase
in gross margin of 20 basis points.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@$62.3 million , or 16% , to $448.7 million iedal 2013 from $386.4 million in
fiscal 2012 . The increase in selling, general ahahinistrative expenses was principally comprised o

e anincrease in employee costs of $25.3 millismvea experience natural growth in labor hours aatet with new and existing
corporate-owned stores, outlets, showrooms and,abeavell as an increase in wages as we invasiriemployees;

e anincrease in variable store costs of $9.5anilhs a result of increased sales volume from areslvexisting corporatewned stores
outlets, showrooms and other;

e anincrease in variable costs such as distohutosts, credit card fees and packaging relatedrtalirect to consumer segment of
$7.3 million as a result of increased sales volume;

e anincrease in administrative costs relatedutodirect to consumer segment of $5.3 million agdged with the growth in this
channel and increased head count to support it;

* anincrease in head office employee costs of 88llion from increased head count incurred inesrth position us for long-term
growth, partially offset by decreased managemegdritive-based compensation and stock-based contjmemsa

« anincrease in other head office costs of $iilkon as a result of the overall growth of oursiness and investment in strategic
initiatives and projects; and

e anincrease in other costs, including occupasgs and depreciation not included in cost of gamdd, of $9.6 millioras a result ¢
the expansion of our business and in order toipasits for long-term growth.

The increase in selling, general and administraikgenses was partially offset by a $17.9 milliecréase in net foreign exchange gains
which were primarily from our Canadian operatingtgn

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genehhdministrative expenses remained unchanged 2¥2#. both fiscal 2013 and fiscal
2012.

We expect selling, general and administrative egpsito increase throughout fiscal 2014 as we achihégtrative and sales personnel
and increase our infrastructure to support the tromour store base.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $14.9 million 4%r, to $391.4 million in fiscal 2013 from $376mllion in fiscal 2012 . Théncreast
was a result of increased gross profit of $77.2ionil, partially offset by increased selling, gealeand administrative costs of $62.3 million .
The increase in selling, general and administratosts was primarily driven by the increase inlousiness, as seen in our net revenue
increases.

On a segment basis, we determine income from dpesatvithout taking into account our general cogberexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaalaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has beenasified to conform to the current year classifarat

Income from operations before general corporatersgs for fiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 are expreissédllar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of netieegktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended February 2, 2014 and February 2013

2013 2012 2013 2012

(In thousands) (Percentages)

Corporate-owned stores $ 372,63 $ 37546. 30.3 34.4

Direct to consumer 109,56 84,67 41.6 42.9

Other 16,10" 19,92¢ 16.3 24.0
Income from operations before general corporateese 498,30 480,06t
General corporate expense 106,94¢ 103,62°
Income from operations $ 391,35¢ $ 376,43¢
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Corporate-Owned Storedncome from operations from our corporate-ownedest segment decreased $2.8 million , or 1% , 7@ %3
million for fiscal 2013 from $375.5 million for ftal 2012 primarily due to an increase in sellingneral and administrative expenses related t
employee costs as well as operating expenses atsbeiith new stores and a $17.5 million chargateel to the pulback of black Luon pant
which was partially offset by an increase of $3®iflion in gross profit. Income from operationsapercentage of corporate-owned stores
revenue decreased by 410 basis points primarity fiadecrease in gross margin due to a lower midgtfer margin core items related to the
pull-back of black Luon pants.

Direct to consumerlncome from operations from our direct to consusegment increased $24.9 million , or 29% , to $408illion in
fiscal 2013 from $84.7 million in fiscal 2012 dweinhcreased sales through our e-commerce websttegwoss profit increasing $36.0 million
over fiscal 2012 . Income from operations as aqretage of direct to consumer revenue decrease@mpdsis points in fiscal 2013 compared
to fiscal 2012 .

Other. Income from operations from our other segmentetesed $3.8 million , or 19% , to $16.1 million ischl 2013 from $19.9
million in fiscal 2012 . We continue to employ ather segment strategy to increase interest ippmduct in markets we have not otherwise
entered with corporate-owned stores.

General Corporate Expens@eneral corporate expenses increased $3.3 milbhor3% , to $107.0 million in fiscal 2013 from $163
million in fiscal 2012 . This increase was primguidue to an increase in expenses related to owr dffiae growth of $28.9 million, which was
largely related to the growth of our of our infoitioa technology and human resources departmem&has the overall growth of our
business, and increased professional fees relateddstment in strategic initiatives and projettsreased depreciation and amortization
expense of $3.3 million also contributed to theaéase in general corporate expense. The increagnaral corporate expense was offset by &
increase of $17.9 million in net foreign exchangég which were primarily from our Canadian opergtentity as well as decreased
management incentive-based compensation of $5lidménd decreased stock-based compensation expéfded million. General corporate
expenses are expected to continue to increaséurefyears as we grow our overall business andnemcreased efforts at our head office to
support our corporate-owned stores, direct to coeswand other segments.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net increased $0.8 millior$s5.8 million in fiscal 2013 from $5.0 millian fiscal 2012 . The increase was
primarily a result of increased interest incomenedrin fiscal 2013 compared to fiscal 2012 on aaréased cash balances.

Provision for Income Taxe:!

Provision for income taxes increased $7.6 million 7% , to $117.6 million in fiscal 2013 from $1Q@0nillion in fiscal 2012 . In fiscal
2013, our effective tax rate was 29.6% comparezBt8% in fiscal 2012 .

Net Income

Net income increased $9.0 million , or 3% , to $&78illion in fiscal 2013 from $270.6 million ind¢cal 2012 . The increase in net
income in fiscal 2013 was primarily due to a $7miflion increase in gross profit resulting fromeslgrowth at existing and additional
corporate-owned stores opened during fiscal 2083rareasing traffic on our e-commerce website thiedaddition of regional websites and a
$0.8 million increase in other income (expensed, oféset by an increase of $62.3 million in salligeneral and administrative expenses, and
an increase of $7.6 million in provision for incomages.

Comparison of Fiscal 2012 to Fiscal 2011
Net Revenue

Net revenue increased $369.5 million , or 37%%1870.4 million in fiscal 2012 from $1,000.8 nolti in fiscal 2011 . Assuming the
average exchange rates in fiscal 2012 remainedarnsith the average exchange rates in fiscal 2@l net revenue would have increased
$370.5 million , or 37% .

The net revenue increase was driven by increades atlocations in our comparable stores bases $am new stores opened, and the
growth of our direct to consumer segment. The @nstollar increase in comparable store sales weasrdprimarily by the strength of our
existing product lines, successful introductiomefv products and increasing recognition of theléuhon athletica brand name, especially at
our U.S. stores, that drove higher transactionsfuze.

27




Table of Contents

Our net revenue on a segment basis for fiscal 20tiXiscal 2011 are expressed in dollar amountgedisas relevant percentages,
presented as a percentage of total net revenue/belo

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2013 and January 22012

2012 2011 2012 2011

(In thousands) (Percentages)
Corporate-owned stores $ 1,090,188 $ 816,92 79.6 81.6
Direct to consumer 197,25! 106,31: 14.4 10.6
Other 82,92: 77,60: 6.0 7.8
Net revenue $ 1,370,35¢ $ 1,000,83 100.0 100.0

Corporate-Owned Stores\et revenue from our corporate-owned stores segimereased $273.3 million , or 33% , to $1,090iRiom
in fiscal 2012 from $816.9 million in fiscal 201 The following contributed to the increase in r@tanue from our corporate-owned stores
segment:

» Comparable store sales increase of 16% in fa@aP resulted in a $118.3 million increase toraeenue, including the effect of
foreign currency fluctuations. Excluding the effe€foreign currency fluctuations, comparable staites increased 16% , or $119.3
million , in fiscal 2012 ;

* Net revenue from corporé-owned stores we opened during fiscal 2012 , amehgldiscal 2011 prior to sales from such stores
becoming part of our comparable stores base, boéxdl $136.3 million of the increase. New storenpgs in fiscal 2012 included
four stores in Canada, including three ivivva bithdtores, 27 stores in the United States, fiveuistralia, and one in New Zealand;
and

* Netrevenue 0$18.7 million from the 53rd week of fiscal 201&hich was excluded in the calculation of compbraiore sale

Direct to ConsumerNet revenue from our direct to consumer segmemeased $90.9 million , or 86% , to $197.3 millinrfiscal 2012
from $106.3 million in fiscal 2011 , including $4nillion of net revenue from the 53rd week of fis2@12 . The increase in net revenue from
our direct to consumer segment was a result otawing traffic, conversion rates and average osalele on our e-commerce website, as well
as making our products available in new marketsidatof North America.

Other. Net revenue from our other segment increased@8lidn , or 7% , to $82.9 million in fiscal 2012dm $77.6 million in fiscal
2011 . The increase in net revenue from our otegm&nt was primarily due to increased sales fronoatlets and showrooms sales channels
The increase was partially offset by decreasedawenue from wholesale. In addition, we reacquaedfour remaining franchise stores during
fiscal 2011 , therefore revenue from these stare®w included in our corporate-owned stores segritéa continue to employ our other
segment strategy to increase interest in our ptddunarkets where we may not have corporate-ovatee:s.

Gross Profit

Gross profit increased $193.5 million , or 34% $%%2.8 million in fiscal 2012 from $569.4 million fiscal 2011 . Increased net revenue
in most of our operating segments resulted in areesed gross profit.

The increase in gross profit was partially offsgircreases in fixed costs, such as occupancy eostslepreciation, as well as increased
costs related to our design, merchandising, andyatén departments.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net revenue,assgnargin, decreased 120 basis points, to 5517¥cal 2012 from 56.9% in fiscal
2011 . The decrease in gross margin resulted pitinfeom:

e anincrease in product costs of 200 basis pdingsto increased labor and raw materials cosasetto increased product innovation,
function and garment complexity, as well as anease in markdowns and discounts due to a moredsalanventory position in
fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 ;

* anincrease in expenses related to our prodgutsapply chain departments, relative to the ireeéa net revenue, which had a
deleveraging effect on gross margin of 30 basiatgoi

The decrease in gross margin was partially offget b

» adecrease in air freight of 60 basis pointstddewer air freight usage than in fiscal 2Qdnc
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» adecrease in fixed costs, such as occupancy aondtdepreciation, relative to the increase in ee¢mue, which had a leveraging ef
on gross margin of 50 basis points.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@&104.0 million , or 37% , to $386.4 millionfiscal 2012 from $282.4 million in
fiscal 2011 . The increase in selling, general ahahinistrative expenses was principally comprised o

* anincrease in employee costs of $39.2 milliemva experience natural growth in labor hours aatet with new and existing
corporate-owned stores, outlets, showrooms and,abevell as an increase in wages as we invesiriemployees;

* anincrease in variable store costs of $7.0a@nilas a result of increased sales volume from aedvexisting corporate-owned stores,
outlets, showrooms and other;

e anincrease in variable costs such as distohutosts, credit card fees and packaging relatedrtalirect to consumer segment of
$10.2 million as a result of increased sales volume

* anincrease in administrative costs relatedurodirect to consumer segment of $8.0 million asged with the growth in this channel
and increased head count to support it;

e anincrease in head office employee costs, diatustock-based compensation expense and managgroentive-based
compensation, of $18.9 million from increased heauht incurred in order to position us for longategrowth;

* anincrease in other head office costs of $iilon as a result of the overall growth of oursiness and investment in strategic
initiatives and projects; and

e anincrease in other costs, including occupansys and depreciation not included in cost of gamdd, of $9.5 million as a result of
the expansion of our business and in order toipasits for long-term growth.

As a percentage of net revenue, selling, genechhdministrative expenses remained unchanged 2¥@2®. both fiscal 2012 and fiscal
2011.

We expect selling, general and administrative egpsito increase throughout fiscal 2013 as we adhinégirative and sales personnel
and increase our infrastructure to support the gromour store base.

Income from Operation:

Income from operations increased $89.5 million 3t#6 , to $376.4 million in fiscal 2012 from $287Tllion in fiscal 2011 . The
increase was a result of increased gross pro$ii88.5 million , partially offset by increased s&il general and administrative costs of $104.(
million . The increas@ selling, general and administrative costs wasarily driven by the increase in our businessseen in our net reveni
increases.

On a segment basis, we determine income from dpesatvithout taking into account our general cogterexpenses. We have reviewed
our general corporate expenses and determined sostepreviously classified as general corporaalaect segment expenses. Accordingly,
all prior year comparable information has beenasified to conform to the current year classifarat

Income from operations before general corporatersgs for fiscal 2012 and fiscal 2011 are expreissédllar amounts as well as
percentages, presented as a percentage of netieegktheir respective operating segments below.

Fiscal Year Ended February 3, 2013 and January 22012

2012 2011 2012 2011
(In thousands) (Percentages)
Corporate-owned stores $ 37546. $ 297,80¢ 34.4 36.5
Direct to consumer 84,671 44,17: 42.9 41.6
Other 19,92¢ 21,10t 24.0 27.2
Income from operations before general corporateese 480,06t 363,08
General corporate expense 103,62 76,12¢
Income from operations $ 376,43¢ $ 286,95¢

Corporate-Owned Storedncome from operations from our corporate-ownedest segment increased $77.7 million , or 26%$3{6.5
million for fiscal 2012 from $297.8 million for fiml 2011 primarily due to an increase of $137.liomlin
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gross profit, which was offset partially by a natlincrease in selling, general and administratixgenses related to employee costs as well a
operating expenses associated with new storesetndvenue growth at existing stores. Income frgerations as a percentage of corporate-
owned stores revenue decreased by 210 basis poimiarily from a decrease in gross margin relateithtreased product costs.

Direct to consumerIncome from operations from our direct to consusegment increased $40.5 million , or 92% , to $&4illion in
fiscal 2012 from $44.2 million in fiscal 2011 duitcreased sales through our e-commerce websgitéharaddition of regional websites, with
gross profit increasing $56.2 million over fisc@l14 . Income from operations as a percentage etiio consumer revenue increased by 130
basis points in fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 20dé to leverage on fixed costs.

Other. Income from operations from our other segmentetesed $1.2 million , or 6% , to $19.9 million iadal 2012 fron$21.1 million
in fiscal 2011 . The decrease was primarily theltesf our reacquisition of our four remaining fdmise stores during fiscal 2011 , as revenue
from these stores is now included in our corpomteed stores segment. We continue to employ ow@r @igment strategy to increase interes
in our product in markets we have not otherwisermat with corporate-owned stores.

General Corporate Expens@eneral corporate expenses increased $27.5 mjlboi36% , to $103.6 million in fiscal 2012 from&hZ
million in fiscal 2011 . This increase was primaiue to an increase in expenses related to oar dffiae growth of $19.4 million, which was
largely related to the growth of our informatiocheaology department for systems implementationsiafindstructure investments, our human
resources department as a result of the overalthrof our business, and increased professionalrigated to investment in strategic
initiatives and projects. General corporate expeassp increased as a result of increased stoddl@snpensation expense of $4.7 milled
increased depreciation and amortization expen$8.8fmillion. General corporate expenses are expected to gerttrincrease in future yei
as we grow our overall business and require inectaorts at our head office to support our cospeiowned stores, direct to consumer and
other segments.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net increased $2.5 milltor$5.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $2.5 millian fiscal 2011 . The increase was
primarily a result of increased interest incomenedrin fiscal 2012 compared to fiscal 2011 on aardased cash balances.

Provision for Income Taxe:

Provision for income taxes increased $5.5 million 5% , to $110.0 million in fiscal 2012 from $184million in fiscal 2011 . In fiscal
2012, our effective tax rate was 28.8% compare2btt% in fiscal 2011 The lower effective tax rate was due to the ongadinpact of revise
intercompany pricing agreements.

Net Income

Net income increased $86.5 million , or 47% , t@&B million in fiscal 2012 from $184.1 million fiscal 2011 . The increase in net
income in fiscal 2012 was primarily due to a $193i8lion increase in gross profit resulting fromesagrowth at existing and additional
corporate-owned stores opened during fiscal 2082rareasing traffic on our e-commerce website thiedaddition of regional websites and a
$2.5 million increase in other income (expensel, oféset by an increase of $104.0 million in sdli general and administrative expenses, an
an increase of $5.5 million in provision for incotaaes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our primary sources of liquidity are our currentamees of cash and cash equivalents, cash flows dmerations and borrowings
available under our revolving credit facility. Canimary cash needs are capital expenditures foniogenew stores and remodeling existing
stores, making information technology system enbarants and funding working capital requirementshGand cash equivalents in excess of
our needs are held in interest bearing accountsfimi&ncial institutions.

As of February 2, 2014 , our working capital (extthg cash and cash equivalents) was $130.7 miflimhour cash and cash equivalents
were $698.6 million .

The following table summarizes our net cash flows/led by and used in operating, investing andrfaing activities for the periods
indicated:
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Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012

(In thousands)

Total cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ 278,33¢ % 280,11: % 203,61!
Investing activities (106,409 (93,229 (122,31)
Financing activities 8,907 (5,497 15,36¢
Effect of exchange rate changes (72,369 (651) (3,519
Increase in cash and cash equivalents $ 108,47 $ 180,74. $ 93,15

Operating Activities

Operating Activitiesonsist primarily of net income adjusted for cartadn-cash items, including provision for invengstidepreciation
and amortization, stock-based compensation exmans¢he effect of changes in non-cash working ahjéms, principally accounts payable,
inventories, prepaid expenses, income taxes payaiteaccrued compensation and related expenses.

In fiscal 2013 , cash provided by operating adgsidecreased $1.8 million , to $278.3 million camgul to cash provided by operating
activities of $280.1 million in fiscal 2012 . Theatease was primarily a result of a decrease oniectaxes payable and accrued compensatic
and related benefits, partially offset by increagedounts payable. The net increase in items fettafg cash was primarily due to an increase
in depreciation related to our increased store.base

Depreciation and amortizatiorelate almost entirely to leasehold improvementsjifure and fixtures, computer hardware and saftywa
equipment and vehicles in our stores and otheracate buildings.

Depreciation and amortization increased $6.1 nmiltio $49.1 million in fiscal 2013 from $43.0 millian fiscal 2012 . Depreciation for
our corporate-owned store segment was $31.3 miJl&2v.5 million , and $18.5 million in fiscal 201&scal 2012 and fiscal 2011,
respectively. Depreciation for our direct to consursegment was $4.6 million , $3.4 million and $&ilion in fiscal 2013 , fiscal 2012 and
fiscal 2011 , respectively. Depreciation relatedagporate activities was $13.1 million , $12.1lioil , and $9.4 million fiscal 2013, fiscal
2012 and fiscal 2011 , respectively. We have riotated any depreciation to our other segmentesethmounts to date have been immateria

Investing Activities
Investing Activitieselate primarily to capital expenditures.

Cash used in investing activities increased $13libm, to $106.4 million in fiscal 2013 from $3million in fiscal 2012 . Capital
expenditures for our corporate-owned stores segmerg $60.2 million in fiscal 2013 which include81$3 million to open 45 corporate-
owned stores and $64.9 million in fiscal 2012 whintluded $29.8 million to open 37 corporate-owstates. The remaining capital
expenditures for our corporate-owned stores segmegaich period were for ongoing store refurbishin€apital expenditures for our direct to
consumer segment were $6.0 million and $4.9 milliofiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 , respectively. @expenditures related to corporate
activities and administration were $40.2 milliorde823.5 million in fiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 spectively. The capital expenditures in each
period for corporate activities and administratiegre for improvements at our head office and otlogporate buildings as well as investments
in information technology and business systems.

Capital expenditures are expected to range bet&&es million and $110 million in fiscal 2014ncluding approximately $35 million fi
approximately 42 new stores and the remainderatifig renovation capital for existing stores, imf@tion technology enhancements and othe
corporate activities.

Financing Activities

Financing Activitiesconsist primarily of cash received on the exeroifsgtock options, excess tax benefits from stbaked compensati
and cash paid to acquire the remaining non-coirigplhterest in Australia. Cash provided by finamcactivities increased $14.4 million , to
cash provided of $8.9 million in fiscal 2013 fromsh used of $5.5 million in fiscal 2012 . The cashkd in financing activities for fiscal 2012
included $26.0 million for the purchase of the remmtrolling interest in lululemon australia.
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We believe that our cash from operations and banmgsvavailable to us under our revolving crediilfgcwill be adequate to meet our
liquidity needs and capital expenditure requireradot at least the next 24 months. Our cash froeratpns may be negatively impacted by a
decrease in demand for our products as well asttier factors described in "Risk Factors." In a@dditwe may make discretionary capital
improvements with respect to our stores, distrdoufacilities, headquarters, or other systems, whie would expect to fund through the
issuance of debt or equity securities or otherregleinancing sources to the extent we were ungibfand such capital expenditures out of oul
cash from operations.

Revolving Credit Facility

On November 22, 2013, we entered into unsecureadémevolving credit facilities with HSBC Bank Calasand Bank of America,
N.A., Canada Branch, which replaced our 2007 cifeditity. The credit facilities provide us with alable borrowings in a total amount
$15.0 million. Borrowings under the credit facési must be repaid in full on demand and are aveilapway of U.S. or Canadian denominz
advances, letters of credit or depository billsvadces denominate in U.S. Dollars bear interesheroutstanding balance at a rate equal to
U.S. LIBOR plus 100 basis points or the U.S. priaie, at our option. Advances denominated in Camabillars bear interest on the
outstanding balance at a rate equal to the Bark@sptance Rate plus 100 basis points or the Canagime rate, at our option. Borrowings
drawn down under standby letters of credit will badee of 100 basis points and borrowings drawmrdonder commercial letters of credit
will bear the banks' standard pricing. We are atsired to pay a quarterly commitment fee of 18idpoints on the unused portion of the
facility. Our wholly-owned subsidiary, lululemonausic., has provided a guarantee to the bank coparties under the facilities. The
revolving credit facilities are unsecured, withegyative pledge on assets subject to permitted em@moes, and no financial covenants. As of
February 2, 2014 , aside from letters of credithad $nil in borrowings outstanding under thesditfacilities.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Leases.We lease certain corporate-owned store locatsinsage spaces, building and equipment under nocetable operating leases.
Our leases generally have initial terms of betwfdenand 10 years, and generally can be extendbdmfive-year increments, if at all. Our
leases expire at various dates between one andal8,yexcluding extensions at our option. A sultistamumber of our leases for corporate-
owned store premises include renewal options artdineof our leases include rent escalation claused holidays and leasehold rental
incentives, none of which are reflected in thedaihg table. Most of our leases for corporate-owsiede premises also include contingent
rental payments based on sales volume, the impadtioh also are not reflected in the following l@bThe following table summarizes our
contractual arrangements as of February 2, 20td tre timing and effect that such commitmentseayeected to have on our liquidity and
cash flows in future periods:

Payments Due by Fiscal Year
Total 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter

(In thousands)
Operating Leases (minimum rent) $ 350,16¢ $ 70,917 $ 69,20¢ $ 6542 $ 5426 $ 37,97¢ $ 52,38

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We enter into standby letters of credit t o se@amain of our obligations, including leases, taxed duties. As of February 2, 2014 ,
letters of credit and letters of guarantee tota$itidl million have been issued.

Other than these standby letters of credit , waatdave any off-balance sheet arrangements, imeggs in special purpose entities or
undisclosed borrowings or debt. In addition, weehagt entered into any derivative contracts ortsstit leases.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplequires management to make
estimates and assumptions. Predicting future evemtberently an imprecise activity and, as suefuires the use of judgment. Actual results
may vary from estimates in amounts that may be mnadte the financial statements. An accountinggoils deemed to be critical if it requires
an accounting estimate to be made based on assunsptbout matters that are highly uncertain atithe the estimate is made, and if different
estimates that reasonably could have been usdthages in the accounting estimates that are reblydilely to occur periodically, could
materially impact our consolidated financial staders.
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We believe that the following critical accountinglipies affect our more significant estimates amigments used in the preparation of
our consolidated financial statements:

Revenue RecognitiorNet revenue is comprised of corporate-owned sieteevenue, direct to consumer sales through
www.lululemon.com www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websites,ahdr net revenue, which includes, sales to
wholesale accounts, warehouse sales, franchiséiesyas well as sales of products to franchisaed,sales from company-operated
showrooms, in each case, net of an estimated allosvéor sales returns and discounts. Sales tomessothrough corporate-owned stores and
company-operated showrooms are recognized at ihegfesale, net of an estimated allowance forsadurns. Direct to consumer sales are
recognized when goods are shipped and collecticzasonably assured, net of an estimated allowlansales returns. Other net revenue
related to franchise royalties are recognized wdaned, in accordance with the terms of the fraseclicense agreements. Royalties are base
on a percentage of the franchisees' sales andmizeggwhen those sales occur. Other net revenatedelo warehouse sales is recognized \
these sales occur. Amounts billed to customerstigiping and handling are recognized at the timghgiment.

Sales are reported on a net revenue basis, whamguted by deducting from our gross sales theuatnaf sales taxes, actual product
returns received, discounts and an amount establifir anticipated sales returns. Our estimatedhalhce for sales returns is a subjective
critical estimate that has a direct impact on reggbnet revenue. This allowance is calculated baselhistory of actual returns, estimated
future returns and any significant future knowranticipated events. Consideration of these factsslts in an estimated allowance for sales
returns. Our standard terms for retail sales lnetiirns to approximately 14 days after the sath@fmerchandise. For our wholesale sales, we
allow returns from our wholesale customers if propeequested and approved. Employee discountslassified as a reduction of net revenue

Revenue from our gift cards are recognized whedeaesd for payment, or upon redemption. Outstandirsjomer balances are included
in "Unredeemed gift card liability" on the consalidd balance sheets. There are no expiration datear gift cards, and lululemon does not
charge any service fees that cause a decremeunstoncer balances.

While we will continue to honor all gift cards pesded for payment, management may determine takhdod of redemption to be
remote for certain card balances due to, among tiiregs, long periods of inactivity. In these cinasstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl dslances to government agencies under unclapmgzkrty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of ojpasain "Net revenue."”

Inventory. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and markest is determined using weighted-average cbsisfinished goods,
market is defined as net realizable value, anddarmaterials, market is defined as replacemernt Gusst of inventories includes acquisition
and production costs including raw material anetabs applicable, and all costs incurred to delirrgentory to our distribution centers
including freight, non-refundable taxes, duty atiteo landing costs.

We periodically review our inventories and makevsimns as necessary to appropriately value olesolettamaged goods. The amount
of the provision is equal to the difference betwtenbook cost of the inventory and its estimatedkeat value based upon assumptions about
future demands, selling prices and market condstitmaddition, as part of inventory valuations, pvevide for inventory shrinkage based on
historical trends from actual physical inventories.entory shrinkage estimates are made to rechemtentory value for lost or stolen items.
We perform physical inventory counts throughoutythar and adjust the shrink provision accordinfgiyfiscal 2013 , we wrote-off $30.2
million of inventory, including $17.5 million relad to the pull-back of black Luon pants, and indl2012 we wrote-off $6.4 million of
inventory.

Property and EquipmentProperty and equipment are recorded at cost tessraulated depreciation. Direct internal and exdecosts
related to software used for internal purposes Wwhrie incurred during the application developméaes or for upgrades that add functionality
are capitalized. All other costs related to intéuse software are expensed as incurred. Buildingglepreciated on a straight-line basis over
the expected useful life of the asset, which rarfiges 10 to 20 years. Leasehold improvements apeedéated on a straight-line basis over the
lesser of the length of the lease, without consitilen of option renewal periods and the estimatsdful life of the assets, up to a maximum of
five years. All other property and equipment arprdeiated using the declining balance method édsvist

Furniture and fixtures 20%
Computer hardware and software 30%
Equipment and vehicles 30%

We recognize a liability for the fair value of ajtered asset retirement obligation, or ARO, wherchsobligation is incurred. Our AROs
are primarily associated with leasehold improvemmevtiich, at the end of a lease, we are contragtoaligated to remove in order to comply
with the lease agreement. At the inception of adeaith such conditions, we record an ARO liabitityd a corresponding capital asset in an
amount equal to the estimated fair value of thégalibn. The liability is
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estimated based on a number of assumptions reguiramagement's judgment, including store closirsgss@ost inflation rates and discount
rates, and is accreted to its projected futureevaler time. The capitalized asset is depreciasajithe convention for depreciation of
leasehold improvement assets. Upon satisfactisheoARO conditions, any difference between the et ARO liability and the actual
retirement costs incurred is recognized as an tipgrgain or loss in the consolidated statementgpefations.

We recognize a liability for a cost associated witlease exit activity when such obligation is imed. A lease exit activity is measured
initially at its fair value in the period in whidhe liability is incurred. We estimate fair valutlae cease-use date of its operating leases as th
remaining lease rentals, reduced by estimated asbleentals that could be reasonably obtainedéoptoperty, even where we do not inten
enter into a sublease. Estimating the cost of icelease exit costs involves subjective assumptioreduding the time it would take to sublease
the leased location and the related potential siseléncome. The estimated accruals for these costd be significantly affected if future
experience differs from that used in the initidiraate. Lease exit costs are included in provisarimpairment and lease exit costs.

Long-Lived Assetsl.ong-lived assets, including intangible assetiitite useful lives, held for use are evaluatedifnpairment when
the occurrence of events or changes in circumssaindécates that the carrying value of the assetg mot be recoverable as measured by
comparing their net book value to the estimatedriutash flows generated by their use and evedisgbsition. Impaired assets are recordt
fair value, determined principally by the estimatetlire cash flows expected from their use and e mlisposition. Reductions in asset val
resulting from impairment valuations are recognizeshcome in the period that the impairment isedetined. Long-lived assets, including
intangible assets with finite useful lives, held $ale are reported at the lower of the carryingevaf the asset and fair value less cost to sell.
Any write-downs to reflect fair value less selliogst is recognized in income when the asset isifiled as held for sale. Gains or losses on
assets held for sale and asset dispositions dweladtin provision for impairment and lease exitso

Income TaxesWe follow the liability method with respect to acmting for income taxes. Deferred income tax asaet liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweenarrying amounts and the tax basis of assethadilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas thtet are expected to be in effect when theserdifices are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation atlogyaf based on the weight of available positind aegative evidence, it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tasess will not be realized.

The recognition of a deferred income tax asseaset upon several assumptions and managementdi,doaluding current and
proposed tax legislation, current and anticipate@lble income, utilization of previously unrealizezh-operating loss carry forwards and
regulatory reviews of tax filings. Given the judgmeand estimates required and the sensitivith@fésults to the significant assumptions
used, we believe the accounting estimates usegldtian to the recognition of deferred income tageds are subject to measurement
uncertainty and are susceptible to a material ohdfrthe underlying assumptions change.

For financial reporting purposes, we generally fdevaxes at the rate applicable for the approptit jurisdiction. Because our present
intention is to reinvest the unremitted earningsun foreign operations, we do not provide U.Soine taxes on unremitted earnings of foreigr
subsidiaries. Management periodically assessesabeé to utilize these unremitted earnings to fieamar foreign operations. This assessme
based on cash flow projections that are the re§@stimates of future production, fiscal requirenseby tax jurisdiction of our operations and
operational and fiscal objectives by tax jurisdiotfor our operations. Such estimates are inhgrémprecise since many assumptions utilized
in the cash flow projections are subject to revisiothe future.

We file income tax returns in the United Statesp@a and various foreign and state jurisdictioe 2Z011to 201 3 tax years remain
subject to examination by the U.S. federal andedtat authorities. The 2008 tax year is still ofircertain state tax authorities. The 2008 to
2013 tax years remain subject to examination by taxaitths in certain foreign jurisdictions. Our palits to recognize interest expense and
penalties related to income tax matters as a gelljaneral and administrative expense. At FebrRad014 , we do not have any significant
accruals for interest related to unrecognized tmefiits or tax penalties. Our intercompany trangfaing policies are currently subject to
audits by various foreign tax jurisdictions. Altlghuwe believe that our intercompany transfer pggiolicies and tax positions are reasonable
the final determination of tax audits or potent&! disputes may be materially different from tivaich is reflected in our income tax
provisions and accruals.

Goodwill and Intangible Assetdntangible assets are recorded at cost. Reacdardhise rights are amortized on a straight-tiasis
over their estimated useful lives of 10 years. Gabdepresents the excess of the purchase priee the fair market value of identifiable net
assets acquired and is not amortized. Goodwilliatahgible assets with indefinite useful lives tasted for impairment annually or more
frequently when an event or circumstance indictitasgoodwill or indefinite
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useful live intangible assets might be impaired. ¥§e our best estimates and judgment based orablaédvidence in conducting the
impairment testing. When the carrying amount exsdkd fair value, an impairment loss is recogninegh amount equal to the excess of the
carrying value over its fair market value.

Stock-Based Compensatiowe account for stock-based compensation usinépihgalue method. The fair value of awards grarised
estimated at the date of grant and recognized afogee compensation expense on a straight-lines loagir the requisite service period with
the offsetting credit to additional paid-in capit@ur calculation of stock-based compensation regquis to make a number of complex and
subjective estimates and assumptions, including éuforfeitures, stock price volatility, expectée lof the options and related tax effects. The
estimation of stock awards that will ultimately tesquires judgment, and to the extent actual tesliffer from our estimates, such amounts
will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment inggod estimates are revised. We consider sevactrs when estimating expected
forfeitures, such as types of awards, size of agtiolder group and anticipated employee reten\atual results may differ substantially from
these estimates. Expected volatility of the stedkdsed on our review of companies we believenoiai growth and maturity and our peer
group in the industry in which we do business beeaue do not have sufficient historical volatilitsita for our own stock. The expected term
of options granted is derived from the output & dption valuation model and represents the pafdine that options granted are expected t
be outstanding. In the future, as we gain histbdeta for volatility in our own stock and the a&ftterm employees hold our options, expected
volatility and expected term may change which cauldstantially change the grant-date fair valukinfre awards of stock options and,
ultimately, the expense we record. For awards séilvice and/or performance conditions, the totadam of compensation expense to be
recognized is based on the number of awards thabqrected to vest and is adjusted to reflect thoaseds that do ultimately vest. For awards
with performance conditions, we recognize the camp#don expense over the requisite service pesatktermined by a range of probability
weighted outcomes. For awards with market and dopeance conditions, all compensation expensedegnized if it is probable that the
underlying market or performance conditions willfoHilled.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk represents the risk of loss that magant our financial position due to adverse chaimgé&sancial market prices and rates.
Our market risk exposure is primarily a resultlatfuations in interest rates and foreign curreexghange rates. We do not hold or issue
financial instruments for trading purposes.

Foreign Currency Exchange RiskVe currently generate a significant portion of nat revenue in Canada. The reporting currency for
our consolidated financial statements is the UdBad Historically, our operations were based &dygn Canada. As of February 2, 2014 , we
operated 54 stores in Canada. As a result, we bese impacted by changes in exchange rates andenaypacted materially for the
foreseeable future. As we recognize net revenumr fales in Canada in Canadian dollars, and theddl&r has strengthened during fiscal
2013, it has had a negative impact on our Canampanating results upon translation of those resatb U.S. dollars for the purposes of
consolidation. However, the loss in net revenue paatially offset by lower cost of sales and loweling, general and administrative expense
that are generated in Canadian dollars. A 10% dégdien in the relative value of the Canadian daotlampared to the U.S. dollar would have
resulted in lost income from operations of appradety $0.8 million in fiscal 2013 and approximat8y.5 million in fiscal 2012 . To the
extent the ratio between our net revenue genenat€dnadian dollars increases as compared to éanses generated in Canadian dollars, w
expect that our results of operations will be farttmpacted by changes in exchange rates. A poofiour net revenue is generated in
Australia. A 10% depreciation in the relative vabfghe Australian dollar compared to the U.S. @oWould have resulted in lost income from
operations of approximately $0.3 million in fis@4113 and approximately $0.9 million in fiscal 201&/e do not currently hedge foreign
currency fluctuations. However, in the future, meffort to mitigate losses associated with thésdesy we may at times enter into derivative
financial instruments, although we have not histlly done so. We do not, and do not intend toagegn the practice of trading derivative
securities for profit.

Interest Rate Riskin November 2013, we entered into unsecured demaamlving credit facilities with HSBC Bank CanadadaBank o
America, N.A., Canada Branch. The revolving créaliflities provide us with available borrowingsamount up to $15.0 million total. Becai
our revolving credit facilities bear interest ataiable rate, we will be exposed to market rigsdating to changes in interest rates, if we have
meaningful outstanding balance. As of February0242we had no outstanding balances under our renpfacilities. We currently do not
engage in any interest rate hedging activity amdectly have no intention to do so in the foreséeélture. However, in the future, if we have
a meaningful outstanding balance under our revglfaeility, in an effort to mitigate losses assoethwith these risks, we may at times enter
into derivative financial instruments, although ke not historically done so. These may take dhm of forward contracts, option contracts,
or interest rate swaps. We do not, and do not thtenengage in the practice of trading derivasigeurities for profit.
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Inflation

Inflationary factors such as increases in the obsur product and overhead costs may adversedgadiur operating results. Although
do not believe that inflation has had a materiglast on our financial position or results of opienadg to date, a high rate of inflation in the
future may have an adverse effect on our abilitgjn&antain current levels of gross margin and sgllgeneral and administrative expenses as
percentage of net revenue if the selling pricesusfproducts do not increase with these increassts c
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of lulukmon athletica inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of lululemon athletica inc. and its slibges as of February 2, 2014 and
February 3, 2013 and the related consolidatedrstatts of operations and comprehensive income, lstbdd&rs' equity and cash flows for the
52, 53, and 52 week periods ended February 2, Fetpary 3, 2013, and January 29, 2012, respéctiveaddition, we have audited the
financial statement schedule listed in the indepeaping under Item 15(a)(2). We also have auditeddmon athletica inc.'s and its
subsidiaries' internal control over financial repay as of February 2, 2014, based on criteriabdéistsed in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (1992) issued by the Committee of Spangddrganizations of the Treadway Commission (CQ3@nagement is responsible
these consolidated financial statements and fimhstatement schedule, for maintaining effectiverimal control over financial reporting and
for its assessment of the effectiveness of intezoatrol over financial reporting, included in M@eanent's Annual Report on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9Ar @sponsibility is to express an opinion on themesolidated financial statements, the
financial statement schedule and the company'migiteontrol over financial reporting based on imtiegrated audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thestambtain reasonable assurance about whetheptisolidated financial statements and the
financial statement schedule are free of materisstatement and whether effective internal cordvar financial reporting was maintained in
all material respects. Our audits of the consatiddinancial statements included examining, orsaliasis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial states, assessing the accounting principles usedignificant estimates made by managen
as well as evaluating the overall consolidatedrfaial statement presentation. Our audit of intecoaltrol over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dugaincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenégsternal control based on the assessed risk.aldits also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the @tanoes. We believe that our audits provide a redde basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures thapefilain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (ii) provide reasonable assuranc
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureh®ttbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readnaassurance regarding prevention or timely detectf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could havaterial effect on the financial statements.aBse of its inherent limitations, internal
control over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of anyuaten of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may becoradeéquate because of changes in conditions, ottthategree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of
lululemon athletica inc. and its subsidiaries af@bruary 2, 2014 and February 3, 2013 and thétsesfitheir operations and their cash flows
for the 52, 53, and 52 week periods ended Febrig2914, February 3, 2013, and January 29, 20%pentively, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in thetdéhStates of America. In addition, in our opinitire financial statement schedule listed in
the index appearing under Iltem 15(a)(2) preseiriy.fan all material respects, the information f@th therein when read in conjunction with
the related consolidated financial statements. Alsour opinion, lululemon athletica inc. andstghsidiaries maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financegorting as of February 2, 2014, based on aitestablished in Internal Control - Integrated
Framework (1992) issued by COSO.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants
Vancouver, BC

March 26, 2014
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

February 2,
2014

February 3,
2013

(Amounts in thousands,
except per share amounts)

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 698,64¢ $ 590,17¢
Accounts receivable 11,90: 6,351
Inventories 186,09( 155,22:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 46,19° 35,30:
942,83¢ 787,05:
Property and equipment, net 255,60: 214,63¢
Goodwill and intangible assets, net 28,20: 30,20:
Deferred income tax asset 18,30( 15,03
Other non-current assets 4,74t 4,15
$ 1,249,68. $ 1,051,07:
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 12,647 $ 1,04t
Accrued liabilities 42,31( 30,03:
Accrued compensation and related expenses 19,44¢ 27,53(
Income taxes payable 76¢ 39,63"
Unredeemed gift card liability 38,34 35,11
113,51. 133,35
Non-current liabilities 39,49: 30,42:
153,00t 163,77¢
Stockholders' equity
Undesignated preferred stock, $0.01 par value 05sb@res authorized, none issued and outstanding — —
Exchangeable stock, no par value, 60,000 sharbsmred, issued and outstanding 29,955 and 32,06! — —
Special voting stock, $0.000005 par value, 60,0@0es authorized, issued and outstanding 29,955 and
32,065 — —
Common stock, $0.005 par value, 400,000 sharesanghl, issued and outstanding 115,342 and 112, 577 562
Additional paid-in capital 240,35:. 221,37
Retained earnings 923,82: 644,27"
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (68,06¢) 21,09(
1,096,68:; 887,29¢
$ 1,249,681 $ 1,051,07:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE INCOME

Net revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Income from operations

Other income (expense), net

Income before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Net income attributable to non-controlling interest

Net income attributable to lululemon athletica inc.
Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

Basic weighted-average number of shares outstanding
Diluted weighted-average number of shares outstgndi
Other comprehensive (loss) income:

Foreign currency translation adjustment
Comprehensive income

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2,
2014

February 3,
2013

January 29,
2012

(Amounts in thousands,
except per share amounts)

$ 1,591,18¢ $ 1,370,35 $ 1,000,83
751,11 607,53 431,48t
840,07t 762,82 569,35
448,71 386,38 282,39
391,35 376,43 286,95t
5,76¢ 4,957 2,50(
397,12 381,39 289,45t
117,57¢ 109,96! 104,49«
279,54 271,43 184,96«

— 87t 901

$ 27954 $ 27055 $ 184,06

$ 195 $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢

$ 191 $ 1.85 % 1.27
144,91 144,00 143,19(
146,04: 145,80¢ 145,27¢
(89,15¢) (45¢) 1,22(

$ 190,38 $ 270,09 $ 185,28

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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Exchangeable
Stock

lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Special Voting
Stock

Common
Stock

Par

Shares Value

Par

Shares  Value Shares

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Par
Value

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Total

Non-
Controlling
Interest

Total

Balance at January 30,
2011

Net income attributable to
lululemon athletica inc.

Foreign currency
translation adjustment
Stock-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from
stock-based compensatio

Common stock issued upon

exchange of exchangeable
shares

Restricted share issuance
Stock option exercises

Non-controlling interest:

Net income attributable to
non-controlling interests

3563t $ —

(2,229 —

3563t $ — 106, 75¢

(2,22¢) — 2,22¢

1,151

(Amounts in thousands)

$534 $ 179,87(

10,34(

5,75(

11 (11)

6 9,60¢

$189,65¢ $ 20,32¢
184,06:

1,22(

$ 390,38¢

184,06:

1,22(
10,34(

5,75(

9,61¢

$

3,904

901

$ 394,29

184,06:

1,22(
10,34(

5,75(

9,61¢

901

Balance at January 29,
2012

33,41: $ —

33,41 $ — 110,13¢

$551 $ 205,55

$373,71¢ $ 21,54¢

$ 601,37t

$

4,80¢

$ 606,18:

Net income attributable to
lululemon athletica inc.

Foreign currency
translation

adjustment

Stock-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from
stock-based compensatio

Common stock issued upon

exchange of exchangeable
shares

Restricted share issuance

Stock option exercises
Registration fees associat
with shelf registration
statement

Non-controlling interest:

Net income attributable to
non-controlling interests

Purchase of remaining non-

controlling interests

(1,349 —

(1,349 — 1,347
16

878

15,63:

9,901

4 11,01(

(399

(20,33)

270,55t

(459)

270,55!

(459)
15,63

9,901

11,01«

(399

(20,339

87t

(5,680

270,55!

(459
15,63

9,901

11,01«

(399

87t

(26,019

Balance at February 3,
2013

32,068 $ —

32,068 $ — 112,37:

$56z $ 221,37

$644270  $ 21,09(

$ 887,29

$ 887,29

Net income attributable to
lululemon athletica inc.

Foreign currency
translation

adjustment

Stock-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from
stock-based compensatiol

Common stock issued upon

exchange of exchangeable
shares

Restricted share issuance

Stock option exercised
Common stock issued upt

settlement of performance
stock units

(2,110

(2,110 — 2,11C
58

68€

20¢€

10,08:

6,451

11 (11)

3 8,16¢

279,54

(89,15¢)

279,54

(89,15
10,08

6,451

8,171

279,54

(89,15
10,08

6,451

8,171



Shares withheld related to
net share settlement of
performance-based

restricted stock units 92) — (5,729 (5,729 (5,729
Balance at February 2, _
2014 29,95¢ $ — 29,95t $ — 115,34: $577 $ 240,35: $923,82. $ (68,06¢) $1,096,68: $ = $1,096,68

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012

(Amounts in thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities

Net income $ 279,54 $ 271,43: $ 184,96
Items not affecting cash
Depreciation and amortization 49,06¢ 43,00( 30,25¢
Stock-based compensation 10,08° 15,631 10,34(
Derecognition of unredeemed gift card liability (4,659 (1,35)) (1,775
Deferred income taxes 82( (6,445 (693)
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation (6,457 (9,907 (5,750
Other, including net changes in other non-cashntals
Prepaid tax installments 3,061 (7,817 (4,030
Other prepaid expenses and other current assets (14,409 (10,497 5,37¢
Inventories (37,40°) (51,027 (46,077)
Accounts payable 11,627 (13,48) 7,861
Accrued liabilities 13,72: (20¢) 1,025
Sales tax collected 161 (4,237 8,23
Income taxes payable (35,079 30,95 (3,95))
Accrued compensation and related expenses (6,282) 4,69t 5,97¢
Deferred gift card revenue 9,30¢ 13,71 6,11C
Other non-cash balances 5,217 5,632 5,74:
Net cash provided by operating activities 278,33¢ 280,11: 203,61!
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (106,409 (93,229 (116,65)
Acquisition of franchises — — (5,659
Net cash used in investing activities (106,40 (93,229 (122,31)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 8,171 11,01« 9,61¢
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 6,451 9,901 5,75(
Registration fees associated with shelf registnagiatement — (393 —
Purchase of non-controlling interest — (26,017 —
Taxes paid related to net share settlement of yquitirds (5,72) — —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 8,901 (5,497 15,36:
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (72,369 (657) (3,519
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 108,47( 180,74. 93,15:
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period $ 590,17¢ $ 409,43 $ 316,28t
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 698,64t $ 590,17¢ $ 409,43

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements
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lululemon athletica inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts argfore count information, unless
otherwise indicated)

1 NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Nature of operations

lululemon athletica inc., a Delaware corporatidal(lemon™ and, together with its subsidiaries ssléhe context otherwise requires, the
"Company") is engaged in the design, manufactudedistribution of healthy lifestyle inspired attitebpparel, which is sold through a chain of
corporate-owned and operated retail stores, dioecdbnsumer through e-commerce and through a nktefavholesale accounts. The
Company's primary markets are the United Statesa@s Australia, and New Zealand, where 171 ,Z%,,and four corporate-owned stores,
respectively, were in operation as at Februaryd242 There were 254 , 211 , and 174 corporate-dwsteges in operation as at February 2,
2014 , February 3, 2013, and January 29, 2042pectively.

Basis of presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financial statemientade the financial position, results of operati@nd cash flows of the Company
and its subsidiary companies during the three-pednd ended February 2, 2014 . The consolidatexhfiial statements have been prepared
using the U.S. dollar and are presented in accosdaiith United States generally accepted accoumtimgiples ("GAAP").

The Company has experienced, and expects to certiinexperience, significant seasonal variationseirrevenue and income from
operations. Seasonal variations in revenue aregpitinrelated to increased sales of products duttiegfourth fiscal quarter, reflecting histori
strength in sales during the holiday season. Héstlly, seasonal variations in income from operaibave been driven principally by increa
net revenue in the fourth fiscal quarter.

The Company's fiscal year ends on the Sunday dlasdanuary 31 of the following year, typicallysuiting in a 52 week year, but
occasionally giving rise to an additional weekutésg in a 53 week year. Fiscal 2013 is a 52 wgsdkr whereas fiscal 2012 was a 53 week
year. Net sales numbers for fiscal 2012 includs &ldiditional week; however, comparable stores salesilations exclude the 53rd we:
Fiscal 2013, 2012 and 2011 ended on FebruaryX 20rebruary 3, 2013, and January 29, 201%entively.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of lululemon athletica inc. and its whathyned subsidiaries. All inter-
company balances and transactions have been eledinBhe results of operations of lululemon athbetiustralia Pty attributable to the non-
controlling interest for fiscal 2012 and fiscal 20dre presented within equity and net income, aadlown separately from the Company's
equity and net income attributable to the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on ban#,balances and short-term deposits with origimatlrities of less than three
months . The Company has not experienced any loskded to these balances, and management belis\aedit risk to be minimal.

Accounts receivabli

Accounts receivable primarily arise out of salestmlesale accounts and landlord deferred leasecerdents. The allowance for
doubtful accounts represents management's bestagstof probable credit losses in accounts reckhad is reviewed monthly. Receivables
are written off against the allowance when managginelieves that the amount receivable will notdmovered. As at February 2, 2014 ,
February 3, 2013 and January 29, 2012 the Compmoyded an insignificant allowance for doubtful@atts.

Inventories

Inventories, consisting of finished goods and raatenals, are stated at the lower of cost and niaddee. Cost is determined using
weighted-average costs. For finished goods, maslkdgfined as net realizable value, and for rawenias,
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market is defined as replacement cost. Cost ofnitorees includes acquisition and production castfuiding raw material and labor, as
applicable, and all costs incurred to deliver ineeynto the Company's distribution centers inclgdireight, non-refundable taxes, duty and
other landing costs.

The Company periodically reviews its inventoriesl amakes provisions as necessary to appropriatélgabsolete or damaged goods.
The amount of the provision is equal to the diffee between the cost of the inventory and its edchnet realizable value based upon
assumptions about future demand, selling pricesaamttet conditions. In addition, as part of inveptealuations, the Company accrues for
inventory shrinkage based on historical trends femtual physical inventory counts. Inventory shaig& estimates are made to reduce the
inventory value for lost or stolen items. The Comppaerforms physical inventory counts and cyclentsshroughout the year and adjusts the
shrink reserve accordingly.

Property and equipmer

Property and equipment are recorded at cost lessradated depreciation. Direct internal and extecoats related to software used for
internal purposes which are incurred during thdiegtfion development stage or for upgrades thatfaddtionality are capitalized. All other
costs related to internal use software are expeasétcurred.

Buildings are depreciated on a straight-line baser the expected useful life of the asset, whistges from 10 to 20 years. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated on a straight-lineslma®r the lesser of the length of the lease,autltonsideration of option renewal periods,
and the estimated useful life of the improvememfs maximum of five years. All other property ampiipment are depreciated using the
declining balance method as follows. Depreciatiommences when an asset is ready for its intended us

Furniture and fixtures 20%
Computer hardware and software 30%
Equipment and vehicles 30%

Goodwill and intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at cost. Reacdinérrchise rights are amortized on a straight-liasid over their estimated useful lives of
10 years.

Gooduwill represents the excess of the net assqtsrad and liabilities assumed over the aggreghtieeoconsideration transferred, the
fair value of any non-controlling interest in thegairee and the acquisition-date fair value of@oenpany's previously held equity interest.
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite kvare tested annually for impairment or more fre¢iyevhen an event or circumstance
indicates that goodwill or indefinite life intanggbassets might be impaired. The Company's opgraggment for goodwill is its corporate-
owned stores.

Impairment of lon¢-lived assets

Long-lived assets, including intangible assets Wiithe lives, held for use are evaluated for inmpa@nt when the occurrence of events or
a change in circumstances indicates that the caymalue of the assets may not be recoverable asured by comparing their carrying value
to the estimated undiscounted future cash floweggad by their use and eventual disposition. Inegaassets are recorded at fair value,
determined principally by discounting the futurstltélows expected from their use and eventual disipn. Reductions in asset values
resulting from impairment valuations are recognizeshcome in the period that the impairment issdetined. Long-lived assets, including
intangible assets with finite lives, held for safte reported at the lower of the carrying valuthefasset and fair value less cost to sell. Any
write-down to reflect fair value less selling c@stecognized in income when the asset is clasisiffeheld for sale. Gains or losses on assets
held for sale and asset dispositions are includgutdvision for impairment and lease exit costs.

Leased property and equipme

The Company leases corporate-owned stores anédisin centers and administrative offices. Minimoemtal payments, including any
fixed escalation of rental payments and rent premsiuare amortized on a straight-line basis ovelifth®f the lease beginning on the
possession date. Rental costs incurred during streamion period, prior to store opening, are reipgd as rental expense. The difference
between the recognized rental expense and theréoti@l payments paid is reflected on the constditidalance sheet as a deferred lease
liability or a prepaid lease asset.
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Deferred lease inducements, which include leasehmgidovements paid for by the landlord and free,rare recorded as liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet and recognized as eti@tof rent expense on a straight-line basis tveiterm of the lease.

Contingent rental payments based on sales volureegeorded in the period in which the sales occur.

The Company recognizes a liability for the fairuabf a required asset retirement obligation ("AR@Hen such obligation is incurred.
The Company's AROs are primarily associated widisébold improvements which, at the end of a lehseCompany is contractually obliga
to remove in order to comply with the lease agreenmit the inception of a lease with such condisiothe Company records an ARO liability
and a corresponding capital asset in an amount &mjttee estimated fair value of the obligationeTability is estimated based on a number o
assumptions requiring management's judgment, ingustore closing costs, cost inflation rates aisdalint rates, and is accreted to its
projected future value over time. The capitalizesed is depreciated using the convention for dégiien of leasehold improvement assets.
Upon satisfaction of the ARO conditions, any diéiece between the recorded ARO liability and thealaetirement costs incurred is
recognized as an operating gain or loss in thedlmaged statements of operations.

The Company recognizes a liability for a cost aiged with a lease exit or disposal activity whenlsobligation is incurred. A lease ¢
or disposal activity is measured initially at igsrfvalue in the period in which the liability isdurred. The Company estimates fair value at the
cease-use date of its operating leases as theniem&ase rentals, reduced by estimated subleasals that could be reasonably obtained for
the property, even where the Company does notdri@enter into a sublease. Estimating the cosedhin lease exit costs involves subjective
assumptions, including the time it would take tblsase the leased location and the related potsuotidease income. The estimated accruals
for these costs could be significantly affectefiifire experience differs from that used in théahestimate. Lease exit costs are included in
provision for impairment and lease exit costs.

Deferred revenue

Receipts from the sale of gift cards are treatediefsrred revenue. Amounts received in respecifofards are recorded as unredeemed
gift card liability. When gift cards are redeemed dépparel, the Company recognizes the relatechteve

Revenue recognitiol

Net revenue includes sales of apparel to custothezagh corporate-owned and operated retail stoiesct to consumer through
www.lululemon.com www.ivivva.comand other country and region specific websitedebatles, sales through a network of wholesale
accounts, warehouse sales, and sales from compmmgted showrooms and temporary locations.

Sales to customers through corporadeied retail stores are recognized at the poisats, net of an estimated allowance for salesns:

Sales of apparel to customers through the Compeetg# internet site are recognized when goodshigped, and collection is
reasonably assured, net of an estimated allowamcsafes returns.

Sales of apparel to wholesale accounts are recegmihen goods are shipped and collection is rea$paasured.
All revenue is reported net of sales taxes coltbébde various governmental agencies.

Revenue from the Company's gift cards is recognizeeh tendered for payment, or upon redemptionst@ntiing customer balances are
included in "Unredeemed gift card liability" on thensolidated balance sheets. There are no exjirdtites on the Company's gift cards, and
lululemon does not charge any service fees thatecaudecrement to customer balances.

While the Company will continue to honor all gitirds presented for payment, management may deetherikelihood of redemption
to be remote for certain card balances due to, grotrer things, long periods of inactivity. In teesrcumstances, to the extent management
determines there is no requirement for remittingl dslances to government agencies under unclapmgrbrty laws, card balances may be
recognized in the consolidated statements of ojpasain "Net revenue.” For the years ended FebrRa@p14 , February 3, 2013 and
January 29, 2012 , net revenue recognized on uemneekd gift card balances was $4,654 , $1,351 , &reV'$ , respectively.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold includes the cost of purchasedtimandise, including in-bound freight, duty andmedundable taxes incurred in
delivering the goods to the Company's distributienters. It also includes all occupancy costs ssaminimum
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rent, contingent rent where applicable, propergsa utilities and depreciation expense for the famy's corporate-owned store locations anc
all costs incurred in operating the Company's ithistion centers and production, design and merdsardepartments, hemming and shrink
valuation reserves. Production, design, mercharafigedistribution center costs include salariestzamkfits as well as operating expenses,
which include occupancy costs and depreciation esg@éor the Company's distribution centers.

Store preopening costs

Operating costs incurred prior to the opening af stores are expensed as incurred.

Income taxes

The Company follows the liability method with resp& accounting for income taxes. Deferred incéaxeassets and liabilities are
determined based on temporary differences betweenarrying amounts and the tax basis of assethadilities. Deferred income tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tas thtet are expected to be in effect when theserdifices are anticipated to reverse. Deferred
income tax assets are reduced by a valuation atlogyaf based on the weight of available evideiide,more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be i

The recognition of a deferred income tax asseased primarily on management's forecasts, includimgent and proposed tax
legislation, current and anticipated taxable incputiization of previously unrealized non-operatiloss carryforwards and regulatory reviews
of tax filings. Given the judgments and estimatzguired and the sensitivity of the results to tigaificant assumptions used, the accounting
estimates used in relation to the recognition éédted income tax assets are subject to measurameattainty and are susceptible to a
material change if the underlying assumptions chang

The Company provides for taxes at the rate apfbctaio the appropriate tax jurisdiction. Becausesgnt intentions are to reinvest the
unremitted earnings into foreign operations, then@any does not provide U.S. income taxes on untedniarnings of foreign subsidiaries.
Management periodically assesses the need toautilezse unremitted earnings to finance foreignaifmers. This assessment is based on cast
flow projections that are the result of estimatefiture production and operational and fiscal objees by tax jurisdiction for our operations.
Such estimates are inherently imprecise since rmaasymptions utilized in the cash flow projectiores subject to revision in the future.

The Company files income tax returns in the UnBéates, Canada and various foreign and state iictitsas. The 2011 to 2013 tax years
remain subject to examination by the U.S. fedemndl state tax authorities. The 2008 tax year ibgiién for certain state tax authorities. The
2008 to 2013 tax years remain subject to examindtjotax authorities in certain foreign jurisdiet® The Company's policy is to recognize
interest expense and penalties related to incoxmédters as a selling, general and administraiyeense. At February 2, 2014 , the Compan)
does not have any significant accruals for interelsited to unrecognized tax benefits or tax pergltntercompany transfer pricing policies
currently subject to audits by various foreign jartsdictions. Although management believes that@mpany's intercompany transfer pricing
policies and tax positions are reasonable, thé diegermination of tax audits or potential tax ditgs may be materially different from that
which is reflected in the Company's income tax giowns and accruals.

Currency translation

The functional currency for each entity includedhirse consolidated financial statements thatnsicited outside of the United States
(the foreign entities) is the applicable local emey. Assets and liabilities of each foreign ergitg translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange
rate in effect on the balance sheet date. Revemliexpenses are translated at the average raffedh @uring the period. Unrealized translat
gains and losses are recorded as a cumulativdatiansadjustment, which is included in other coetpnsive income or loss, which is a
component of accumulated other comprehensive inaanuss included in stockholders' equity.

Foreign currency transactions denominated in aeogyr other than an entity's functional currencyrameeasured into the functional
currency with any resulting gains and losses inetlith income, except for gains and losses arismgpt@rcompany foreign currency
transactions that are of a long-term investmenineat

Fair value of financial instruments

The Company's financial instruments consist of @ashcash equivalents, accounts receivable, tractmuats payable, accrued liabilities,
and other liabilities. Unless otherwise noteds itianagement's opinion that the Company is notsto significant interest, currency or
credit risks arising from these financial instrurgemll foreign exchange gains or losses are reambid the consolidated statements of
operations under selling, general and adminiseaxpenses. The fair value of these financial umsénts approximates their carrying value,
unless otherwise noted.
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Foreign exchange risk

A significant portion of the Company's sales areatrinated in Canadian dollars. The Company's expdsuforeign exchange risk is
mainly related to fluctuations between the Canadultar and the U.S. dollar. This exposure is pariltigated by a natural hedge in that a
significant portion of the Company's operating s@se also denominated in Canadian dollars. Thep@ognis also exposed to changes in
interest rates. The Company does not hedge foreigency and interest rate exposure in a mannéwtbald entirely eliminate the effect of
changes in foreign currency exchange rates, ordsteates on net income and cash flows.

The aggregate foreign exchange gains (losses)dedlin income amount to $17,314 , $(625) , and¥(7& the years ended February 2,
2014 , February 3, 2013, and January 29, 2042pectively.

Concentration of credit risk

The Company is not exposed to significant credk dn its cash and cash equivalents and trade atcmceivable. Cash and cash
equivalents are held with high quality financiadtitutions. Trade accounts receivable are primdiridyn wholesale accounts. The Company
does not require collateral to support the trad®ats receivable; however, in certain circumstanttee Company may require parties to
provide payment for goods prior to delivery of tieods. The accounts receivable are net of an afiogvéor doubtful accounts, which is
established based on management's assessmentcoéditeisks of the underlying accounts.

Stocl-based compensation

The Company accounts for stobksed compensation using the fair value methodfdihgalue of awards granted is estimated at tte
of grant and recognized as employee compensatipense on a straight-line basis over the requisiteice period with the offsetting credit to
additional paid-in capital. For awards with senag®l/or performance conditions, the total amourtoofipensation expense to be recognized i
based on the number of awards expected to vessautjusted to reflect those awards that do uliéfyatest. For awards with performance
conditions, the Company recognizes the compensatipanse if and when the Company concludes ti@pibbable that the performance
condition will be achieved. The Company reassetseprobability of achieving the performance coioditat each reporting date. For awards
with market conditions, all compensation expensedsgnized irrespective of whether such conditanmesmet.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated using the weightedage number of common shares outstanding dtivngeriod. Diluted earnings per
share is calculated by dividing net income avadablcommon stockholders for the period by thetdiduveighted-average number of commorn
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted egsper share reflects the potential dilution fmmon shares issuable through stock
options and performance-based restricted stock usihg the treasury stock method.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principlethie United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondféngtttae reported amounts of assets and liaksligied the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial stagens as well as the reported amounts of revenuexmehses during the reporting period.

Recently issued accounting standar

In March 2013, the FASB amended ASC Topic 830 or&urrency Matters ("ASC 830") regarding cumulatirkanslation adjustment
derecognition guidance in particular when (i) atitgrteases to have a controlling financial inteieertain subsidiaries or groups of assets
within a foreign entity, or (ii) there is a lossatontrolling financial interest in a foreign eytdr a step acquisition involving an equity method
investment that is a foreign entity. This guidaisceffective for public entities for years, andeni periods within those years, beginning after
December 15, 2013. The Company adopted the amendimfgstal 2013 with no material impact on the Guany's consolidated financial
statements.

In January 2013, the FASB amended ASC Topic 21a@ma Sheet ("ASC 210") to clarify the scope ofrdguired enhanced disclosures
that will enable financial statement users to eatduhe effect or potential effect of netting agaments on a company's financial position,
including the effect or potential effect of riglusetoff associated within scope assets and iligisil The amendment requires enhanced
disclosures by requiring improved information abfwancial instruments and derivative instrumehts &are either (i) offset in accordance with
ASC 210-20-45 or ASC 815-10-45 or (ii) subject toemforceable master netting arrangement or siragegement, irrespective of whether
they are offset in accordance with ASC
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210-20-45 or ASC 815-10-45. This guidance is eifecior annual periods beginning on or after Japdar2013. The Company adopted the
amendment in the first quarter of fiscal 2013 withmaterial impact on the Company's consolidateahitial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiesbhform to fiscal 2013 presentation.

3 INVENTORIES

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013
Finished goods $ 196,28 $ 163,00t
Raw materials 4 58:
Provision for obsolescence and shrink (10,207) (8,369

$ 186,09C $ 155,22

4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013
Land $ 67,90! $ 72,67¢
Buildings 20,40° 10,96¢
Leasehold improvements 140,74t 109,23:
Furniture and fixtures 41,40( 30,90°
Computer hardware and software 100,03« 81,09¢
Equipment and vehicles 4,10¢ 1,48¢
Accumulated depreciation (118,99) (91,739

$ 255600 $ 214,63¢

Included in the cost of property and equipmentcagtalized software costs of $1,697 and $1,17eatuary 2, 2014 and February 3,
2013, respectively, associated with internallyedeped software.

Depreciation expense related to property and eceiiprmvas $48,177 , $41,671 and $28,945 for the yaatsd February 2, 2014 ,
February 3, 2013, and January 29, 2012 , resmdgtiv

5 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013

Goodwill $ 2549 $  25,49¢
Changes in foreign currency exchange rates (217 564
25,27¢ 26,06(

Intangibles—reacquired franchise rights $ 10,63 $ 10,63(
Accumulated amortization (7,830 (6,939
Changes in foreign currency exchange rates 122 45(C
2,92 4,141

Total goodwill and intangibles $ 2820 $ 30,20
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Amortization expense related to intangible assets $891 , $1,329 , and $1,314 for the years endbrubry 2, 2014, February 3, 2013
and January 29, 2012 , respectively. The estimaggdegate amortization expense is as follows:

Fiscal Year

2014 $ 93¢
2015 89¢
2016 147
2017 26k
2018 74
Thereafter —

Reacquired franchise rights are amortized on &g$itrdine basis over their estimated useful livElse weighted-average remaining useful
lives of the reacquired franchise rights was 2.d48rg as at February 2, 2014 and 3.26 years yeatd-abruary 3, 2013 . Goodwill is reviewed
for impairment annually, or as events occur orwinstances arise which may reduce the fair valgmotiwill below carrying value.

6 ACCRUED LIABILITIES

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013
Inventory purchases $ 12,71¢  $ 7,63:
Sales tax collected 8,341 8,501
Accrued rent 5,93¢ 5,68¢
Other 15,31¢ 8,21(

$ 42,31 $ 30,03:

7 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

February 2, February 3,
2014 2013
Deferred lease liability $ 17,99 $ 16,78t
Tenant inducements 17,52: 13,63°
Deferred income tax liability 3,971 —

$ 39,49: $ 30,42:

8 LONG-TERM DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

In November 2013, the Company canceled the uncaedrsenior secured demand revolving credit faciliih Royal Bank of Canada
that it had entered into in April 2007. In NovemBé&13 the Company entered into unsecured demawot/ney credit facilities with HSBC
Bank Canada and Bank of America, N.A., Canada Brdmcup to $15,000 total to support the issuarfdetters of credit and to fund the
working capital requirements of the Company. Boirms under the uncommitted credit facilities arelman a when-and-as-needed basis at
the discretion of the Company.

Borrowings under the credit facility can be madbai as (i) US Dollar Loans - US Dollar Loans vii#lar interest a rate equal to US
LIBOR plus 100 basis points or US prime rate, at@ompany's option; (ii) Letters of Credit - Boriogs drawn down under standby letters of
credit issued by the banks will bear a fee of 1@8idpoints; and (iii) CDN Dollar Loans - CDN Dallaoans will bear interest at a rate equal tc
Bankers Acceptance plus 100 basis points or thedian Prime Rate, at the Company's option.

At February 2, 2014 , there were no borrowingstaaging under these credit facilities. At Febru2y014 , letters of credit totaling
USD $1.1 million had been issued outside of thidlifs.
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9 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Authorized share capite

On June 8, 2011 the Company's stockholders app@wed -for-one stock split (the "Stock Split”) thie Company's common stock and
an increase in the Company's authorized commotik $toim 200,000 shares to 400,000 shares. Shatee €ompany's common stock began
trading on a post-split basis on July 12, 2011henNasdaq Stock Market. In connection with the IS®glit, the stockholders also approved a
two-for-one split of the Company's special votingck and an increase in the Company's authorizediaprvoting stock from 30,000 to
60,000 . Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc., a wholly-owirsubsidiary of the Company, effected a two-for-stuek split of the exchangeable share:
(which are exchangeable for an equal number okeshairthe Company's common stock) in connectioh thi¢ Stock Split.

The holders of the special voting stock are emtitteone vote for each share held. The speciahgahares are not entitled to receive
dividends or distributions or receive any consitierain the event of a liquidation, dissolutionwind-up. To the extent that exchangeable
shares as described below are exchanged for coratnck, a corresponding number of special votingeshwill be cancelled without
consideration.

The holders of the exchangeable shares have dibided liquidation rights equivalent to those ofdesk of the common shares of the
Company. The exchangeable shares can be conver@ome for one basis by the holder at any tined¢otmmon shares of the Company plus
a cash payment for any accrued and unpaid dividétalslers of exchangeable shares are entitledetedme or economically equivalent
dividend as declared on the common stock of thefiammy. The exchangeable shares are non-voting. Dhgpény has the right to convert the
exchangeable shares into common shares of the Ggnapany time after the earlier of July 26, 204iTe, date on which less than 4,188
exchangeable shares are outstanding or in the efrenttain events such as a change in control.

Purchase of no-controlling interest

In August 2012, the Company purchased the non-gllinty interest in lululemon athletica AustraliayRitd ("lululemon australia") for
$26,013 . lululemon australia is engaged in th&ibigion of healthy lifestyle inspired athleticggrel, which is sold through a chain of
corporate-owned retail locations and through a ngtwf wholesale accounts, in Australia and Newl&ed The Company previously
accounted for its 80 percent interest in lululeraastralia as a subsidiary with non-controlling iags.

As a result of the transaction, the carrying amadii5,680 of the non-controlling interest was reghlito $ nil . The Company's equity
was reduced by $20,333 , the excess of the purgrageover the net adjustments, as a charge titi@uil paid in capital.

10 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Stoclk-based compensation plans

The Company's employees participate in varioukspased compensation plans which are provided &¢Cdmpany directly.

In July 2007, the Company's Board of Directors aedpand the Company's stockholders approved tB@ EQuity Incentive Plan ("20(
Plan"). The 2007 Plan provides for the grants oflsoptions, stock appreciation rights, performabased restricted stock unitss, restricted
stock or restricted stock units to employees (idiclg officers and directors who are also employeéshe Company. The majority of stock
options granted to date have a four -year vestérgp@ and vest at a rate of 25% each year on thiwensary date of the grant. Performance-
based restricted stock units issued under the PGYY generally vest three years from the grant daderestricted stock issued under the 2007
Plan vest one year from the grant date. To date, ditares of restricted stock have been issued timel2007 Plan to certain directors and
consultants of the Company.

The Company's policy is to issue shares upon teecese of Company options or vesting of performapased restricted stock units fr
treasury.

Stock-based compensation expense charged to infaortiee plans was $10,087 , $15,637 and $10,34thfoyears ended February 2,
2014 , February 3, 2013, and January 29, 20d2pectively.

Total unrecognized compensation cost for all stoaked compensation plans was $17,065 as at Fel#u2@44 , which is expected to
be recognized over a weighted-average period of&aPs , and was $20,871 as at February 3, 20Ir3aoweighted-average period of 2.0
years.
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Employee stock purchase pl:

The Company's Board of Directors and stockholdpmaved the Company's Employee Share Purchas€'H&RP") in September
2007. The ESPP allows for the purchase of commmoksif the Company by all eligible employees ab&2iscount from fair market value
subject to certain limits as defined in the ESPe haximum number of shares available under thé?E§B,000 shares. During the year
ended February 2, 2014 , 98 shares were purcheska the ESPP, which were funded by the Compaoydin open market purchases.

Company stock options, performance-based restrigttk units and restricted shares

A summary of the Company's stock options, perforreanased restricted stock units and restrictecestaativity as of February 2,
2014, February 3, 2013, and January 29, 208 changes during the years then ended is presbelew:

Weighted- Number of Weighted- Weighted-
Number of Average Performance- Average Number of Average
Stock Exercise Based Restricted Grant Restricted Grant

Options Price Stock Units Fair Value Shares Fair Value

Balance at January 30, 2011 327C $ 10.8¢ 174 $  20.9¢ 8 $ 212
Granted 18< 45.45 231 40.9¢ 9 47.7¢
Exercised 1,15( 8.3¢€ — — 8 23.41
Forfeited 5C 16.6: 21 41.0C 1 60.5¢
Balance at January 29, 2012 225: $ 14.7i 384 $ 31.9¢C 8 $ 46.1(C
Granted 84 75.52 15€ 74.4¢€ 16 63.97
Exercised 874 12.6( — — 8 46.1(
Forfeited 8€ 20.4: 49 31.81 — —
Balance at February 3, 2013 1,377 $ 19.5] 491 $ 454 16 $ 63.9i
Granted 11¢€ 64.8¢ 29C 52.4] 59 52.3¢
Exercised 68¢ 11.9( 20¢ 21.7z 16 63.97
Forfeited 14C 41.3¢ 147 59.32 2 64.3(
Balance at February 2, 2014 66 $  30.7¢ 426 $ 56.9i 57 $ 51.9¢

The Company's performance-based restricted stoitk ame awarded to eligible employees and entitegrantee to receive a maximum
of 1.5 shares of common stock per performancessinait if the Company achieves specified perforneagmals and the grantee remains
employed during the vesting period. The fair vadfiperformance-based restricted stock units isdasethe closing price of the Company's
common stock on the award date. Expense for pedocetrbased restricted stock units is recognizeahithe probable the performance goal
will be achieved.

The following table summarizes information abowic&toptions outstanding and exercisable at Febr2a?p14 :

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average Average
Range of Number of Exercise Remaining Number of Exercise Remaining
Exercise Prices Options Price Life (Years) Options Price Life (Years)
$0.25 — $6.92 13¢ $ 2.8t 2.6 13¢ $ 2.8¢ 2.6
$9.00 — $14.51 13¢€ 12.8¢ 4.5 122 12.6¢ 4.6
$17.27 — $33.50 11€ 22.2¢ 3.4 79 23.2¢ 34
$34.94 — $57.88 14¢€ 43.77 4.5 57 41.27% 4.2
$64.30 — $75.23 13¢ 70.5¢ 6.0 19 75.17 54
66 $ 30.7¢ 4.2 41 $ 18.3¢ 3.7

Intrinsic value $ 13,84t $ 11,98

As of February 2, 2014 , the unrecognized compe@nrsabst related to these options was $4,A6hich is expected to be recognized ¢
a weighted-average period of 2.7 years ; and tia¢ aggregate intrinsic value for stock optionsstartding and exercisable was $11,981 . The
intrinsic value of stock options exercised durihg years ended February 2, 2014 , February 3, 2848 January 29, 2012 was $37,591 ,
$53,605 , and $42,783 . The weighted-average giatetfair value

51




Table of Contents

of options granted during the years ended Febr2a?@14 , February 3, 2013, and January 29, 2Gi2$31.96 , $37.20 , and $22.51 ,
respectively.

The fair value of options with service conditionasadetermined at the date of grant using the B&ateles model. Expected volatilities
are based on a review of a peer group of publielged apparel retailers. The expected term of nptath service conditions is the simple
average of the term and the requisite service gexsostated in the respective option contracts.ribkeree interest rate is the Federal Reserve
federal funds rate. The following assumptions wesed in calculating the fair value of stock optitssied in fiscal 2013 :

lululemon
athletica inc.
Dividend yield —%
Expected volatility 64.65%
Risk-free interest rate 0.72%
Weighted-average life 4.06 year

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE
The details of the computation of basic and diligachings per share are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012

Net income attributable to lululemon athletica inc $ 27954 $ 27055¢ $ 184,06:
Basic weighted-average number of shares outstanding 144,91: 144,00( 143,19¢
Effect of stock options assumed exercised 1,13( 1,80¢ 2,08
Diluted weighted-average number of shares outstgndi 146,04: 145,80¢ 145,27¢
Basic earnings per share $ 1.9 $ 1.8¢ $ 1.2¢
Diluted earnings per share $ 191 $ 18t $ 1.27

The Company's calculation of weighted-average shamudes the common stock of the Company asagalhe exchangeable shares.
Exchangeable shares are the equivalent of commaresin all material respects. All classes of stuake in effect the same rights and share
equally in undistributed net income. For the fispadirs ended February 2, 2014 , February 3, 20d3amuary 29, 2012 , 57 , 45 and 50 stock
options, respectively, were anti-dilutive to eagsrand therefore have been excluded from the catipatof diluted earnings per share.

12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company has obligations under operating leaséts office, distribution centers and corporatened store and showroom premi:
As of February 2, 2014 , the lease terms of varieases are from two to 10 years . A substantiaibrar of the Company's leases for corporate
owned store premises include renewal options artdineof the Company's leases include rent escalaiauses, rent holidays and leasehold
rental incentives. Certain of the Company's leésesorporate-owned store premises also includéimgent rental payments based on sales
volume. The Company is required to make depositssiatal payments pursuant to certain lease agnetsmehich have been included in other
non-current assets. Minimum annual basic rent paysrexcluding other executory operating costs,yansto lease agreements are
approximately as laid out in the table below. Thas®unts include commitment in respect of corpecataed stores that have not yet opened
but for which lease agreements have been executed.

Fiscal Year

2014 $ 70,91
2015 69,20¢
2016 65,42!
2017 54,26
2018 37,97¢
Thereafter 52,38t
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Rent expense for the years ended February 2, 2Fkbtuary 3, 2013, and January 29, 2012 was $95,$82,428 , and $67,117 ,
respectively, under operating lease agreementsjstorg of minimum rental expense of $61,552 , 85@,, and $43,795 , respectively, and
contingent rental amounts of $34,022 , $28,3781,%28,322 , respectively.

On October 25, 2013, plaintiff Laborers' Distriad@cil Industry Pension Fund filed a books-and-réds@ction entitledlaborers'
District Council Construction Industry Pension Fundululemon athletica incNo. 9039 (Del. Ch.) under 7 Del. C. Sec. 220 based
demand letter it sent to the Company on or arounguAt 8, 2013 to request certain lululemon recogtiging to the March 2013 sheer Luon
issue, the Company's announcement that its then CEfstine Day, intends to resign, and certaiclstoades executed by the Chairman of
board of directors, Mr. Wilson, prior to the Companannouncement regarding its former CEO, Chedilay. The Company moved to disir
the complaint on November 11, 2013, and the matomains pending. The Company believes there iserit to plaintiff's claims and the
Company intends to continue to defend vigorously.

On August 12, 2103 and August 23, 2013, plainfitiomas Canty and Tammy Federman filed sharehoktéradive actions entitled
Canty v. Day , et alNo. 13-CV-5629 (S.D.N.Y.) anBederman v. Day, et alNo. 13-CV5977 (S.D.N.Y.). Plaintiffs allege that they ar¢irag
on behalf of the Company and name as defendantsntwand former directors and certain officershaf Company. On January 17, 2014,
plaintiffs filed an amended complaint, operativdath actions. In that amended complaint, plaistiffiallenge certain public disclosures and
conduct relating to the March 2013 sheer Luon isthe=June 2013 announcement of the resignatitimo€ompany's former CEO, Christine
Day, and certain stock trades executed by Mr. Wilsiod Ms. Day in the months leading up to that ansement. Plaintiffs allege violations
Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act aeddin of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichment, abuseaftrol, and gross mismanagement.
Defendants believe there is no merit to plaintiéfaims and have moved to dismiss both lawsuits.

On July 2, 2013, plaintiff Houssam Alkhoury filegatative shareholder class action entitd¢khoury v. lululemon athletica inc., et al.,
No. 1:-CV-4596 (S.D.N.Y3gainst lululemon, a certain director and a ceréficer of the Company (collectively, "DefendantsOn October
1, 2013, the Court appointed Louisiana Sheriffsidimn & Relief Fund as Lead Plaintiff and on Noveamb, Lead Plaintiff filed a consolidated
class action complaint on behalf of a proposedsatdipurchasers of lululemon stock between Septemkigd12 through June 11, 2013 (the
"Complaint"). In its Complaint, Lead Plaintiff asted causes of action under Sections 10(b) and 2®tae Securities Exchange Act of 1934
against Defendants based on certain public disedesmade by the Company relating to lululemon'sipcbquality and the March 2013 sheer
Luon issue. On January 15, 2014, Lead Plaintiidfih consolidated amended class action compliaat' &mended Complaint") on behalf of a
proposed class of purchasers of lululemon stockidxt September 7, 2012 through January 10, 201#%. Amended Complaint, Lead
Plaintiff added new claims under Sections 10(b) 20(@) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 basedertain of lululemon's public
disclosures related to the Company's ongoing guatihtrol improvements and the impact of those mmpments on the Company's financial
results. Defendants believe there is no merit dLBlaintiff's claims and have moved to dismiss Buvsuit.

On May 3, 2013, plaintiff Hallandale Beach Polic#i€2rs and Firefighters Personnel Retirement Hiied a books-and-records action
entitledHallandale Beach Police Officers and FirefightdPg€rsonnel Retirement Fund v. lululemon athletiaa,idMo. 8522 (Del. Ch.)under 7
Del. C. Sec. 220 based on a demand letter it samt bn April 17, 2013 to request certain lululemecords relating to the March 2013 sheer
Luon issue and recent revisions to our executiveibglan. The Company moved to dismiss the conmpdairMay 28, 2013. On June 14, 20
plaintiff sent a supplemental demand letter thquested additional records from us relating toasurouncement that Christine Day intends to
resign as our Chief Executive Officer, and certtock trades executed by our Chairman, Mr. Wilgoior to our announcement regarding Ms.
Day. On July 1, 2013, plaintiff filed an amendedngdaint to incorporate allegations relating to dvme 14, 2013 supplemental demand
letter. The Company moved to dismiss the amendetplznt on August 15, 2013, and, in response ®fthing, plaintiffs served the Company
with a new demand letter and then filed a seconenai®d complaint on November 4, 2013. The CompaligJes there is no merit to
plaintiff's claims and the Company intends to cauni to defend vigorously.

The Company has indemnification agreements wittaeof its current and former officers and direstthat may require it, among ott
things, to indemnify such current or former offis@nd directors against certain liabilities thayragse by reason of their status or service as
directors or officers and to advance their expensagred as a result of any proceeding againshthg to which they could be indemnified.

The Company is unable at this time to predict theant of its legal expenses associated with theseepdings and any settlement or
damages payments associated with these mattahe Bvent that the Company is unsuccessful inetsrbe, or if the Company pursues
settlement with regard to any of these actionsChmpany could be required to pay significant fisettlement amounts and/or judgments that
exceed the limits of its insurance policies orc¢heriers may decline to fund such final settlemamid/or judgments, which could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's finarm@atlition and liquidity. Regardless of whether afiyhe claims asserted against the
Company in these actions are valid, or whetheCibiapany is ultimately held liable, such litigatioray be expensive to defend and may di
resources away from the
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Company's operations and negatively impact earnfggher, the Company may not be able to obta@gadte insurance to protect it from
these types of litigation matters or extraordinamginess losses.

In addition to the legal matters described abdve Gompany is, from time to time, involved in rovatiegal matters incidental to its
business. The company believes the ultimate rasalof any such current proceeding will not haveaterial adverse effect on its continued
financial position, results of operations or casiws.

13 RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS
The Company entered into the following transactioith related parties:

February 2, February 3, January 29,

2014 2013 2012
Payments to related parties

Occupancy costs for one corporate-owned store $ 15C $ 151 ¢ 134
Consulting fees $ 40¢ $ 29 $ 305

The Company's principal stockholder owns a refzke that the Company leases for one of its corpaaned stores. Consulting fees
were paid to a relative of our principal stockholde

14 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012
Cash paid for income taxes $ 155,39 $§ 71,34. $ 85,63!
Interest paid $ 117 % 20€ $ 15t

15 INCOME TAXES

The Company files income tax returns in the U.@n&la and various foreign, state and provinci@distions. The 2012 and 2013 tax
years remain subject to examination by the U.Srf@dcand state tax authorities. The 2008 tax yeatill open for certain state tax authoriti
The 2008 to 2013 tax years remain subject to exatioim by tax authorities in certain foreign juristittns. The Company's policy is to
recognize interest expense and penalties relatedome tax matters as a selling, general and asftrative expense. At February 2, 2014 , the
Company does not have any significant accrualgferest related to unrecognized tax benefits optnalties.

The Company's intercompany transfer pricing padieee currently subject to audits by the variousifm tax jurisdictions. Although the
Company believes that its intercompany transfegipgi policies and tax positions are fully suppoleakhe final determination of tax audits or
potential tax disputes may be different from thatak is reflected in the Company's income tax piovis and accruals.

The provision for income taxes consists of theofwlhg:

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012

Federal income tax at statutory rate 35.C% 35.C% 35.C%
Non-deductible compensation expense 0.t 0.8 0.8
U.S. state taxes 1.2 1.2 2.8
Foreign tax rate differential (7.2 (7.7) (3.9
Permanent and other — (0.5) 0.¢
Provision for income taxes 29.€% 28.8% 36.1%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tagetsand deferred tax liability at
February 2, 2014 and February 3, 2013 are presbeied:

February 2,  February 3,

2014 2013
Deferred income tax asset
Net operating loss carryforward $ 5097 $ 2,39
Foreign tax credits 4,58¢ 4,58¢
Property and equipment (12,447 (13,15)
Deferred lease liability 6,28¢ 6,24:
Stock-based compensation 3,75¢ 3,317
Inventory 4,681 5,372
Tenant inducements 5,841 4,50¢
Other 501 1,764

18,30( 15,03

Deferred income tax liability

Property and equipment (5,127 —
Other 1,14t —
(3,979 —

Net deferred income tax asset $ 14,32: $ 15,03

The Company's current and deferred taxes from & dstate and foreign sources were as follows:

February 2, February 3, January 29,

2014 2013 2012

Income before provision for income taxes

Domestic $ 81,68t $ 63,42¢ $ 114,48:

Foreign 315,43t 317,97( 174,97
Income before provision for income taxes 397,12¢ 381,39t 289,45¢
Current taxes

Federal $ 2781t $ 2259 $ 45,62!

State 4,017 3,79t 8,43¢

Foreign 84,92 90,01° 51,12¢
Total current 116,75¢ 116,41( 105,18
Deferred taxes

Federal $ 26€ $ (5,667 $ 73

State 38 (786€) 12

Foreign 51€ 8 (77¢)
Total deferred 82( (6,44%) (693)
Provision for income taxes $ 117,57¢ $ 109,96! §$ 104,49

U.S. income and foreign withholding taxes havebwsn provided on approximately CDN $678,204 of datwe undistributed earnings
of foreign subsidiaries at February 2, 2014 . Then@any intends to reinvest these earnings fordheseeable future. U.S. income taxes of
approximately CDN $97,119 would be incurred if thesrnings were distributed.
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16 SEGMENTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Company applies ASC Topic 2&rgment ReportindASC 280"), in determining reportable segmentsfiimancial statement
disclosure. The Company reports segments basdtedinaincial information it uses in managing itsiness. The Company's reportable
segments are comprised of corporate-owned starest tb consumer and other. Direct to consumdudes sales from the Company's e-
commerce websites. Outlet, wholesale, showroompdeany location and franchise sales have been ewdhinto other. The Company has
reviewed its general corporate expenses and detednsiome costs previously classified as generpbcate are direct segment expenses.
Accordingly, all prior year comparable informatibas been reclassified to conform to the current gkssification. Information for these
segments is detailed in the table below:

Fiscal Year Ended

February 2, February 3, January 29,
2014 2013 2012
Net revenue
Corporate-owned stores $ 1,228,99° $ 1,090,18 $ 816,92
Direct to consumer 263,08: 197,25! 106,31
Other 99,10¢ 82,92 77,60

$ 1,591,18 $ 1,370,351 $ 1,000,83

Income from operations before general corporatees@

Corporate-owned stores $ 372,63 $ 37546. $ 297,80!
Direct to consumer 109,56¢ 84,67 44,17¢
Other 16,107 19,92¢ 21,10:¢
$ 498,307 $ 480,06f $ 363,08
General corporate expense 106,94¢ 103,62 76,12¢
Income from operations $ 391,35¢ 376,43¢ 286,95¢
Other income (expense), net $ 5,76¢ 4,95 2,50(
Income before provision for income taxes $ 397,12« $ 381,39t $ 289,45¢
Capital expenditures
Corporate-owned stores $ 60,23 64,86 34,117
Direct to consumer 5,95: 4,881 6,724
Corporate 40,22 23,48¢ 76,05¢

$ 106,40¢ $ 93,22¢ $ 116,89¢

Depreciation and amortization

Corporate-owned stores $ 31,34¢ $ 27,51¢ $ 18,48(
Direct to consumer 4,59¢ 3,39: 2,371
Corporate 13,12( 12,08¢ 9,40z

$ 49,06¢ $ 43,000 $ 30,25¢

The intercompany wholesale sales of $591,004 , $820, and $66,824 for the years ended Februa&29®4 , February 3, 2013, and
January 29, 201&espectively, have been excluded from the net newvémthe Other reportable segment. In additios itcome from operatio
reported included in the segment results for Otloers not reflect the intercompany profit on thedess which amounted to $255,421 ,
$216,156 , and $21,072 for the years ended Febey&914 , February 3, 2013, and January 29, 204%ectively. The increase in
intercompany wholesale sales and the profit oretlsates in fiscal 2013 compared to prior yearsthvasesult of revised intercompany pricing
agreements.
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The Company operates in five geographic areas—Gaitlael United States, Australia and New Zealanih Asd Europe. Revenue from
these regions for the years ended February 2, 20bruary 3, 2013, and January 29, 2012 wagllasvs:

February 2, 2014 February 3, 2013 January 29, 201z

United States $ 1,052,140 % 839,90¢ $ 536,18:
Canada 454,20¢ 461,58¢ 425,72(
Outside of North America 84,83: 68,86« 38,93’

$ 1,591,18 $ 1,370,35 $ 1,000,83

Long-lived assets by geographic area for the yeaded February 2, 2014 and February 3, 2013 veeialaws:

February 2, February 3,

2014 2013
United States $ 97,28¢ $ 68,11t
Canada 145,41¢ 135,50!
Outside of North America 12,89¢ 11,01¢

$ 25560 $ 214,63¢

Substantially all of the Company's intangible ass@id goodwill relate to the reporting segment isbing of corporate-owned stores.

17 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

The following tables present the Company's unaddijtearterly results of operations and compreherias@me for each of the eight
fiscal quarters in the periods ended February 2420hd February 3, 2013 . You should read thevatig tables in conjunction with the
Company's audited consolidated financial statemamdsrelated notes appearing elsewhere in this B@riK. The Company has prepared the
information below on a basis consistent with itdiead consolidated financial statements and hdaded all adjustments, consisting of normal
recurring adjustments, which, in the opinion of @@mpany's management, are necessary to fairlgprés operating results for the quarters
presented. The Company's historical unaudited guianesults of operations are not necessarilycatilie of results for any future quarter or
a full year.
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Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

(In thousands) (unaudited)
Consolidated
statements of
operations and
comprehensive income:

Net revenue $ 520,990 $ 379,90 $ 344510 $ 34578, $ 48548 $ 316,53 $ 282,63 $ 285,69
Cost of goods sold 242,20 175,29 158,55¢ 175,05 210,98: 141,23 126,87¢ 128,43:
Gross profit 278,79( 204,60t 185,95! 170,72¢ 274,50° 175,30( 155,75! 157,26

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 124,64: 112,27( 106,96¢ 104,83t 121,93: 94,68¢ 85,567 84,19¢
Income from operations 154,14 92,33¢ 78,98¢ 65,88¢ 152,57! 80,61: 70,18¢ 73,06
Other income (expense),

net 1,51¢ 1,45: 1,29t 1,501 1,457 1,42¢ 1,16¢€ 91C
Income before provision

for income taxes 155,66t 93,78¢ 80,28: 67,39( 154,03: 82,03t 71,35¢ 73,97"
Provision for income

taxes 45,97 27,67¢ 23,81¢ 20,11: 44,65 24,65t 13,65: 27,00:
Net income 109,69: 66,11: 56,46" 47,27¢ 109,37! 57,38( 57,70: 46,97«
Net income attributable to

non-controlling interest — — — — — 64 48C 331

Net income attributable to
lululemon athletica inc. $ 10969. $ 66,11: $ 56465 $ 4727¢ $ 109,370 $ 57,31¢ $ 57,22: $ 46,64:

Basic earnings per share ¢ 0.7t $ 0.4¢ $ 03¢ $ 03z % 0.7¢ $ 04C $ 04C $ 0.32

Diluted earnings per share $ 078 % 04t % 03¢ $ 032 % 078 % 03¢ % 03¢ $ 0.32

Other comprehensive
(loss) income:

Foreign currency
translation adjustment (53,657 (9,159 (21,90 (4,44%) (79 2,642 (10,567 7,54t

Comprehensive income $ 56,038 $ 56958 $ 3456:¢ $ 42,83 $ 109,29« $ 59,95¢ $ 46,65 $ 54,18¢

The Company's quarterly results of operations avied in the past and are likely to do so agaithefuture. As such, the Company
believes that comparisons of its quarterly resafitsperations should not be relied upon as an aiitio of the Company's future performance.
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ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executffecer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effemtigss of the design and operation of our disclasomérols and procedures, as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 18d(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934nasnded, or the Exchange Act, as of the end gi¢hied covere:
by this report, or the Evaluation Date. Based uhenevaluation, our principal executive officer gthcipal financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures were effects of the Evaluation Date. Disclosure contral$ grocedures are controls and procedure:
designed to reasonably ensure that informationiredjgo be disclosed in our reports filed underExehange Act, such as this report, is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported withitime periods specified in the SEC's rulesfamtis. Disclosure controls and procedi
include controls and procedures designed to readpeasure that such information is accumulated@rmdmunicated to our management,
including our chief executive officer and chiefdircial officer, as appropriate to allow timely dgons regarding required disclosure.

Inherent Limitations Over Internal Controls

Our internal control over financial reporting isséted to provide reasonable assurances regaténgliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements foeml purposes in accordance with generally acdegateounting principles. Our internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigiels and procedures that (i) pertain to the maiee of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions dispositions of our assets; (ii) provide reasonalsiurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial stateisiin accordance with generally accepted acamyptinciples, and that our receipts and
expenditures are being made only in accordanceawithorizations of our management and directord;(&in provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauitte acquisition, use, or disposition of our assleat could have a material effect on the
financial statements. Management, including oungipial executive officer and principal financiafioér, does not expect that our internal
controls will prevent or detect all errors andfedlud. A control system, no matter how well desijaad operated, can provide only reasonabls
not absolute, assurance that the objectives afdh&rol system are met. Further, the design ofrdrobsystem must reflect the fact that there
are resource limitations on all control systemsewaluation of internal controls can provide absohssurance that all control issues and
instances of fraud, if any, have been detected, /sy evaluation of the effectiveness of contioliture periods are subject to the risk that
those internal controls may become inadequate Iseaafichanges in business conditions, or that éigeed of compliance with the policies and
procedures may deteriorate.

Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financigaing (as defined in Rule 13a-15
(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,rasraded). Management conducted an evaluation dadffbetiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting based on the criteriafegth in Internal Control—Integrated Framework (29%sued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission, or COB&3ed on this evaluation, management concludedviaaaintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of Februan2@14 . The effectiveness of our internal contraroinancial reporting as of February 2, 2014
has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLihdependent registered public accounting firm,tated in their report on page 39 of this
Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control dwancial reporting during the fourth quarter oétliscal year ended February 2, 2014 ,
which were identified in connection with managensavaluation required by Rules 13a-15(d) and 15@Hlunder the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, that have materially &#faor are reasonably likely to materially affemir internal control over financial reporting.
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

On February 21, 2014, our board of directors, uperrecommendation of the compensation commitigaroaed discretionary cash
bonus awards to each of John Currie, our Chiefrigia Officer, and Delaney Schweitzer, our Execeit’P Retail Operations, in the amount
of $100,000, as well as awards of stock optiorectjuire 10,000 shares of our common stock, in mgtiog of their performance of additional
duties during our executive transition period.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERANCE

The information required by this item concerning dinectors, director nominees and Section 16 heiaébwnership reporting
compliance is incorporated by reference to oumikdfe Proxy Statement for our 2013 Annual Meetirigstockholders under the captions
"Election of Directors," "Section 16(a) Benefic@awnership Reporting Compliance," "Executive Off&feand "Corporate Governance."

We have adopted a written codebefsiness conduct and ethics, which applies tofalodirectors, officers and employees, includinug
principal executive officer and our principal firal and accounting officer. Our Code of Businessidiict and Ethics is available on our
website, www.lululemon.comand can be obtained by writing to Investor Relai lululemon athletica inc., 1818 Cornwall Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6J 1C7 or éayding an email to investor@Ilululemon.com. Therimfation contained on our website
not incorporated by reference into this Annual Repa Form 10-K. Any amendments, other than tecnadministrative or other non-
substantive amendments, to our Code of Businesdu@biand Ethics or waivers from the provisionshaf €ode of Business Conduct and
Ethics for our principal executive officer and quimcipal financial and accounting officer will loésclosed on our website within four business
days following the date of such amendment or waiver

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@aby reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement urecdptions "Executive
Compensation" and "Other Forms of Compensation.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS Al MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement uraecaption "Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Directors and Officer

Equity Compensation Plan Information (as of Februay 2, 2014 )

Number of Number of Securities
Securities to be Remaining Available
Issued Upon Weighted-Average for Future Issuance
Exercise of Exercise Price of Under Equity
Plan Category Outstanding Options Outstanding Options Compensation Plang®
Equity compensation plans
approved by stockholders 669,09 $ 30.7¢ 14,755,82
Equity compensation plans
not approved by stockholders — — —
Total 669,09 $ 30.7¢ 14,755,82

@ This amount represents 9,331,851 shares of our constock available for future issuance pursuastdok options available for grant
under our 2007 Equity Incentive Plan and 5,423 @¥dres of our common stock available for futureasge pursuant to our Employee
Share Purchase Plan.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AlD DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item is incorpeaby reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement urgecaptions "Certain Relationships
and Related Transactions" and "Corporate Governance

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorpaaby reference to our 2014 Proxy Statement urgecaption "Fees for Professional
Services."
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:
1. Financial Statement§.he financial statements as set forth under Itesht8is Annual Report on Form 10-K are incorporatedein.

2. Financial Statement Schedule.

Schedule Il
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Balance at Charged to Write-offs
Beginning of Costs and Net of Balance at
Description Year Expenses Recoveries End of Year

(In thousands)
Shrink Provision on Finished Goods

For the year ended January 29, 2012 $ (1,449 $ (1,752 $ 2,06¢ $ (1,12¢)
For the year ended February 3, 2013 (1,126 (2,829 2,94¢ (2,000
For the year ended February 2, 2014 (2,000 (3,462 3,36¢ (1,099

Slow Moving and Obsolescence Provision on
Finished Goods and Raw Materials

For the year ended January 29, 2012 $ (1,139 $ (2,212 $ 864 $ (2,48¢)
For the year ended February 3, 2013 (2,48¢) (7,237) 2,86¢ (6,850
For the year ended February 2, 2014 (6,850 (25,59() 24,24" (8,199
Damage Provision on Finished Goods
For the year ended January 29, 2012 $ (2,000 $ (1,551 $ 2,26¢ $ (289)
For the year ended February 3, 2013 (283 (3,727%) 3,491 (519
For the year ended February 2, 2014 (519 (6,327) 5,93¢ (917)
Sales Allowances
For the year ended January 29, 2012 $ 52z $ 392 % — $ 914
For the year ended February 3, 2013 914 914 — 1,82¢
For the year ended February 2, 2014 1,82¢ (173 — 1,65¢
Valuation Allowance on Deferred Income
Taxes
For the year ended January 29, 2012 $ 98) $ 7 % — % (91
For the year ended February 3, 2013 (92) — — (92)
For the year ended February 2, 2014 (92) — — (92)
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3. Exhibits
Exhibit Index
Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation o 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢8 8/8/2007
lululemon athletica inc.
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 7/1/2011
Certificate of Incorporation of lululemon athletize.
3.3 Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemonedité 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 3/31/200¢
inc.
4.1 Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletica S-1/A 41 001-3360¢8 7/9/2007
inc.
10.1* lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity IncertPlan S8 41 001-3360¢ 8/15/2007
10.2* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreeméstandard) 10Q 10.1 001-3360¢ 12/6/2012
10.3* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreenhéfor outside 10Q 10.2 001-3360¢ 12/6/201z
directors)
10.4* Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreeménith 10Q 10.2 001-3360¢8 12/6/201z
clawback provision)
10.5* Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Ssaand
Performance Shares Agreement X
10.6* Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Ssaand
Performance Shares Agreement (with clawback pronjsi X
10.7* Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement X
10.8* Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (| 8k%) S-1 10.2 333-142477 5/1/2007
Option Plan and form of Award Agreement
10.9 Amended and Restated Registration Rightedment dated 8-K 10.1 00133608  12/18/201:
December 12, 2012 between lululemon athleticaand.the
parties named therein
10.10 Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 267 P@dveen 10Q 10.t 001-3360¢€ 9/10/2007
lululemon athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holdingg.land
Computershare Trust Company of Canada
10.11 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement date@®6, 2007 10Q 10.€ 001-3360¢8 9/10/2007
between lululemon athletica inc., Lululemon Call¢oC
and Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc.
10.12 Amended and Restated Declaration of TarsEdrfeitable 10-Q 10.7 00133608 9/10/2007

Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andgthe
parties named therein



10.13

10.14

Amended and Restated Arrangement Agreedaged as of S-1/A
June 18, 2007, by and among the parties namedrthere

(including Plan of Arrangement and Exchangeable&ha
Provisions)

Form of Indemnification Agreement betwadnolemon S-1/A
athletica inc. and its directors and certain office
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Title Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
10.15 Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chrtada 10K 10.1z 001-3360¢ 3/17/2011
and lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22020
10.16* Outside Director Compensation Plan
10.17* lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaaa PI 10Q 10.2 00133608  11/29/200:
10.18* Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletica inc. 8-K 10.1 001-3360¢€ 3/19/201:
10.19* Executive Employment Agreement, dated effectivefas 8-K 10.1 00133608  12/11/201:
December 1, 2013 between lululemon athletica ind. a
Laurent Potdevin
10.20* Amended Executive Employment Agreement, effectvefa 10K 10.2 001-3360¢8 3/21/201:
October 29, 2012 between lululemon athletica caiada
and John E. Currie
10.21* Executive Employment Agreement, effective as ofoDet 10Q 10.12( 00133608  12/12/201:
15, 2013 between lululemon athletica inc. and Parseley
10.22* Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dhaz4, 10K 10.2: 001-3360¢8 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. ardri2g
Schweitzer
21.1  Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica inc.
23.1  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
31.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant t
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), astadop
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002
31.2  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted puatda
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chiginancial
Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as tatbp
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002
101**  The following financial statements from the Compai-K

*

for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2014, forethin
XBRL: (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Condaled
Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Incgime,
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity, (i
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (v) Notéseo
Consolidated Financial Statements

*k Furnished herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amentiedregistrant has duly caused
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtteereunto duly authorized.

LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.

By: /sl LAURENT POTDEVIN

Laurent Potdevin

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Office)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each pemsbose signature appears below constitutes anoirgpp.aurent
Potdevin and John E. Currie and each of them, fulthpower of substitution and resubstitution antl power to act without the other, as his or
her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agentdbima his or her name, place and stead and to éxétithe name and on behalf of each persor
individually and in each capacity stated below, tmfille, any and all documents in connection thétie, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact agents, and each of them, full power and authtwitio and perform each and every act
and thing, ratifying and confirming all that saitloaneys-in-fact and agents or any of them or thed his or her substitute or substitutes, may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue thereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, as amended, this report has sigeed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in thea#pa and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/sl LAURENT POTDEVIN Director and Chief Executive Officer March 26, 2014
Laurent Potdevin (Principal Executive Officer)
/sl JOHN E. CURRIE Chief Financial Officer (Principal March 26, 2014
John E. Currie Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/  DENNIS J. WILSON Chairman of the Board March 26, 2014

Dennis J. Wilson

/sl ROBERT BENSOUSSAN Director March 26, 2014

Robert Bensoussan

/sl MICHAEL CASEY Director March 26, 2014

Michael Casey

/s/ ROANN COSTIN Director March 26, 2014

RoAnNn Costin

/s/  WILLIAM H. GLENN Director March 26, 2014
William H. Glenn

/s/ MARTHA A.M. MORFITT Director March 26, 2014
Martha A.M. Morfitt

/sl RHODA M. PITCHER Director March 26, 2014
Rhoda M. Pitcher

/sl THOMAS G. STEMBERG Director March 26, 2014
Thomas G. Stemberg




/sl EMILY WHITE Director March 26, 2014

Emily White
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Exhibit Index
Incorporated by Reference
Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation o 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 8/8/2007
lululemon athletica inc.
3.2  Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated 8K 3.1 001-3360¢8 7/1/2011
Certificate of Incorporation of lululemon athleticec.
3.3  Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of lululemonedité 8-K 3.1 001-3360¢ 3/31/200¢
inc.
4.1  Form of Specimen Stock Certificate of lululemonletica S-1/A 4.1 001-3360¢€ 7/9/2007
inc.
10.1*  lululemon athletica inc. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan S8 4.1 001-3360¢8 8/15/2007
10.2*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (staurt) 10Q 10.1 001-3360¢8 12/6/201:
10.3*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (fartside 10Q 10.z 001-3360¢ 12/6/201:
directors)
10.4*  Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (with 10Q 10.2 001-3360¢8 12/6/201:
clawback provision)
10.5* Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and
Performance Shares Agreement X
10.6*  Form of Notice of Grant of Performance Shares and
Performance Shares Agreement (with clawback pronjsi X
10.7*  Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement X
10.8* Amended and Restated LIPO Investments (USA), Inc. S 10.2 333-142477 5/1/2007
Option Plan and form of Award Agreement
10.9 Amended and Restated Registration Rights Agreenetet 8-K 10.1 00133608  12/18/201:
December 12, 2012 between lululemon athleticadand.the
parties named therein
10.1  Exchange Trust Agreement dated July 26, 2007 betwee 10Q 10.t 001-3360¢8 9/10/2007
lululemon athletica inc., Lulu Canadian Holdingg.land
Computershare Trust Company of Canada
10.11 Exchangeable Share Support Agreement dated JuB0D&G, 10Q 10.€ 001-3360¢ 9/10/2007
between lululemon athletica inc., Lululemon Call¢goC and
Lulu Canadian Holding, Inc.
10.12 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust for Fatiée 10Q 10.7 00133608 9/10/2007
Exchangeable Shares dated July 26, 2007, by andgthe
parties named therein
10.13 Amended and Restated Arranaement Aareement datef S-1/A 10.1¢ 335142477 7/9/2007



10.14

10.15

June 18, 2007, by and among the parties namedrthere
(including Plan of Arrangement and Exchangeable&ha

Provisions)

Form of Indemnification Agreement between lululemon S-1/A 10.1¢
athletica inc. and its directors and certain office

Purchase and Sale Agreement between 2725312 Chrtada 10K 10.1z

and lululemon athletica inc., dated December 22020
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Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Filed
No. Exhibit Title Herewith Form Exhibit No. File No. Filing Date
10.16* Outside Director Compensation Plan X
10.17* lululemon athletica inc. Employee Share Purchaae PI 10Q 10.c 00133608  11/29/200
10.18* Executive Bonus Plan of lululemon athletica inc. 8K 10.1 001-3360¢8 3/19/201:
10.19* Executive Employment Agreement, dated effectivefas 8-K 10.1 00133608  12/11/201:
December 1, 2013 between lululemon athletica ind. a
Laurent Potdevin
10.20* Amended Executive Employment Agreement, effectvefa 10K 10.z 001-3360¢ 3/21/201:
October 29, 2012 between lululemon athletica cainadla
and John E. Currie
10.21* Executive Employment Agreement, effective as ofobet 10Q 10.1C 00133608  12/12/201:
15, 2013 between lululemon athletica inc. and Raseley
10.22* Executive Employment Agreement, effective as of dhaz4, 10K 10.2: 001-3360¢ 3/25/201(
2010 between lululemon athletica canada inc. arldri2g
Schweitzer
21.1  Subsidiaries of lululemon athletica inc. X
23.1  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP X
31.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant t
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), astadop
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2062 X
31.2  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuamwt Exchange
Act Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted potga
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 X
32.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chiginancial
Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as tatbp
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2062 X
101**  The following financial statements from the Compariy-K

*%

for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2014, forethin
XBRL: (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Condated
Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Incime,
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity, (i
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (v) Notéseo
Consolidated Financial Statements
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Exhibit 10.5
LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
NOTICE OF GRANT OF PERFORMANCE SHARES

The Participant has been granted an award of Peafice Shares (the Award ” ) pursuant to the lululemon athletica inc. 2007 B
Incentive Plan (thé Plan” ) and the Performance Share Agreement attachetbh(#ne* Agreement’ ), as follows:

Participant: Employee ID:
Grant Date: Grant No.:
Target Number of , Subject to adjustment agde by the Agreement.

Performance Shares:

Pre-Tax Operating Income

Target:

Performance Period: Company fiscal years , and (beginnin and ending ).
Performance Share Vesting , excepoaisied by the Agreement.
Date:

Vested Performance Shares: Provided that the ParticipaatService has not terminated prior to the Perfoonag®hare Vestin
Date, except as provided by the Agreement, on #réofmance Share Vesting Date the numb
Vested Performance Shares (not to exceed the Maxiddumber of Performance Shares) shal
determined by multiplying the Target Number of Berfance Shares by the Praex Operating
Income Multiplier (as defined by the Agreement).

Settlement Date: Except as otherwise provided in the Agreement,oas ss practicable on or after the Performi
Share Vesting Date (or such other date on whictAthard vests pursuant to Sections 5.4 or 8 0
Agreement), but in any event no later than sevény (74) days following such date.

By their signatures below, the Company and theid®aaint agree that the Award is governed by thisiééoand by the provisions of the F
and the Agreement, both of which are made a pahisfdocument. The Participant acknowledges ré@dip copy of the Plan, the Agreem
and the prospectus for the Plan, represents thaPdhnticipant has read and is familiar with thevimions of the Plan and the Agreement,
hereby accepts the Award subject to all of themteand conditions.

LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
By:
John E. Currie

Address: 1818 Cornwall Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia Canada, V6J 1C7

ATTACHMENTS: Performance Share Agreem




LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
PERFORMANCE SHARE AGREEMENT

lululemon athletica inc. has granted to the Paodéint named in thilotice of Grant of Performance Shargise “ Grant Notice” ) to
which this Performance Share Agreement (thAgreement’ ) is attached an Award consisting of Performance &hsubject to the terms ¢
conditions set forth in the Grant Notice and thigrédement. The Award has been granted pursuanettulblemon athletica inc. 2007 Eqt
Incentive Plan (thé Plan” ), as amended to the Grant Date, the provisions oftwaie incorporated herein by reference. By sigttiegGrar
Notice, the Participant: (a) acknowledges receipard represents that the Participant has readisafamiliar with the Grant Notice, tf
Agreement, the Plan and a prospectus for the Rlen“(Plan Prospectus’ ) in the form most recently prepared in connectiothwthe
registration with the Securities and Exchange Coseron of shares issuable pursuant to the Plac®pts the Award subject to all of
terms and conditions of the Grant Notice, this Agnent and the Plan and (c) agrees to accept amirabnclusive and final all decisions
interpretations of the Board upon any questiorsragiunder the Grant Notice, this Agreement orRtaa.

The Participant also acknowledges and agreeshbgburpose of this grant of Performance Shares ¢®mpensate the Participan
exchange for contributions made while actively arkyv Accordingly, vesting will be deferred for peds of leave in accordance with Sec
5.2 below.

1. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION .

1.1 Definitions . Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized teshedl have the meanings assigned to such ternis
Grant Notice or the Plan.

(@ “ Pre-Tax Operating Income” means the earnings before other income and taxeepasted in th
Consolidated Statements of Operations of the Cosnfrarthe fiscal year of the Company coincidinglwihe Performance Period.

(b) *“ Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplief means a number determined as follows:

Percentage of Prefax Operating Income Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplier
Target Achieved
Less than 85% 0.00%
85% 50.00%
100% 100.00%
Equal to or greater than 115% 150.00%

The Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplier for peraads of Préax Operating Income Target achieved falling betwtdee percentages
forth in the table above shall be determined bgdminterpolation.

(c) “ Common Share$ mean shares of Stock issued in settlement of tharéw

(d) “ Insider Trading Policy” means the written policy of the Company pertairimghe sale, transfer or otl
disposition of the Company’s equity securities bgmmivers of the Board, Officers or other employees wiay possess material, npablic
information regarding the Company, as in effedhattime of a disposition of any Common Shares.

(e) “ Performance Shar€ means a right to receive on the Settlement Date(bh€ommon Share, subject
further restrictions as provided by this Agreement.

(H “ Retirement” means a Participast'termination of service with the Company or anyiliate (other than
termination for Cause) after the earlier of (i) fharticipants completion of twenty five (25) years of such sor (ii) the date on which t
Participant reaches at least the age 55 and hagletau at least ten (10) years of such service.

(@) “ Section 409A" means Section 409A of the Code and any applicalgelations or administrative guidelii
promulgated thereunder.




(h) “ Section 409A Deferred CompensatiGhmeans compensation payable pursuant to the Awanckeg to
Participant subject to United States income tardtiat constitutes nonqualified deferred compeardtir purposes of Section 409A.

1.2 Construction . Captions and titles contained herein are for coierere only and shall not affect the meanin
interpretation of any provision of this Agreemeakcept when otherwise indicated by the context,sihgular shall include the plural and
plural shall include the singular. Use of the téori is not intended to be exclusive, unless thateat clearly requires otherwise.

2. ADMINISTRATION

All questions of interpretation concerning the Gridotice, this Agreement and the Plan shall berddteed by the Board. A
determinations by the Board shall be final and isigdipon all persons having an interest in the Alv&ny executive officer of the Compe
shall have the authority to act on behalf of thenPany with respect to any matter, right, obligationelection which is the responsibility of
which is allocated to the Company herein, providech executive officer has apparent authority wepect to such matter, right, obligatior
election. The Company intends that the Award comythh Section 409A (including any amendments olaepments of such section), and
provisions of this Agreement shall be construedadrinistered in a manner consistent with thisnnte

3. THE AWARD .

3.1 Grant of Performance Shares.On the Grant Date, the Participant shall acquithjext to the provisions of tt
Agreement, a right to receive a number of Perfoceg®hares which shall not exceed the Maximum NurabBerformance Shares set fort
the Grant Notice, subject to adjustment as provideskction 9. The number of Performance Sharesyyif ultimately earned by the Particip
shall be that number of Performance Shares whicbrhe Vested Performance Shares.

3.2 No Monetary Payment Required.The Participant is not required to make any moggtayment (other than applica
tax withholding, if any) as a condition to receiyithe Performance Shares or the Common Shareslisgam settlement of the Performa
Shares, the consideration for which shall be pesties actually rendered and/or future servicebdarendered to the Company (or
Affiliate) or for its benefit. Notwithstanding théregoing, if required by applicable state corper#w, the Participant shall furn
consideration in the form of cash or past servieaslered to the Company (or any Affiliate) or fsrbenefit having a value not less than the
value of the Common Shares issued upon settlenfi¢giné erformance Shares.

4. CERTIFICATION OF THE BOARD

4.1 Level of Pre-Tax Operating Income Attained.As soon as practicable following completion of tRerformanc
Period, and in any event prior to the Performankar& Vesting Date, the Board shall certify in wagtithe level of attainment of Piieax
Operating Income during the Performance Period thedresulting number of Performance Shares whiell siecome Vested Performal
Shares on the Performance Share Vesting Date,ctubjéhe Participant’ continued Service until the Performance ShardiMe®ate, exce,
as otherwise provided by Section 5. The Companl} plamptly notify the Participant of the determiiwen by the Board.

4.2 Adjustment to Pre-Tax Operating Income for Extraordinary Items. The Board shall adjust Pfieax Operatin
Income, as it deems appropriate, to exclude theceffvhether positive or negative) of any of th#éofeing occurring after the grant of t
Award: (a) a change in accounting standards reduirg generally accepted accounting principles grafty extraordinary, unusual
nonrecurring item. Each such adjustment, if anglldbe made solely for the purpose of providingoasistent basis from period to period
the calculation of Pre-Tax Operating Income in otdeprevent the dilution or enlargement of thetiegrant’s rights with respect to the Award.

5. VESTING OF PERFORMANCE SHARES .

5.1 In General. Except as provided by this Section 5 and SectidhéPerformance Shares shall vest and becomed
Performance Shares as provided in the Grant Natidecertified by the Board.

5.2 Effect of Leave of AbsenceUnless otherwise required by law, in the event thatParticipant has taken in exces
thirty (30) days in a leave or leaves of absenainduhe period beginning on the Grant Date andrendn the Performance Share Ves
Date, the Performance Share Vesting Date will Berded for a period of time equal to the duration




of such leave or leaves of absence.

5.3 Termination for Cause or Voluntary Termination. In the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with th
Company or any Affiliate for Cause or for any otmeason other than death, Disability, Retirementeomination by the Company withc
Cause prior to the Performance Share Vesting Dhte Participant shall forfeit and the Company slaaitomatically reacquire all of t
Performance Shares subject to the Award. The Raatitshall not be entitled to any payment for siecfeited Performance Shares.

5.4 Termination by Reason of DeathIn the event of the death prior to the PerformaBhare Vesting Date, then on
date of such death a number of Performance Shéas lsecome Vested Performance Shares equal to 1@f0fhhe Target Number
Performance Shares.

5.5 Termination by Reason of Disability.In the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with the Company
any Affiliate by reason of Disability prior to tHeerformance Share Vesting Date, then on the Pegfocen Share Vesting Date a numbe
Performance Shares shall become Vested Perforninaees equal to that number of Performance Shhetsmould have become Ves
Performance Shares had no such termination ofcgeodcurred.

5.6 Termination Without Cause.

(&) In the event of the termination of the R#pant’s service with the Company or any Affiliate withadDaus
more than twelve months before the end of the IRradace Period, the Participant shall forfeit anel @ompany shall automatically reacq
all of the Performance Shares subject to the AwBiné. Participant shall not be entitled to any paytier such forfeited Performance Shares.

(b) In the event of the termination by the Compaf the Participant service with the Company or any Affili
without Cause less than or equal to twelve mondisrb the end of the Performance Period, then erPe#rformance Share Vesting Date
number of Performance Shares that shall becomesf&strformance Shares shall be determined by ryuttip(i) that number of Performar
Shares that would have become Vested Performanaees$had no such termination occurred by (ii) acg@age equal to the ratio of
number of full months of the Participastservice with the Company or any Affiliate duritige Performance Period to the number of
months contained in the Performance Period.

(c) Termination of the Participastservice with the Company or any Affiliate withdt&use shall be consideret
have occurred on the date on which any noticerafiteation given by the Company or any Affiliate,the case may be, is stated to be effe
(notwithstanding any statutory, contractual or cannaw period of notice of termination or compeiwain lieu of such notice, to which 1
Participant may be entitled). For greater certaitite Participans service with the Company or any Affiliate shaditinclude any peric
following termination of employment during which the Partaipis in receipt of, or entitled to receive, staty, contractual or common [
notice of termination or any compensation in liésach notice.

5.7 Termination by Reason of Retirement.In the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with the Compa
or any Affiliate by reason of Retirement prior teetPerformance Share Vesting Date, then on thefReahce Share Vesting Date the nur
of Performance Shares that shall become Vestedrdrahce Shares shall be determined by multiply@)ghat number of Performance Sh
that would have become Vested Performance Shatkadauch termination occurred by (b) a percentagel to the ratio of the number
full months of the Participard’service with the Company or any Affiliate durithg Performance Period to the number of full mocthgaine:
in the Performance Period.

5.8 Forfeiture For Violations of Non-Compete and/or NonSolicitation Agreements.Notwithstanding anything in
Sections 5.5, 5.6(b), or 5.7 to the contrary,dficwing the Participant’s termination of servitiee Participant violates any provision contained
in a written service or other agreement applicablihe Participant (or any other written Companijgyoof general application) relating to the
prohibition of the Participant from engaging iniaities which would violate any legally enforcealslen-compete or non-solicitation clause or
rule prior to the Performance Share Vesting Dditen all of the Performance Shares shall be tresgadvested and forfeited as of the date on
which such violation occurs. In addition, effectiygon any violation described above, any Perforra@itares which have become Vested
Performance Shares following the Participant’s teation of service shall be forfeited by the Papmt and any Common Shares retained by
such Participant shall be returned to the Companif the Participant no longer retains such shhersause the Participant has disposed of the
shares (including, but not limited to shares sutii@&ection 7.2), then the Participant shall rethmgt Fair Market Value of the shares on the
the Participant disposed of them.

5.9 Forfeiture of Unvested Performance Sharesxcept as otherwise provided by this Section 5 or




Section 8, on the Performance Share Vesting DiageParticipant shall forfeit and the Company shatbmatically reacquire all Performa
Shares subject to the Award which have not becoesed Performance Shares. The Participant shabaentitled to any payment for si
forfeited Performance Shares.

6. SETTLEMENT OF THE AWARD .

6.1 Issuance of Common Shares Subject to the provisions of Section 6.3 below, @empany shall issue to f
Participant on the Settlement Date with respeetaich Vested Performance Share one (1) Common SPamenon Shares issued in settler
of Performance Shares shall be subject to anyigtsirs as may be required pursuant to Section$e8tion 7 or the Insider Trading Policy.

6.2 Beneficial Ownership of Common Shares; CertificatdRegistration . The Participant hereby authorizes the Comg
in its sole discretion, to deposit for the benefithe Participant with any broker with which tharfcipant has an account relationship of w
the Company has notice any or all Common Sharegirachby the Participant pursuant to the settlenoérthe Award. Except as otherw
provided by this Section 6.2, a certificate for iemmon Shares as to which the Award is settled blearegistered in the name of
Participant, or, if applicable, in the names of tie@&s of the Participant.

6.3 Restrictions on Grant of the Award and Issuance offommon Shares. The grant of the Award and issuanct
Common Shares upon settlement of the Award shadlulbgect to compliance with all applicable requiestts of federal, state law or fore
law with respect to such securities. No Common &hanay be issued hereunder if the issuance of shantes would constitute a violatior
any applicable federal, state or foreign securig@ss or other law or regulations or the requiretaaf any stock exchange or market sy:
upon which the Stock may then be listed. The iitghilf the Company to obtain from any regulatorydpdiaving jurisdiction the authority,
any, deemed by the Compasyégal counsel to be necessary to the lawful iesi@f any Common Shares subject to the Award sblidive
the Company of any liability in respect of the fiaé to issue such shares as to which such reqaigiterity shall not have been obtained. .
condition to the settlement of the Award, the Companay require the Participant to satisfy any digafions that may be necessary
appropriate, to evidence compliance with any applie law or regulation and to make any represemtair warranty with respect theretc
may be requested by the Company.

6.4 Fractional Shares. The Company shall not be required to issue fraati@ommon Shares upon the settlement ¢
Award. Any fractional share resulting from the detmation of the number of Vested Performance Shahall be rounded up to the nee
whole number.

7. TAXMATTERS .

7.1 In General. At the time the Grant Notice is executed, or at #me thereafter as requested by the Compan)
Participant hereby authorizes withholding from mdlyand any other amounts payable to the Parti¢jzard otherwise agrees to make adec
provision for, any sums required to satisfy theefad| state, local and foreign tax withholding ghtions of the Company, if any, which aris
connection with the Award or the issuance of Commbares in settlement thereof. The Company shak m@ obligation to process -
settlement of the Award or to deliver Common Shangd the tax withholding obligations as descritiedhis Section have been satisfiec
the Participant.

7.2 Withholding in Common Shares.Subject to applicable law, the Company shall rexjtlie Participant to satisfy its
withholding obligations by deducting from the Conm®hares otherwise deliverable to the Participassettlement of the Award a numbe
whole Common Shares having a fair market valueletsrmined by the Company as of the date on wiiehax withholding obligations ari:
not in excess of the amount of such tax withholdibtigations determined by the applicable minimdatigory withholding rates.

8. CHANGE IN CONTROL .

8.1 Acceleration of Vesting Upon a Change in Control In the event of the consummation of a Changeantf@I prior tc
the Performance Share Vesting Date, the surviviogtinuing, successor, or purchasing entity or matkereof, as the case may be (the
Acquiror "), may assume or continue the Compangights and obligations with respect to outstagddwards or substitute for outstand
Awards substantially equivalent rights with respecthe Acquirors stock. For purposes of this Section 8.1, an Awhall be deemed assun
if, following the Change in Control, the Award ceng the right to receive, for each Performance é&shabject to the Award immediately pi
to the Change in Control, the consideration (whesfteck, cash, other securities or property or mhination thereof) to which a holder ¢
share of stock of the Company on the effective détde Change in Control was entitled for eachfd®arance Share subject to an Awarc
the event that the Acquiror elects not to assurostitue or substitute for the outstanding Awardsdannection with a Change in Control,
vesting of 100% of the Target Number of Performa8hares shall be accelerated in full and such Redioce Shares shall be deemed Ve
Performance Shares effective as of the date o€ttege in Control, provided that the Participaservice with the Company or any Affili
has not terminated prior to the Change in Contnogettlement of the Award, the Company shall igsuie




Participant one (1) Common Share for each Vestafofgance Share determined in accordance with $astion 8.1. The vesting
Performance Shares and settlement of the Awardwiaat permissible solely by reason of this Sectidh shall be conditioned upon -
consummation of the Change in Control. Notwithsiagdhe foregoing, the Board may, in its discretidetermine that upon a Changt
Control, each Award outstanding immediately primtlie Change in Control shall be canceled in exghdar payment with respect to 100%
the Target Number of Performance Shares subjestitch Award in (a) cash, (b) stock of the Compangher Acquiror or (c) other prope
which, in any such case, shall be in an amountrigagi Fair Market Value equal to the Fair Marketu¢abf the consideration to be paid
share of stock in the Change in Control for eaahd$Rerformance Share (subject to any required tthhelding). Such payment shall be m
as soon as practicable following the Change in @ant

8.2 Termination After Change in Control. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to tloatrary, if the Participarg’
service with the Company ceases as a result ofmifation After Change in Control (as defined bélpthe Target Number of Performal
Shares shall become Vested Performance Sharehaaviard shall be settled promptly following sucteset.

(&) *“ Termination After Change in Control' shall mean either of the following events occurnmithin two (2]
years after a Change in Contr

(i) Termination by the Company (or its succepsdrthe Participans service with the Company or s
successor without Cause; or

(i) The Participant resignation for Good Reason (as defined belovihimvininety (90) days of ti
Participant first becoming aware of the event dtutstg Good Reason provided the Participant haviged the Company (or its succes
notice of such condition and the opportunity toectire event.

Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrarermination After Change in Control shall notlude any termination of the Particip’s
service with the Company (or its successor) whighig for Cause; (B) is a result of the Participardeath or disability; (C) is a result of
Participants voluntary termination of such relationship otltean for Good Reason; or (D) occurs prior to thieativeness of a Change
Control.

(b) *“ Good Reasori shall mean any one or more of the following:

(i) Without the Participant’s written consent,neaterial adverse change in the Particimamiuties an
responsibilities as compared to the Participanitied and responsibilities immediately prior to @lgange in Control;

(i) Without the Participant’s written consettie relocation of the Participastprincipal place of servi
to a location that is more than fifty (50) milesrr the Participang principal place of service immediately prior be tdate of the Change
Control, or the imposition of travel requirementsbstantially more demanding of the Participant tisaich travel requirements exist
immediately prior to the date of the Change in @anor

(iii) Any failure by the Company (or its succegsto pay, or any material reduction by the Conypaf)
(A) the Participans base salary in effect immediately prior to theedsf the Change in Control (unless reductions amadge in amount ai
duration are concurrently made for all other emp&sy of the Company (or its successor) with respditigis, organizational level and ti
comparable to the Participant’s), or (B) the P@tint's bonus compensation, if any, in effect immediafeipr to the date of the Change
Control (subject to applicable performance requesta with respect to the actual amount of bonuspem®ation earned by the Participant).

8.3 Federal Excise Tax Under Section 4999 of the Code.

(d) Excess Parachute Paymentn the event that any acceleration of vesting tbgdPmance Shares and any o
payment or benefit received or to be received leyRhrticipant would subject the Participant to argise tax pursuant to Section 4999 of
Code due to the characterization of such acceterati vesting, payment or benefit as an “excesaqgtate paymentinder Section 280G of t
Code, the Participant may elect, in his or her gideretion, to reduce the amount of any accelamatf vesting called for by this Agreemen
order to avoid such characterization.

(e) Determination by Independent Accountants.To aid the Participant in making any election ahlier unde
Section 8.2(a), no later than the date of the gecwe of any event that might reasonably be amtiegb to result in anekcess paracht
payment” to the Participant as described in Se@i@(a) (arf Event” ), the Company shall request a




determination in writing by independent public ascetants selected by the Company (théccountants” ). Unless the Company and
Participant otherwise agree in writing, the Accaums$ shall determine and report to the Companyttaéarticipant within twenty (20) days
the date of the Event the amount of such acceterati vesting, payments and benefits which wouttHpce the greatest aftex benefit to th
Participant. For the purposes of such determinatibe Accountants may rely on reasonable, good faiterpretations concerning -
application of Sections 280G and 4999 of the Cdde Company and the Participant shall furnish #® Alccountants such information ¢
documents as the Accountants may reasonably requestier to make their required determination. T@mpany shall bear all fees
expenses the Accountants may reasonably chargmirection with their services contemplated by 8estion 8.2(b).

9. ADJUSTMENTS FOR CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE .

Subject to any required action by the stockholddértie Company, in the event of any change in thar&s effected witho
receipt of consideration by the Company, whetherouph merger, consolidation, reorganization, reipomation, recapitalizatio
reclassification, stock dividend, stock split, reseestock split, split-up, split-off, spioif, combination of shares, exchange of sharesjmilat
change in the capital structure of the Companyn the event of payment of a dividend or distribatio the stockholders of the Company
form other than Shares (excepting normal cash eidd) that has a material effect on the Fair Makkalue of the Shares, appropti
adjustments shall be made by the Board in the nuwibieerformance Shares and/or the number anddfistiares to be issued in settlemel
the Award, in order to prevent dilution or enlargerhof the Participarg’rights under the Award. For purposes of the foiregy conversion «
any convertible securities of the Company shall motreated as “effected without receipt of consitien by the Company.Any fractiona
share resulting from an adjustment pursuant to $igistion shall be rounded down to the nearest whoitaber. Such adjustments shal
determined by the Board, and its determinationl &teafinal, binding and conclusive.

10. RIGHTS AS A STOCKHOLDER OR EMPLOYEE .

The Participant shall have no rights as a stocldroldth respect to any Common Shares which magdeed in settlement
this Award until the date of the issuance of aifieste for such shares (as evidenced by the apjatepentry on the books of the Company ¢
a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company)aljustment shall be made for dividends, distrilms or other rights for which the rec
date is prior to the date such certificate is idsuexcept as provided in Section 9. If the Paréinipis an employee of the Company,
Participant understands and acknowledges that,pexag otherwise provided in a separate, written leympent agreement between
Company or any Affiliate and the Participant, tretRipant's employment is “at willand is for no specified term. Nothing in this Agres
shall confer upon the Participant any right to aure in service with the Company or any Affiliateioterfere in any way with any right of 1
Company or any Affiliate to terminate the Participa service with the Company or any Affiliate ayaime.

11. LEGENDS.

The Company may at any time place legends refengrany applicable federal, state or foreign seiegriaw restrictions ¢
all certificates representing Common Shares isgugsluant to this Agreement. The Participant skalthe request of the Company, prom
present to the Company any and all certificatesesemting shares acquired pursuant to this Awattdrpossession of the Participant in o
to carry out the provisions of this Section.

12. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 409A .

It is intended that any election, payment or bemetfich is made or provided pursuant to or in catioa with this Award thi
may result in Section 409A Deferred Compensatiaadl stomply in all respects with the applicable riegments of Section 409A (includi
applicable proposed regulations, transition rulestber administrative guidance thereunder, asrohéted by the Board in good faith) to av
the unfavorable tax consequences provided theogindn-compliance. In connection with effecting such coimmmte with Section 409A, t
following shall apply:

12.1 Required Delay in Payment to Specified Employedf the Participant is a “specified employe&f’a publicly trade
corporation as defined under Section 409A(a)(2)BX(the Code, unless subject to an applicableption under Section 409A, any payn
of Section 409A Deferred Compensation in connectith a “separation from servicea¢ determined for purposes of Section 409A) sk
be made until six (6) months after the Participmsgparation from service (the&section 409A Deferral Period’). In the event such payme
are otherwise due to be made in installments aogieally during the Section 409A Deferral Peridd,the extent permitted under Sec
409A, the payments of Section 409A Deferred Comaigms which would otherwise have been made in #&iGn 409A Deferral Period sh
be accumulated and paid in a lump sum as sooneaSdhtion 409A Deferral Period ends, and the balafiche payments shall be mad
otherwise scheduled.




12.2 Other Delays in Payment.Neither the Participant nor the Company shall takg action to accelerate or delay
payment of any benefits under this Agreement in am@nner which would not be in compliance with C&kxtion 409A (including at
transition or grandfather rules thereunder). Ndtetéinding the foregoing:

(a) If any payment is due to the Participant u@o Change in Control but such Change in Contra@sdoo
constitute a change in ownership or effective airdf the Company or a change in the ownership sfilastantial portion of the assets of
Company as defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) ntiseich payment which constitutes Section 409A DeteCompensation shall be defel
until another permissible payment event contaime8idction 409A occurs (e.g., death, disability asefion from service from the Company
its affiliated companies as defined for purposeSadtion 409A).

(b) If any payment is due to the Participantruploe Participan$ termination of service but such terminatiol
service does not constitute a “separation fromisehas defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i), then sudyment which constitutes Sect
409A Deferred Compensation shall be deferred antither permissible payment event contained ini@ed09A occurs.

(c) If any payment is due to the Participantupioe Participan becoming disabled but such disability does
meet the requirements of a disability under SecliodA(a)(2)(C), then such payment which constit8estion 409A Deferred Compensa
shall be deferred until another permissible paynegeht contained in Section 409A occurs.

12.3 Amendments to Comply with Section 409A; Indemnificion. Notwithstanding any other provision of t
Agreement to the contrary, the Company is authdripeamend this Agreement, to void or amend angtiele made by the Participant un
this Agreement and/or to delay the payment of amnies and/or provision of any benefits in such nesires may be determined by
Company, in its discretion, to be necessary or@myate to comply with Section 409A (including angnsition or grandfather rules thereun
without prior notice to or consent of the Participarhe Participant hereby releases and holds leasthe Company, its directors, officers
stockholders from any and all claims that may airigm or relate to any tax liability, penaltiestérest, costs, fees or other liability incurrec
the Participant in connection with the Award, irdihg as a result of the application of Section 409A

12.4 Advice of Independent Tax Advisor.The Company has not obtained a tax ruling or otlwarfirmation from th
Internal Revenue Service with regard to the apfiioaof Section 409A to the Award, and the Compdogs not represent or warrant that
Agreement will avoid adverse tax consequenceseédPtrticipant, including as a result of the appiicaof Section 409A to the Award. T
Participant hereby acknowledges that he or shébbas advised to seek the advice of his or her omtadendent tax advisor prior to ente
into this Agreement and is not relying upon anyrespntations of the Company or any of its agent® dhe effect of or the advisability
entering into this Agreement.

13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS .

13.1 Termination or Amendment. The Board may terminate or amend the Plan or tigiedment at any time; provid
however, that except as provided in Section 8 imeation with a Change in Control, no such ternidmabr amendment may adversely af
the Participans rights under this Agreement without the consdnthe Participant unless such termination or amesrtnis necessary
comply with applicable law or government regulafiorcluding, but not limited to, Section 409A. Nm@ndment or addition to this Agreem
shall be effective unless in writing.

13.2 Nontransferability of the Award. Prior the issuance of Common Shares, neither tinard nor any Performan
Shares subject to this Award shall be subject ig earanner to anticipation, alienation, sale, excleangansfer, assignment, plec
encumbrance, or garnishment by creditors of thédfzant or the Participarg’beneficiary, except transfer by will or by thevéaof descent ai
distribution. All rights with respect to the Awastiall be exercisable during the Participant'silifiet only by the Participant or the Participant’
guardian or legal representative.

13.3 Unfunded Obligation. The Participant shall have the status of a genamabcured creditor of the Company. ,
amounts payable to the Participant pursuant toAtard shall be an unfunded and unsecured obligdtiorall purposes, including, withc
limitation, Title | of the Employee Retirement Imoe Security Act of 1974. The Company shall not éguired to segregate any monies f
its general funds, or to create any trusts, orbéistaany special accounts with respect to suclyatibns. The Company shall retain at all tii
beneficial ownership of any investments, includingst investments, which the Company may makelfdl fits payment obligations hereund
Any investments or the creation or maintenance rof @ust or any Participant account shall not @eat constitute a trust or fiducic
relationship between the Board or the Company hadParticipant, or otherwise create any vestedceneficial interest in the Participant or
Participants creditors in any assets of the Company. ThedRaatit shall have no claim against the Companyafor changes in the value
any assets which may be invested or reinvestetidbmpany with respect to the Award.




13.4 Further Instruments. The parties hereto agree to execute such furtlséruiments and to take such further actic
may reasonably be necessary to carry out the iofethis Agreement.

13.5 Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of thecgssors and assigns of the Company and, sub
the restrictions on transfer set forth herein, ineling upon the Participant and the Participsumirs, executors, administrators, successot
assigns.

13.6 Delivery of Documents and NoticesAny document relating to participation in the Planany notice required
permitted hereunder shall be given in writing ahdlisbe deemed effectively given (except to theepikthat this Agreement provides
effectiveness only upon actual receipt of suchcedtupon personal delivery, electronic deliveryhet email address, if any, provided for
Participant by the Company or any Affiliate, or npdeposit in the U.S. Post Office or foreign postlvice, by registered or certified mail
with a nationally recognized overnight courier $egy with postage and fees prepaid, addressecetottier party at the address shown b
that party’s signature to the Grant Notice or ahsother address as such party may designate timgvfiom time to time to the other party.

(a) Description of Electronic Delivery. The Plan documents, which may include but do noessarily include
the Plan, the Grant Notice, this Agreement, then FPaospectus, and any reports of the Company pedvigkenerally to the Company’
stockholders, may be delivered to the Participéetteonically. In addition, the Participant may igel electronically the Grant Notice to
Company or to such third party involved in admiaiistg the Plan as the Company may designate frora td time. Such means of electrc
delivery may include but do not necessarily incltide delivery of a link to a Company intranet oe fhternet site of a third party involvec
administering the Plan, the delivery of the docutwéa e-mail or such other means of electronicwagli specified by the Company.

(b) Consent to Electronic Delivery.The Participant acknowledges that the Participastriead Section 13.6(a)
this Agreement and consents to the electronic ealiof the Plan documents and Grant Notice, asriteestin Section 13.6(a). The Particig
acknowledges that he or she may receive from thepg@oy a paper copy of any documents deliveredrelgically at no cost to the Particip
by contacting the Company by telephone or in wgitithe Participant further acknowledges that thei¢deant will be provided with a paf
copy of any documents if the attempted electromiivdry of such documents fails. Similarly, the t@pant understands that the Particiy
must provide the Company or any designated thirty@ministrator with a paper copy of any docursgfthe attempted electronic deliv:
of such documents fails. The Participant may revakeor her consent to the electronic delivery ofwments described in Section 13.6(¢
may change the electronic mail address to which slacuments are to be delivered (if Participantgprasided an electronic mail address
any time by notifying the Company of such revokedsent or revised erail address by telephone, postal service or @eictimail. Finally, th
Participant understands that he or she is not redjio consent to electronic delivery of documelatscribed in Section 13.6(a).

13.7 Integrated Agreement.The Grant Notice, this Agreement and the Plan staiktitute the entire understanding
agreement of the Participant and the Company weipect to the subject matter contained herein ereth and supersedes any [
agreements, understandings, restrictions, reprasams, or warranties between the Participant aedGompany with respect to such suk
matter other than those as set forth or providechéwein or therein. To the extent contemplatectineor therein, the provisions of the Gi
Notice and the Agreement shall survive any settfgroéthe Award and shall remain in full force asftect.

13.8 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ofStete of Delaware as such laws are appli
agreements between Delaware residents enteredrnidtto be performed entirely within the State ofaRare.

13.9 Counterparts. The Grant Notice may be executed in counterpaatsh ef which shall be deemed an original, but
which together shall constitute one and the sasteuiment.



Exhibit 10.6
LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
NOTICE OF GRANT OF PERFORMANCE SHARES

The Participant has been granted an award of Peafice Shares (the Award ” ) pursuant to the lululemon athletica inc. 2007 B
Incentive Plan (thé Plan” ) and the Performance Share Agreement attachetbh(#ne* Agreement’ ), as follows:

Participant: Employee ID:
Grant Date: Grant No.:
Target Number of , Subject to adjustmentmsdad by the Agreement.

Performance Shares:
Pre-Tax Operating Income

Target:

Performance Period: Company fiscal years , and (beginnin and ending ).
Performance Share Vesting pteae@rovided by the Agreement.
Date:

Vested Performance Shares: Provided that the Participant’s Service has nohigated prior to the Performance Share Vesting
Date, except as provided by the Agreement, on énoifnance Share Vesting Date the number of
Vested Performance Shares (not to exceed the MaxidMumber of Performance Shares) shall be
determined by multiplying the Target Number of Parfance Shares by the Pre-Tax Operating
Income Multiplier (as defined by the Agreement).

Settlement Date: Except as otherwise provided in the Agreemensoas as practicable on or after the Performance
Share Vesting Date (or such other date on whichAthiard vests pursuant to Sections 5.4 or 8 of
the Agreement), but in any event no later thansigviour (74) days following such date.

Recoupment Policy: The Award is subject to the terms and conditiohshe Companys Policy for Recoupment
Incentive Compensation, as amended from time te {ttme “Clawback Policy’).

By their signatures below, the Company and theid®aaint agree that the Award is governed by thisidéoand by the provisions of the Pl
the Agreement and the Clawback Policy, all of which made a part of this document. The Participakhowledges receipt of a copy of
Plan, the Agreement, the prospectus for the Plahthe Clawback Policy, represents that the Paditihas read and is familiar with

provisions of these documents, and hereby accept8ward subject to all of their terms and condlisio

LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
By:
John E. Currie

Address: 1818 Cornwall Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia Canada, V6J 1C7

ATTACHMENTS: Performance Share Agreem
Policy for Recoupment of Incentive Compensation




LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
PERFORMANCE SHARE AGREEMENT

lululemon athletica inc. has granted to the Paodéint named in thilotice of Grant of Performance Shargise “ Grant Notice” ) to
which this Performance Share Agreement (thAgreement’ ) is attached an Award consisting of Performance &hsubject to the terms ¢
conditions set forth in the Grant Notice and thigrédement. The Award has been granted pursuanettulblemon athletica inc. 2007 Eqt
Incentive Plan (thé Plan” ), as amended to the Grant Date, the provisions oftwaie incorporated herein by reference. By sigttiegGrar
Notice, the Participant: (a) acknowledges receipard represents that the Participant has readisafamiliar with the Grant Notice, tf
Agreement, the Plan and a prospectus for the Rlen“(Plan Prospectus’ ) in the form most recently prepared in connectiothwthe
registration with the Securities and Exchange Coseron of shares issuable pursuant to the Plac®pts the Award subject to all of
terms and conditions of the Grant Notice, this Agnent and the Plan and (c) agrees to accept amirabnclusive and final all decisions
interpretations of the Board upon any questiorsragiunder the Grant Notice, this Agreement orRtaa.

The Participant also acknowledges and agreeshbgburpose of this grant of Performance Shares ¢®mpensate the Participan
exchange for contributions made while actively arkyv Accordingly, vesting will be deferred for peds of leave in accordance with Sec
5.2 below.

1. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION .

1.1 Definitions . Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized teshedl have the meanings assigned to such ternis
Grant Notice or the Plan.

(@ “ Pre-Tax Operating Income” means the earnings before other income and taxeepasted in th
Consolidated Statements of Operations of the Cosnfrarthe fiscal year of the Company coincidinglwihe Performance Period.

(b) *“ Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplief means a number determined as follows:

Percentage of Pre-Tax Operating Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplier
Income Target Achieved
Less than 85% 0.00%
85% 50.00%
100% 100.00%
Equal to or greater than 115% 150.00%

The Pre-Tax Operating Income Multiplier for peraads of Préax Operating Income Target achieved falling betwtdee percentages
forth in the table above shall be determined bgdminterpolation.

(c) “ Common Share$ mean shares of Stock issued in settlement of tharéw

(d) “ Insider Trading Policy” means the written policy of the Company pertairimghe sale, transfer or otl
disposition of the Company’s equity securities bgmmivers of the Board, Officers or other employees wiay possess material, npablic
information regarding the Company, as in effedhattime of a disposition of any Common Shares.

(e) “ Performance Shar€ means a right to receive on the Settlement Date(bh€ommon Share, subject
further restrictions as provided by this Agreement.

(H “ Retirement” means a Participast'termination of service with the Company or anyiliate (other than
termination for Cause) after the earlier of (i) fharticipants completion of twenty five (25) years of such sor (ii) the date on which t
Participant reaches at least the age 55 and hagletau at least ten (10) years of such service.

(@) “ Section 409A" means Section 409A of the Code and any applicalgelations or administrative guidelii
promulgated thereunder.




(h) “ Section 409A Deferred CompensatiGhmeans compensation payable pursuant to the Awanckeg to
Participant subject to United States income tardtiat constitutes nonqualified deferred compeardtir purposes of Section 409A.

1.2 Construction . Captions and titles contained herein are for coierere only and shall not affect the meanin
interpretation of any provision of this Agreemeakcept when otherwise indicated by the context,sihgular shall include the plural and
plural shall include the singular. Use of the téori is not intended to be exclusive, unless thateat clearly requires otherwise.

2. ADMINISTRATION

All questions of interpretation concerning the Gridotice, this Agreement and the Plan shall berddteed by the Board. A
determinations by the Board shall be final and isigdipon all persons having an interest in the Alv&ny executive officer of the Compe
shall have the authority to act on behalf of thenPany with respect to any matter, right, obligationelection which is the responsibility of
which is allocated to the Company herein, providech executive officer has apparent authority wepect to such matter, right, obligatior
election. The Company intends that the Award comythh Section 409A (including any amendments olaepments of such section), and
provisions of this Agreement shall be construedadrinistered in a manner consistent with thisnnte

3. THE AWARD .

3.1 Grant of Performance Shares.On the Grant Date, the Participant shall acquithjext to the provisions of tt
Agreement, a right to receive a number of Perfoceg®hares which shall not exceed the Maximum NurabBerformance Shares set fort
the Grant Notice, subject to adjustment as provideskction 9. The number of Performance Sharesyyif ultimately earned by the Particip
shall be that number of Performance Shares whicbrhe Vested Performance Shares.

3.2 No Monetary Payment Required.The Participant is not required to make any moggtayment (other than applica
tax withholding, if any) as a condition to receiyithe Performance Shares or the Common Shareslisgam settlement of the Performa
Shares, the consideration for which shall be pesties actually rendered and/or future servicebdarendered to the Company (or
Affiliate) or for its benefit. Notwithstanding théregoing, if required by applicable state corper#w, the Participant shall furn
consideration in the form of cash or past servieaslered to the Company (or any Affiliate) or fsrbenefit having a value not less than the
value of the Common Shares issued upon settlenfi¢giné erformance Shares.

4. CERTIFICATION OF THE BOARD

4.1 Level of Pre-Tax Operating Income Attained.As soon as practicable following completion of tRerformanc
Period, and in any event prior to the Performankar& Vesting Date, the Board shall certify in wagtithe level of attainment of Piieax
Operating Income during the Performance Period thedresulting number of Performance Shares whiell siecome Vested Performal
Shares on the Performance Share Vesting Date,ctubjéhe Participant’ continued Service until the Performance ShardiMe®ate, exce,
as otherwise provided by Section 5. The Companl} plamptly notify the Participant of the determiiwen by the Board.

4.2 Adjustment to Pre-Tax Operating Income for Extraordinary Items. The Board shall adjust Pfieax Operatin
Income, as it deems appropriate, to exclude theceffvhether positive or negative) of any of th#éofeing occurring after the grant of t
Award: (a) a change in accounting standards reduirg generally accepted accounting principles grafty extraordinary, unusual
nonrecurring item. Each such adjustment, if anglldbe made solely for the purpose of providingoasistent basis from period to period
the calculation of Pre-Tax Operating Income in otdeprevent the dilution or enlargement of thetiegrant’s rights with respect to the Award.

5. VESTING OF PERFORMANCE SHARES .

5.1 In General. Except as provided by this Section 5 and SectidhéPerformance Shares shall vest and becomed
Performance Shares as provided in the Grant Natidecertified by the Board.

5.2 Effect of Leave of AbsenceUnless otherwise required by law, in the event thatParticipant has taken in exces
thirty (30) days in a leave or leaves of absenaanduhe period beginning on the Grant Date andrendn




the Performance Share Vesting Date, the Perform8hege Vesting Date will be deferred for a periédime equal to the duration of st
leave or leaves of absence.

5.3 Termination for Cause or Voluntary Termination. In the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with th
Company or any Affiliate for Cause or for any otmeason other than death, Disability, Retirementeomination by the Company withc
Cause prior to the Performance Share Vesting Dhte Participant shall forfeit and the Company slaaitomatically reacquire all of t
Performance Shares subject to the Award. The Raatitshall not be entitled to any payment for siecfeited Performance Shares.

5.4 Termination by Reason of DeathIn the event of the death prior to the PerformaBhare Vesting Date, then on
date of such death a number of Performance Shéas lsecome Vested Performance Shares equal to 1@f0fhe Target Number
Performance Shares.

5.5 Termination by Reason of Disability.In the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with the Company
any Affiliate by reason of Disability prior to tHeerformance Share Vesting Date, then on the Pesfocen Share Vesting Date a numbe
Performance Shares shall become Vested Perforningees equal to that number of Performance Shhetsmould have become Ves
Performance Shares had no such termination ofcgeodcurred.

5.6 Termination Without Cause.

(@) Inthe event of the termination of the Raptnt’s service with the Company or any Affiliatéhout Cause
more than twelve months before the end of the Redace Period, the Participant shall forfeit arel @ompany shall automatically reacquire
all of the Performance Shares subject to the AwEné. Participant shall not be entitled to any paynifier such forfeited Performance Shares.

(b) Inthe event of the termination by the Compaf the Participant’s service with the Companynoy Affiliate
without Cause less than or equal to twelve monéfierb the end of the Performance Period, then efPdrformance Share Vesting Date the
number of Performance Shares that shall become¥ &d#rformance Shares shall be determined by ryiriip(i) that number of Performance
Shares that would have become Vested Performarareshad no such termination occurred by (ii) @agmage equal to the ratio of the
number of full months of the Participant’s serwgi¢h the Company or any Affiliate during the Perfance Period to the number of full
months contained in the Performance Period..

(c) Termination of the Participastservice with the Company or any Affiliate withdtause shall be consideret
have occurred on the date on which any noticerdfiteation given by the Company or any Affiliate,the case may be, is stated to be effe
(notwithstanding any statutory, contractual or camnaw period of notice of termination or compeiwain lieu of such notice, to which 1
Participant may be entitled). For greater certaitity Participans service with the Company or any Affiliate shaditinclude any peric
following termination of employment during whichetiParticipant is in receipt of, or entitled to rieee statutory, contractual or common
notice of termination or any compensation in liéswuch notice.

5.7 Termination by Reason of Retirement.n the event of the termination of the Participargérvice with the Compa
or any Affiliate by reason of Retirement prior tetPerformance Share Vesting Date, then on th@feahce Share Vesting Date the nur
of Performance Shares that shall become Vestedrrahce Shares shall be determined by multiply#)ghat number of Performance Sh
that would have become Vested Performance Shartkadauch termination occurred by (b) a percentagel to the ratio of the number
full months of the Participard’service with the Company or any Affiliate durithg Performance Period to the number of full mocthgaine:
in the Performance Period.

5.8 Forfeiture For Violations of Non-Compete and/or NonSolicitation Agreements.Notwithstanding anything in
Sections 5.5, 5.6(b), or 5.7 to the contrary,dficiwing the Participant’s termination of servitkee Participant violates any provision contained
in a written service or other agreement applicablie Participant (or any other written Companijgyoof general application) relating to the
prohibition of the Participant from engaging iniaities which would violate any legally enforcealslen-compete or non-solicitation clause or
rule prior to the Performance Share Vesting Déaten t@all of the Performance Shares shall be tresgadvested and forfeited as of the date on
which such violation occurs. In addition, effectiygon any violation described above, any Perform&ttares which have become Vested
Performance Shares following the Participant’s teation of service shall be forfeited by the Papmt and any Common Shares retained by
such Participant shall be returned to the Companif the Participant no longer retains such shaersause the Participant has disposed of the
shares (including, but not limited to shares sutiig&ection 7.2), then the Participant shall rehmt Fair Market Value of the shares on the
the Participant disposed of them.




5.9 Forfeiture of Unvested Performance SharesExcept as otherwise provided by this Section 5 @ctiSn 8, on th
Performance Share Vesting Date, the Participarit &réeit and the Company shall automatically rgaice all Performance Shares subjet
the Award which have not become Vested Performaitares. The Participant shall not be entitled tg payment for such forfeit
Performance Shares.

6. SETTLEMENT OF THE AWARD .

6.1 Issuance of Common Shares Subject to the provisions of Section 6.3 below, @empany shall issue to f
Participant on the Settlement Date with respeetaich Vested Performance Share one (1) Common SPamenon Shares issued in settler
of Performance Shares shall be subject to anyigtsirs as may be required pursuant to Section&e8tion 7 or the Insider Trading Policy.

6.2 Beneficial Ownership of Common Shares; CertificatdRegistration . The Participant hereby authorizes the Comg
in its sole discretion, to deposit for the benefithe Participant with any broker with which tharfcipant has an account relationship of w
the Company has notice any or all Common Sharegirachby the Participant pursuant to the settlenoérithe Award. Except as otherw
provided by this Section 6.2, a certificate for 8iemmon Shares as to which the Award is settledl blearegistered in the name of
Participant, or, if applicable, in the names of tie@&s of the Participant.

6.3 Restrictions on Grant of the Award and Issuance offommon Shares. The grant of the Award and issuanct
Common Shares upon settlement of the Award shadlulgect to compliance with all applicable requiestts of federal, state law or fore
law with respect to such securities. No Common &hanay be issued hereunder if the issuance of shantes would constitute a violatior
any applicable federal, state or foreign securié@ss or other law or regulations or the requiretaai any stock exchange or market sy:
upon which the Stock may then be listed. The intghilf the Company to obtain from any regulatorydpdaving jurisdiction the authority,
any, deemed by the Compasyéegal counsel to be necessary to the lawful iesti@f any Common Shares subject to the Award sblidive
the Company of any liability in respect of the tiaéd to issue such shares as to which such reqaisit®rity shall not have been obtained. .
condition to the settlement of the Award, the Companay require the Participant to satisfy any digadiions that may be necessary
appropriate, to evidence compliance with any applie law or regulation and to make any represemtair warranty with respect theretc
may be requested by the Company.

6.4 Fractional Shares. The Company shall not be required to issue fraati@ommon Shares upon the settlement ¢
Award. Any fractional share resulting from the detmation of the number of Vested Performance Shahall be rounded up to the nee
whole number.

7. TAXMATTERS .

7.1 In General. At the time the Grant Notice is executed, or at #me thereafter as requested by the Compan)
Participant hereby authorizes withholding from mdlyand any other amounts payable to the Parti¢jzard otherwise agrees to make adec
provision for, any sums required to satisfy theefad| state, local and foreign tax withholding ghtions of the Company, if any, which aris
connection with the Award or the issuance of Commbares in settlement thereof. The Company shak m@ obligation to process -
settlement of the Award or to deliver Common Shangd the tax withholding obligations as descritiedhis Section have been satisfiec
the Participant.

7.2 Withholding in Common Shares.Subject to applicable law, the Company shall rejthie Participant to satisfy its
withholding obligations by deducting from the Conm®hares otherwise deliverable to the Participasettlement of the Award a numbe
whole Common Shares having a fair market valueleésrmined by the Company as of the date on whiehax withholding obligations ari:
not in excess of the amount of such tax withholdibtigations determined by the applicable minimuatwgory withholding rates.

8. CHANGE IN CONTROL .

8.1 Acceleration of Vesting Upon a Change in Control In the event of the consummation of a Changeantf@I prior tc
the Performance Share Vesting Date, the surviviogtinuing, successor, or purchasing entity or matkereof, as the case may be (the
Acquiror "), may assume or continue the Compangights and obligations with respect to outstagdiwards or substitute for outstand
Awards substantially equivalent rights with respecthe Acquirors stock. For purposes of this Section 8.1, an Awaall be deemed assun
if, following the Change in Control, the Award ceng the right to receive, for each Performance éshabject to the Award immediately pi
to the Change in Control, the consideration (whesfteck, cash, other securities or property or mhination thereof) to which a holder ¢
share of stock of the Company on the effective détde Change in Control was entitled for eachfd®arance Share subject to an Awarc
the event that the Acquiror elects




not to assume, continue or substitute for the antihg Awards in connection with a Change in Cdntiee vesting of 100% of the Tar
Number of Performance Shares shall be acceleratadliand such Performance Shares shall be dedmsted Performance Shares effec
as of the date of the Change in Control, provided the Participand’ service with the Company or any Affiliate has testninated prior to tf
Change in Control. In settlement of the Award, @@mpany shall issue to the Participant one (1) ComBhare for each Vested Perform
Share determined in accordance with this Sectidn Bae vesting of Performance Shares and settleofetite Award that was permissi
solely by reason of this Section 8.1 shall be cimuiéd upon the consummation of the Change in @brittotwithstanding the foregoing, 1
Board may, in its discretion, determine that upd@hange in Control, each Award outstanding immediigtrior to the Change in Control st
be canceled in exchange for payment with resped@0D@% of the Target Number of Performance Sharbgesuto such Award in (a) ca
(b) stock of the Company or the Acquiror or (c)etproperty which, in any such case, shall be iamount having a Fair Market Value ec
to the Fair Market Value of the consideration topaéd per share of stock in the Change in Contokich such Performance Share (subije
any required tax withholding). Such payment shalhiade as soon as practicable following the Changentrol.

8.2 Termination After Change in Control. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to tloatrary, if the Participarg’
service with the Company ceases as a result ofmifation After Change in Control (as defined bélpthe Target Number of Performal
Shares shall become Vested Performance Sharehaaviard shall be settled promptly following sucteset.

(&) *“ Termination After Change in Control' shall mean either of the following events occurnmithin two (2]
years after a Change in Contr

(i) Termination by the Company (or its succepsdrthe Participans service with the Company or s
successor without Cause; or

(i) The Participant’s resignation for Good Reragas defined below) within ninety (90) days o th
Participant first becoming aware of the event dtutgtg Good Reason provided the Participant hasided the Company (or its successor)
notice of such condition and the opportunity toectire event.

Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrarermination After Change in Control shall notlude any termination of the Particip’s
service with the Company (or its successor) whighig for Cause; (B) is a result of the Participardeath or disability; (C) is a result of
Participants voluntary termination of such relationship otltean for Good Reason; or (D) occurs prior to thieativeness of a Change
Control.

(b) *“ Good Reasori shall mean any one or more of the following:

(i) Without the Participant’s written consent,neaterial adverse change in the Particimamiuties an
responsibilities as compared to the Participanitied and responsibilities immediately prior to @lgange in Control;

(i) Without the Participant’s written consettie relocation of the Participaatprincipal place of servi
to a location that is more than fifty (50) milesrr the Participang principal place of service immediately prior be tdate of the Change
Control, or the imposition of travel requirementsbstantially more demanding of the Participant tisaich travel requirements exist
immediately prior to the date of the Change in @anor

(iii)  Any failure by the Company (or its successto pay, or any material reduction by the Conypaf)
(A) the Participans base salary in effect immediately prior to théedsf the Change in Control (unless reductions amaigle in amount ai
duration are concurrently made for all other emptsy of the Company (or its successor) with respditigis, organizational level and ti
comparable to the Participant’s), or (B) the P#éint's bonus compensation, if any, in effect immediafeipr to the date of the Change
Control (subject to applicable performance requesta with respect to the actual amount of bonuspem®ation earned by the Participant).

8.3 Federal Excise Tax Under Section 4999 of the Code.

(d) Excess Parachute Paymentn the event that any acceleration of vesting tbédPmance Shares and any o
payment or benefit received or to be received leyRhrticipant would subject the Participant to argise tax pursuant to Section 4999 of
Code due to the characterization of such acceterati vesting, payment or benefit as an “excesaqgtate paymentinder Section 280G of t
Code, the Participant may elect, in his or her gideretion, to reduce the amount of any accelamatf vesting called for by this Agreemen
order to avoid such characterization.




(e) Determination by Independent Accountants.To aid the Participant in making any election ahlier unde
Section 8.2(a), no later than the date of the seowe of any event that might reasonably be amtiegh to result in ane€xcess paracht
payment” to the Participant as described in Se@i@(a) (ar* Event” ), the Company shall request a determination in vgibig independe
public accountants selected by the Company ‘(tecountants” ). Unless the Company and the Participant otherwiseeai writing, th
Accountants shall determine and report to the Compad the Participant within twenty (20) days e date of the Event the amount of ¢
acceleration of vesting, payments and benefits viaiould produce the greatest aftar- benefit to the Participant. For the purposesuuft
determination, the Accountants may rely on reasiena@wod faith interpretations concerning the aggtlon of Sections 280G and 4999 of
Code. The Company and the Participant shall furtastihe Accountants such information and documaatthe Accountants may reason
request in order to make their required determamati he Company shall bear all fees and expenge8dbountants may reasonably charc
connection with their services contemplated by Sestion 8.2(b).

9. ADJUSTMENTS FOR CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE .

Subject to any required action by the stockholddéritie Company, in the event of any change in thar&s effected witho
receipt of consideration by the Company, whetherouph merger, consolidation, reorganization, reipomation, recapitalizatio
reclassification, stock dividend, stock split, reseestock split, split-up, split-off, spioif, combination of shares, exchange of sharesjmilat
change in the capital structure of the Companyn ¢he event of payment of a dividend or distribatio the stockholders of the Company
form other than Shares (excepting normal cash eidd) that has a material effect on the Fair Makkalue of the Shares, appropti
adjustments shall be made by the Board in the nuwibieerformance Shares and/or the number anddfistiares to be issued in settlemel
the Award, in order to prevent dilution or enlargerhof the Participarg’rights under the Award. For purposes of the foiregy conversion «
any convertible securities of the Company shall motreated as “effected without receipt of consitien by the Company.Any fractiona
share resulting from an adjustment pursuant to $igistion shall be rounded down to the nearest whoitaber. Such adjustments shal
determined by the Board, and its determinationl &&afinal, binding and conclusive.

10. RIGHTS AS A STOCKHOLDER OR EMPLOYEE .

The Participant shall have no rights as a stocldroldth respect to any Common Shares which magdeed in settlement
this Award until the date of the issuance of aifieste for such shares (as evidenced by the apjatepentry on the books of the Company ¢
a duly authorized transfer agent of the Company)aljustment shall be made for dividends, distrilms or other rights for which the rec
date is prior to the date such certificate is idsuexcept as provided in Section 9. If the Paréinipis an employee of the Company,
Participant understands and acknowledges that,pexag otherwise provided in a separate, written leympent agreement between
Company or any Affiliate and the Participant, tretRipant's employment is “at willand is for no specified term. Nothing in this Agres
shall confer upon the Participant any right to aure in service with the Company or any Affiliateioterfere in any way with any right of 1
Company or any Affiliate to terminate the Participa service with the Company or any Affiliate ayaime.

11. LEGENDS.

The Company may at any time place legends refaengramy applicable federal, state or foreign seiegriaw restrictions ¢
all certificates representing Common Shares isgugsluant to this Agreement. The Participant skalthe request of the Company, prom
present to the Company any and all certificatesessmting shares acquired pursuant to this Awattdrpossession of the Participant in o
to carry out the provisions of this Section.

12. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 409A .

It is intended that any election, payment or bemetiich is made or provided pursuant to or in caioa with this Award th:
may result in Section 409A Deferred Compensatiaadl stomply in all respects with the applicable riegments of Section 409A (includi
applicable proposed regulations, transition rulestber administrative guidance thereunder, asrohéted by the Board in good faith) to av
the unfavorable tax consequences provided theogindn-compliance. In connection with effecting such coiammte with Section 409A, t
following shall apply:

12.1 Required Delay in Payment to Specified Employedf the Participant is a “specified employe&f’a publicly trade
corporation as defined under Section 409A(a)(2)BX(the Code, unless subject to an applicableption under Section 409A, any payn
of Section 409A Deferred Compensation in connectith a “separation from servicea¢ determined for purposes of Section 409A) sk
be made until six (6) months after the Participmsgparation from service (the&section 409A Deferral Period’). In the event such payme
are otherwise due to be made in installments aogieally during the Section 409A Deferral Peridd,the extent permitted under Sec
409A, the payments of Section 409A Deferred




Compensation which would otherwise have been madhd Section 409A Deferral Period shall be accated and paid in a lump sum
soon as the Section 409A Deferral Period endsttambalance of the payments shall be made as ddeseheduled.

12.2 Other Delays in Payment.Neither the Participant nor the Company shall takg action to accelerate or delay
payment of any benefits under this Agreement in am@nner which would not be in compliance with C&kxtion 409A (including at
transition or grandfather rules thereunder). Ndtetéinding the foregoing:

(a) If any payment is due to the Participant u@o Change in Control but such Change in Contra@sdoo
constitute a change in ownership or effective ardf the Company or a change in the ownership sfilastantial portion of the assets of
Company as defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) ntlseich payment which constitutes Section 409A DeteCompensation shall be defel
until another permissible payment event contaime8idction 409A occurs (e.g., death, disability asefion from service from the Company
its affiliated companies as defined for purposeSadtion 409A).

(b) If any payment is due to the Participantruploe Participan$ termination of service but such terminatiol
service does not constitute a “separation fromisehas defined in Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(i), then sudyment which constitutes Sect
409A Deferred Compensation shall be deferred antther permissible payment event contained ini@ed09A occurs.

(c) If any payment is due to the Participantupioe Participan becoming disabled but such disability does
meet the requirements of a disability under SecliodA(a)(2)(C), then such payment which constit8estion 409A Deferred Compensa
shall be deferred until another permissible paynegeht contained in Section 409A occurs.

12.3 Amendments to Comply with Section 409A; Indemnificion. Notwithstanding any other provision of t
Agreement to the contrary, the Company is authdripeamend this Agreement, to void or amend angtiele made by the Participant un
this Agreement and/or to delay the payment of amnies and/or provision of any benefits in such nesires may be determined by
Company, in its discretion, to be necessary or@myate to comply with Section 409A (including angnsition or grandfather rules thereun
without prior notice to or consent of the Participarhe Participant hereby releases and holds leasthe Company, its directors, officers
stockholders from any and all claims that may airigm or relate to any tax liability, penaltiestérest, costs, fees or other liability incurrec
the Participant in connection with the Award, irdihg as a result of the application of Section 409A

12.4 Advice of Independent Tax Advisor.The Company has not obtained a tax ruling or otiwgrfirmation from th
Internal Revenue Service with regard to the apfiioaof Section 409A to the Award, and the Compdogs not represent or warrant that
Agreement will avoid adverse tax consequenceseédPdrticipant, including as a result of the appiicaof Section 409A to the Award. T
Participant hereby acknowledges that he or shébbas advised to seek the advice of his or her omtagendent tax advisor prior to ente
into this Agreement and is not relying upon anyrespntations of the Company or any of its agent® dhe effect of or the advisability
entering into this Agreement.

13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS .

13.1 Termination or Amendment. The Board may terminate or amend the Plan or tigiedment at any time; provid
however, that except as provided in Section 8 imeation with a Change in Control, no such ternidmabr amendment may adversely af
the Participans rights under this Agreement without the consdnthe Participant unless such termination or amesrtnis necessary
comply with applicable law or government regulafiorcluding, but not limited to, Section 409A. Nm@ndment or addition to this Agreem
shall be effective unless in writing.

13.2 Nontransferability of the Award. Prior the issuance of Common Shares, neither tivard nor any Performan
Shares subject to this Award shall be subject ig earanner to anticipation, alienation, sale, excleangansfer, assignment, plec
encumbrance, or garnishment by creditors of thédfzant or the Participarg’beneficiary, except transfer by will or by thevéaof descent ai
distribution. All rights with respect to the Awastiall be exercisable during the Participant’silifiet only by the Participant or the Participant’
guardian or legal representative.

13.3 Unfunded Obligation. The Participant shall have the status of a genamabcured creditor of the Company. ,
amounts payable to the Participant pursuant toAtard shall be an unfunded and unsecured obligdtiorall purposes, including, withc
limitation, Title | of the Employee Retirement Imoe Security Act of 1974. The Company shall not dguired to segregate any monies f
its general funds, or to create any trusts, orbéistaany special accounts with respect to suclyatibns. The Company shall retain at all tii
beneficial ownership of any investments, includingst investments, which the Company may makelfdl fits payment obligations hereund
Any investments or the creation or maintenance rof @ust or any Participant account shall not @eat constitute a trust or fiducic
relationship between the Board or the Company




and the Participant, or otherwise create any vestedeneficial interest in the Participant or thartlRipants creditors in any assets of
Company. The Participant shall have no claim agaims Company for any changes in the value of asets which may be investec
reinvested by the Company with respect to the Award

13.4 Further Instruments. The parties hereto agree to execute such furtisgruiments and to take such further actic
may reasonably be necessary to carry out the iofethis Agreement.

13.5 Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of thecgssors and assigns of the Company and, sub
the restrictions on transfer set forth herein, ineling upon the Participant and the Participsumirs, executors, administrators, successot
assigns.

13.6 Delivery of Documents and NoticesAny document relating to participation in the Planany notice required
permitted hereunder shall be given in writing ahdlisbe deemed effectively given (except to theepikthat this Agreement provides
effectiveness only upon actual receipt of suchcedtupon personal delivery, electronic deliveryhet email address, if any, provided for
Participant by the Company or any Affiliate, or npdeposit in the U.S. Post Office or foreign postlvice, by registered or certified mail
with a nationally recognized overnight courier $egy with postage and fees prepaid, addressecetottier party at the address shown b
that party’s signature to the Grant Notice or ahsother address as such party may designate timgvfiom time to time to the other party.

(a) Description of Electronic Delivery. The Plan documents, which may include but do noessarily include
the Plan, the Grant Notice, this Agreement, then Faospectus, and any reports of the Company pedvigkenerally to the Compay’
stockholders, may be delivered to the Participéetteonically. In addition, the Participant may igel electronically the Grant Notice to
Company or to such third party involved in admiaiistg the Plan as the Company may designate frora td time. Such means of electrc
delivery may include but do not necessarily incltide delivery of a link to a Company intranet oe fhternet site of a third party involvec
administering the Plan, the delivery of the docutwéa e-mail or such other means of electronicwagli specified by the Company.

(b) Consent to Electronic Delivery.The Participant acknowledges that the Participastriead Section 13.6(a)
this Agreement and consents to the electronic ealiof the Plan documents and Grant Notice, asritestin Section 13.6(a). The Particig
acknowledges that he or she may receive from thep@oy a paper copy of any documents deliveredrelgically at no cost to the Particip
by contacting the Company by telephone or in wgitithe Participant further acknowledges that thei¢deant will be provided with a pag
copy of any documents if the attempted electromiivdry of such documents fails. Similarly, the t@pant understands that the Particiy
must provide the Company or any designated thirty@ministrator with a paper copy of any docursgfithe attempted electronic deliv:
of such documents fails. The Participant may revakeor her consent to the electronic delivery ofwments described in Section 13.6(¢
may change the electronic mail address to which slacuments are to be delivered (if Participantgprasided an electronic mail address
any time by notifying the Company of such revokedsent or revised erail address by telephone, postal service or @eictimail. Finally, th
Participant understands that he or she is not redjio consent to electronic delivery of documelatscribed in Section 13.6(a).

13.7 Integrated Agreement.The Grant Notice, this Agreement and the Plan staiktitute the entire understanding
agreement of the Participant and the Company weipect to the subject matter contained herein ereth and supersedes any .
agreements, understandings, restrictions, repriems, or warranties between the Participant &aedGompany with respect to such sut
matter other than those as set forth or providedhéwein or therein. To the extent contemplatectineor therein, the provisions of the Gi
Notice and the Agreement shall survive any settlgroéthe Award and shall remain in full force asftect.

13.8 Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ofStede of Delaware as such laws are appli
agreements between Delaware residents enteredndtto be performed entirely within the State ofeeare.

13.9 Counterparts. The Grant Notice may be executed in counterpaatsh ef which shall be deemed an original, but £
which together shall constitute one and the saisteument.




LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC.
POLICY FOR RECOUPMENT OF INCENTIVE COMPENSATION

In the event lululemon athletica inc. (the * Comp&ndetermines it must restate its financial resakisreported in a Form 10-K, Form @et
other report filed with the Securities and Excha@genmission to correct an accounting error due atenal noncompliance with any financ
reporting requirement under the U. S. federal sgesrlaws within three (3) years after the dateh# first public issuance or filing of st
financial results, the Company will seek to recowarthe direction of the Management Developmert @ompensation Committee (the
Committee”) of the Board of Directors after it has reviewed thets and circumstances that led to the requirérfioerthe restatement and
costs and benefits of seeking recovery, incentmapensation awarded or paid to a covered officevsshntentional misconduct causel
contributed to the need for the restatement fas@af period if a lower award or payment would h&een made to such covered officer b.
upon the restated financial results. The Committdledetermine in its discretion the amount, if arlge Company will seek to recover fr
such covered officer. The Company may offset tlupment amount against current or future incerdiveé nonincentive compensation a
through cancellation of unvested or vested equitsrds. In addition, the Committee may, to the expermitted by law, take other reme:
and recovery action, as determined by the Commifthe recoupment of incentive compensation undsrgblicy is in addition to any oth
right or remedy available to the Company.

For purposes of this policy, the term * coveredagff” shall mean executive officers of the Company amddfunder the Securities Excha
Act of 1934, as amended, and such other seniouéixes as may be determined by the Committee. gdlisy extends to individuals who we
covered officers on or after adoption of the polimyt ceased being a covered officer before a estatt triggering recoupment under
policy occurs.

The Committee shall have full and final authoritynhake all determinations under this policy. Thenpany shall take such action as it de
necessary or appropriate to implement this Poiimtuding requiring all covered officers to acknedge the rights and powers of the Comj
and the Committee hereunder.

This policy shall be effective as of the date addgiy the Board of Directors as set forth below stmall apply to incentive compensation th.
approved, awarded or granted on or after that date.

Adopted September 8, 2010
Board of Directors
lululemon athletica inc.



Exhibit 10.7

RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD AGREEMENT
UNDER THE
LULULEMON ATHLETICA INC. 2007 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD AGREEMENT (this “Agreemt”) is made by and between lululemon athletica in
Delaware corporation, (the “Company”) and (the “Grantee”).

Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized teshredl have the meanings assigned to such ternteitululemon athletica inc. 20
Equity Incentive Plan (the “Plan”).

WHEREAS, the Company maintains the Plan for theefieof its employees, directors, consultants, atiger individuals who provic
services to the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Plan permits the grant of Restrictextl§ and

WHEREAS, to compensate the Grantee for his or éesice to the Company and to further align the Gras financial interests wi
those of the Company’s other stockholders, the esrsgtion committee of the board of directors of @lmenpany (the “Committee’has acte
to make this grant on (the “EffedDate”),subject to the restrictions and on the terms amdlitions contained in the PI
and this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these preméas the agreements set forth herein, the partiemnding to be legally bou
hereby, agree as follows:

1. Award of Restricted Shares. The Company hereby awards the Grantee ( ) shares
Restricted Stock, subject to the restrictions andhe terms and conditions set forth in this Agreetr(the “Restricted Shares™he terms ¢
the Plan are hereby incorporated into this Agredrbgrthis reference, as though fully set forth frer&xcept as otherwise provided her
capitalized terms herein will have the same meaamdefined in the Plan.

2. Vesting of Restricted Shares The Restricted Shares are subject to forfeiturehts Company until they beco
nonforfeitable in accordance with this Section 2hiM/subject to forfeiture, the Restricted Shares mot be sold, pledged, assigned, other
encumbered or transferred in any manner, whethentarily or involuntarily by the operation of law.

(a) Vesting Based on Continued Service [percent (__ %)] of the ResmiicEhares will becor
nonforfeitable on , provideddaoh case that the Grantee has remained in coosraayvice with the Company throt
such date.

(b) Unvested Shares Forfeited Upon Cessation ofiGer Upon a cessation of the Granteskervice with the Company

any reason other than death: (i) any RestrictedeShaat are not then nonforfeitable will immediatnd automatically, without any action
the part of the Company, be forfeited, and (ii) @rantee will have no further rights with respectttose Shares.

(c) Cessation of Service by Reason of Death orHilisa In the event of the cessation of the Grargeservice with th
Company by reason of death or Disability of thenga prior to , then on the date df sieath or Disability any Restric
Shares that are not then nonforfeitable will becamaforfeitable; provided that the Grantee has eathin continuous service with 1
Company through such date.

3. Issuance of Shares

€)) The Company will cause the Restricted Shardsetissued in the Grantee’s name either by kmuky registration «
issuance of a stock certificate or certificates.

(b) While the Restricted Shares remain forfeitatiie, Company will cause an appropriate stepsfer order to be issued
to remain in effect with respect to the Restric&gares. As soon as practicable following the tifmat tany Restricted Share beco
nonforfeitable (and provided that appropriate ageanents have been made with the Company for thehelding or payment of any taxes 1
may be due with respect to such Share), the Compaédlhgause that stopransfer order to be removed. The Company may edsalitior
delivery of certificates for Restricted Shares upeceipt from the Grantee of any undertakings ity determine are appropriate to facili
compliance with federal and state securities laws.






(c) If any certificate is issued in respect of RestiicShares, that certificate will be legended asrdeesd in Section 8(b)
the Plan and held in escrow by the Comparsgcretary or his or her designee. In additiosGhantee may be required to execute and delr
the Company a stock power with respect to thosdriesl Shares. At such time as those RestricteareShbecome nonforfeitable,
Company will cause a new certificate to be issué@tout that portion of the legend referencing thevipusly applicable forfeiture conditic
and will cause that new certificate to be delivetedhe Grantee (again, provided that appropriatangements have been made with
Company for the withholding or payment of any tattest may be due with respect to such Shares).

4. Substitute Property . If, while any of the Restricted Shares remain stibje forfeiture, there occurs a mer;
reclassification, recapitalization, stock splitpclt dividend or other similar event or transacti@sulting in new, substituted or additic
securities being issued or delivered to the Grabjereason of the Grantaedwnership of the Restricted Shares, such sexsusitill constitut
“Restricted Sharesfor all purposes of this Agreement and any cedticissued to evidence such securities will imntetlidbe deposited wi
the secretary of the Company (or his or her desijpard subject to the escrow described in Sectioy 8bove.

5. Rights of Grantee During Restricted Period The Grantee will have the right to vote the RestdcShares and to rece
dividends and distributions with respect to thetReted Shares; provided, however, that any castdeinds or distributions paid in respec
the Restricted Shares while those Shares remaijeciub forfeiture will be delivered to the Granterly if and when the Restricted Sh
giving rise to such dividends or distributions b@eononforfeitable.

6. Securities Laws. The Committee may from time to time impose any dimus on the Restricted Shares as it de
necessary or advisable to ensure that the Reski8ltares are issued and resold in compliance hWéhidquirements of any stock exchanc
guotation system upon which the Shares are thealar quoted, the Securities Act of 1933, anatdléer applicable laws.

7. Market Stand-Off .

(a) The Grantee hereby agrees that, in connection avithregistration under the Securities Act of anar8h, the Grant
(and the Grantee’s permitted transferees, if amgllsnot sell or otherwise transfer (including thgh shortsales, hedging, or simil
transactions) any Shares during the period thaCibiamittee specifies (a “Holdbackprovided, however, that such period shall not ed
one hundred eighty (180) days (or other such pettiad the underwriters reasonably require) follayvihe effective date of the applica
registration statement filed under the Securitieds @he “Market Stand-Off Period”). Until the end such Market Stan@®ff Period, th
Company may impose, with respect to any Shares thelithe Grantee or his or her permitted transfesempiransfer instructions consisti
with the foregoing restrictions.

(b) The Grantee also agrees to be bound by any réstriegreed to by holders of not less than a mgjaftthe the
outstanding Shares (giving effect to the pro formnaversion of all outstanding preferred shares athér convertible securities and the
forma exercise of all stock options, warrants atheorights, to the extent then exercisable).

(c) In addition, if any managing underwriter or kaoinner of any such offering or registration (thnderwriter”) requests
the Grantee will execute and deliver to the Undiewnrsuch documents, agreements, and instrumeatstib Underwriter shall reasona
require to enable the Underwriter to obtain thedb¢mf the Holdback during the Market Sta@df Period. In connection with the foregoi
the Grantee hereby appoints the Company’s Chietitkee Officer as the Grantee’s attorneyfawt, with full power of substitution, to exec
and deliver all documents, agreements and instrtarterbe executed and delivered by the Granteetatake all actions to be taken by
Grantee in each case in connection with effectmgtdoldback

8. Tax Consequences The Grantee acknowledges that the Company hasdvideal the Grantee regarding the Grargee
income tax liability in connection with the Rested Shares. The Grantee has had the opportunigview with his or her own tax advisors
federal, state and local tax consequences of éimsdctions contemplated by this Agreement. Thetéean relying solely on such advisors
not on any statements or representations of thep@oynor any of its agents. The Grantee understdnadghe Grantee (and not the Compi
shall be responsible for the Grantee’s own taxlltgihat may arise as a result of the transacioontemplated by this Agreement.

(@) Tax Withholding

i. In General. At the time this Agreement is executed, or at ame thereafter as requested by the Company, taat&
hereby authorizes withholding from payroll and alyer amounts payable to the Grantee, and otheagiszes to make adequate provision
any sums required to satisfy the federal, statglland foreign tax (including any social insurgneéhholding obligations, if any, which ari
in connection with this Agreement, including, withidimitation, obligations arising




upon (A) the transfer of Shares to the Grantee,tfB)lapsing of any restriction with respect to awstricted Shares, (C) the filing of
election to recognize tax liability, or (D) thensder by the Grantee of any Shares (the “TaxabenEy. The Company shall have no obligal
to release any Shares from the vesting restrictionis the tax withholding obligations have beetiseed by the Grantee.

ii. Assignment of Sale Proceed$ubject to compliance with applicable law, if péted by the Company, the Grantee |
satisfy his or her tax withholding obligations iccardance with procedures established by the Coynpraviding for delivery by the Grantee
the Company or a broker approved by the Companyaferly executed instructions, in a form approbgdhe Company, providing for t
assignment to the Company of the proceeds of argtile@espect to some or all of the Restricted 8sas provided in this Agreement.

iii. Withholding in Shares The Company shall have the right, but not thégelibn, to require the Grantee to satisfy all oy
portion of his or her tax withholding obligationg Withholding a number of whole, vested Sharesmwifse deliverable to the Grantee or by
Grantees tender to the Company of a number of whole, deStgares or vested Shares acquired otherwise taugnt to this Agreeme
having, in any such case, a Fair Market Value,asrthined by the Company as of the date on whiehiah withholding obligations arise, |
in excess of the amount of such tax withholdindgatilons determined by the applicable minimum s$taguwithholding rates.

iv. Default Withholding Provision Except as otherwise provided by the Companyhéf Grantee does not deliver to
Company at least ten (10) days prior to a TaxahlenEa written notice of Granteekelection to satisfy by cash, check, or other rat
agreeable to the Company, all federal, state, loc&reign tax withholding obligations relatedsoch Shares, Grantee and the Company
that the Company shall retain that number of thar&) based on the Fair Market Value of the ComigaBhares on such date, with
aggregate value equal to the amount of all fedstatg, local or foreign tax withholding obligat®othat would be incurred as a result of
vesting of such Shares determined by the applicablénum statutory withholding rates.

(b) Election Under Section 83(b) of the Cade

i. The Grantee understands that Section 83 of the @od@s as ordinary income the difference betweerathount paid f
the Shares, if anything, and the Fair Market Valfithe Shares as of the date on which the Shaec'sabstantially vestedyithin the meanin
of Section 83 of the Code. In this context, “subtitdly vested’'means that the right of the Company to reacquieeShares has lapsed.
Grantee understands that he or she may elect ®iawr her taxable income determined at the thmeShares are acquired rather than \
and as the reacquisition right lapses by filingetaction under Section 83(b) of the Code with thernal Revenue Service no later than tl
(30) days after the date of acquisition of the 88aThe Grantee understands that failure to maikeedy filing under Section 83(b) of the Cc
will result in his recognition of ordinary incomas the reacquisition right lapses, on the diffeeelpetween the purchase price, if anything,
the Fair Market Value of the Shares at the timéngestrictions lapse. The Grantee further undedstanowever, that if Shares with respe:
which an election under Section 83(b) of the Code lteen made are forfeited to the Company, subditime will be treated as a sale on wt
there is realized a loss equal to the excess Yif aihthe amount paid (if any) by the Grantee foe forfeited Shares over the amount realize
any) upon their forfeiture. If the Grantee has paithing for the forfeited Shares and has recenegayment upon their forfeiture, the Grau
understands that he will be unable to recognizel@sg/on the forfeiture of the Shares even thohghGrantee incurred a tax liability by mak
an election under Section 83(b) of the Code.

. The Grantee understands that he or she should Itavitiu his tax advisor regarding the advisabilay filing with the
Internal Revenue Service an election under Se@Rib) of the Code, which must be filed no latemthiairty (30) days after the date of
acquisition of the Shares pursuant to this Agreenieme Grantee acknowledges that he or she hasdmbésed to consult with a tax advi
regarding the tax consequences to the Grantee @dfjuisition of Shares hereunder.

iii. The Grantee will notify the Company in writing ife Grantee files an election pursuant to Sectiqh)8¥ the Code. Tt
Company intends, in the event it does not receiwa the Grantee evidence of such filing, to claitaxadeduction for any amount which wa
otherwise be taxable to the Grantee in the absefheech an election.

9. The Plan. This Award of Restricted Shares is subject to, Hre Grantee agrees to be bound by, all of the temma
conditions of the Plan, as such Plan may be amefrded time to time in accordance with the termsréloé Pursuant to the Plan,
Committee is authorized to adopt rules and regaratnot inconsistent with the Plan as it shall deppropriate and proper. A copy of the |
in its present form has been provided to the Geaatel is also available for inspection during besinhours by the Grantee at the Company
principal office. All questions of the interpretati and application of the Plan and the Granted bleatletermined by the Committee and
such determination shall be final, binding and ¢osige.




10. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Plan, and otixéikits attached thereto or hereto, represent
entire agreement between the parties and superaaglesd all prior or contemporaneous discussionderstandings or any agreements of
nature, written or otherwise, relating to the saobjeatter hereof..

11. Governing Law. This Agreement will be construed in accordance withlaws of the State of Delaware, without re
to the application of the principles of conflictslaws.

12. Amendment. Subject to the provisions of the Plan, this Agreetmay only be amended by a writing signed by ez
the parties hereto.

13. Execution. This Agreement may be executed, including execubipriacsimile signature, in one or more countes;
each of which will be deemed an original, and &llvbich together shall be deemed to be one anddhee instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Comparsyduly authorized representative and the Grantee kach executed this Restricted S
Award Agreement on the date indicated below, rethpely.

lululemon athletica inc.

By:
Its:

Date:

GRANTEE:

Signature:

Date:




Exhibit 10.16

Outside Director Compensation Plan (a)

(Effective February 2014)

Annual Cash Retainer:

Board Member $60,000
Non-Executive Chairman of the Board $50,000
Lead Director $50,000
Audit Committee Chair $20,000
Audit Committee Member No additional compensation
Compensation Committee Chair $12,500
Compensation Committee Member No additional compensation
Nominating Committee Chair $10,000
Nominating Committee Member No additional compensation

Additional Payments:

Attendance Fee for In Person Attendance at Boaretikig $1,500
Attendance Fee for Telephonic Attendance at Boagetivig $1,000
Attendance Fee for Committee Meeting Attendance ,0CKL

Equity Grant Upon Initial Election or Appointment

New directors — on the date of initial electiorappointment to the Board, new directofBro-rata for partial year of service based on the
(other than directors elected at the annual meetirsgockholders who will receive the date of initial election or appointment, relatiee t
annual grant of restricted stock as set forth blwill be entitled to a pro-rata portion ofhe date of the preceding Annual Meeting of
the annual restricted stock award grant Stockholders

Annual Grant of Restricted Stock (b) $125,000

Expense Reimbursement —for travel, lodging and other reasonable out-afkst
expenses incurred in attending board and commitestings.

All amounts listed above are in United States dslla

(a) Each member of the Board, other than a direstployed by the Company, is entitled to receimampensation under this plan.
(b) Each share of restricted stock will be fulsted on the first anniversary of the grant date.

The number of shares issued for restricted stock@dsshall equal the specified dollar value ofrestricted stock award divided by the applicablegbare ASC 718 charge as of
the grant date as determined by the company fanéil reporting purposes.

Timing of Director Compensation: Each Director dhakceive an initial restricted stock award the dzfythe director’s election or appointment to theald. Thereafter, on the
date of each annual meeting of stockholders, eacsop who is either elected to the Board at theuahmeeting or continues to serve on the Board uperconclusion of the
annual meeting will receive all of his or her résted stock award, which grant will be subject teeyear vesting.

The cash retainer and other fees will be paidrfieaas, quarterly or semi-annually at the Compadigsretion.



Exhibit 21.1
lululemon athletica inc.
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Listed below are the subsidiaries of lululemonetibh inc. as of February 2, 2014 . The list intisahe respective jurisdiction of
incorporation or organization of each entity.

DELAWARE
8890 LLC

NEVADA
lululemon usa inc.
ivivva usa inc.

ALBERTA
Lululemon Callco ULC

BRITISH COLUMBIA

Lulu Canadian Holding Inc.
lululemon athletica canada inc.
0902600 B.C. Ltd.

ivivva athletica canada inc.
Constellation Capital Ltd.

CANADA
7923040 Canada Inc.

VICTORIA
lululemon athletica australia holding Pty Ltd.
lululemon autralia Pty Ltd.

NEW ZEALAND
lululemon athletica new zealand limited

HONG KONG
Lulul emon Hong Kong Limited

JAPAN
lululemon athletica JP GR

PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
lululemon athletica Trading (Shanghai) Co., ftd.

SINGAPORE
lululemon athletica SG Pte. Itd.

TAIWAN
lululemon athletica TW Itd®

FRANCE
lululemon athletica FR SARL

GERMANY
lululemon athletica DE GmbH

LUXEMBOURG
lululemon LU holdings S.a.r.l.

NETHERLANDS
lululemon athletica NL BV




SWITZERLAND
lululemon athletica CH GmbH

UNITED KINGDOM
lululemon athletica UK Itd.

@ This is the English equivalent nar



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N8-B8378 and No. 333-145453), Form
S-3ASR (No. 333-152701 as subsequently amendedpbgteeffective amendment on Form S-3 filed on Fha80, 2009), Form S-3ASR (No.
333-167985) and Form S-3 ASR (No. 333-185899) lnfidmon athletica inc. of our report dated March 2®14 rela ting to the consolidated
financial statements, financial statement scheduntkthe effectiveness of internal control overtiicial reporting, which appears in this Form

10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Vancouver, British Columbia

March 26, 2014



Exhibit 31.1
I, Laurent Potdevin, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or déonditate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, niatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-1
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatneg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assasregarding the reliability of financial repngiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyehlis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially affected, or
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant’s internal control over financial reportiramd

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrgt’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedyumanagement or other employees who have a siniifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ LAURENT POTDEVIN
Laurent Potdevin
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: March 26, 2014



Exhibit 31.2
I, John E. Currie, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 16fKululemon athletica inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notadorany untrue statement of a material fact or déonditate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, niatadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal controls over financial report{ag defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-1
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsedorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatneg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financgdarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assasregarding the reliability of financial repngiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantprocedures, as of the end of the period coumyehlis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thegggnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially affected, or
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant’s internal control over financial reportiramd

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting whic
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrgt’s ability to record, process, summarize aqbrt financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedyumanagement or other employees who have a siniifiole in the registrarst’
internal control over financial reporting.

By: /s/ JOHN E. CURRIE
John E. Currie
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: March 26, 2014



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of lululemdhlatica inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for tfiscal year ended February 2,
2014 , as filed with the Securities and Exchangm@ission on the date hereof (the “Repor#ach of the undersigned officers of the Comy
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopteduant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act o22@@at, to such officer's knowledge:

(1) The Report fully c omplies with the requiremeenf Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exgj@gaAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ LAURENT POTDEVIN

Laurent Potdevin

Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: March 26, 2014

/s/ JOHN E. CURRIE

John E. Currie

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 1350 and is not beitaglfas part of the Report or as a
separate disclosure document.



